

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2012-13





GOVERNMENT OF SIKKIM

Appropriation Accounts

2012-13

GOVERNMENT OF SIKKIM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Page(s)
	Introductory	••••	(i)
	Summary of Appropriation Accounts	••••	(ii) - (xv)
	Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India		(xvii)-(xix)
Nu	mber and Name of Grant/Appropriation		
1.	Food Security and Agriculture Development	••••	1 - 6
2.	Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary	••••	7 - 13
	Services		
3.	Building and Housing	••••	14 -18
4.	Co-operation		19 - 21
5.	Cultural Affairs and Heritage	••••	22 - 24
6.	Ecclesiastical		25 - 26
7.	Human Resource and Development	••••	27 - 34
8.	Election	••••	35 - 36
9.	Excise	••••	37
10.	Finance, Revenue and Expenditure	••••	38 - 48
11.	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs	••••	49 - 53
12.	Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management		54 - 59
	Governor	••••	60 - 63
13.	Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare		64 - 72
14.	Home	••••	73 - 77
15.	Horticulture & Cash Crops Development		78 - 81
16.	Commerce and Industries		82 - 84
17.	Information and Public Relation		85 - 87
18.	Information Technology	••••	88 - 89
19.	Irrigation and Flood Control	••••	90 - 92
20.	Judiciary	••••	93 - 95
21.	Labour	••••	96 - 98
22.	Land Revenue & Disaster Management	••••	99 -108
23.	Law	••••	109
	Legislature		110 - 112

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Page(s)
25.	Mines, Minerals and Geology	••••	113 - 114
26.	Motor Vehicles		115 - 116
27.	Parliamentary Affairs	••••	117
28.	Personnel, Administrative Reforms and Training, Public	••••	118 - 119
	Grievances, Career Options and Employment, Skill		
	Development and Chief Minister's Self Employment Scheme		
29.	Development Planning, Economic Reforms and North	••••	120 - 123
	Eastern Council Affairs		
30.	Police	••••	124 - 130
31.	Energy and Power	••••	131 - 138
32.	Printing and Stationary	••••	139 - 140
33.	Water Security and Public Health Engineering	••••	141 - 144
	Public Service Commission	••••	145
34.	Roads and Bridges	••••	146 - 150
35.	Rural Management and Development	••••	151 - 156
36.	Science, Technology and Climate Change	••••	157 - 158
37.	Sikkim Nationalised Transport	••••	159 - 160
38.	Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare	••••	161 -172
39.	Sports and Youth Affairs	••••	173 -176
40.	Tourism and Civil Aviation	••••	177 - 180
41.	Urban Development and Housing	••••	181 - 187
42.	Vigilance	••••	188
43.	Panchayati Raj Institutions	••••	189 - 191
46.	Municipal Affairs	••••	192
API	PENDIX		
	Expenditure met out of advances from the Contingency Fund during 2012 - 2013 which was not recouped to the fund till the close of the year.		193
	Grant - wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure.		194

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Sikkim for the year 2012 - 2013 presents the accounts of sums expended during the year ended 31 March, 2013 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts

- 'O' Stands for original grant or appropriation.
- 'S' Stands for supplementary grant or appropriation.
- 'R' Stands for re-appropriations, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in *italics*.

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT/

Nu	mber and Name of		Amount of	Grant/	Expenditure
Gra	ant or Appropriation		Appropria	ation	
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue
	1		2	3	4
			(₹ in thousands)	
1	Food Security and Agriculture Development				
	Voi	ted	66,84,91	1,70,01	64,22,14
2	Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services				
	Vot	ted	39,73,22	14,62,72	36,60,06
3	Building and Housing				
	Voi	ted	16,03,72	36,73,95	17,40,90
4	Co-operation				
	Vot	ted	11,22,63	3,30,00	11,07,05
5	Cultural Affairs and Heritage				
	Vol	ted	6,99,00	35,69,22	7,19,91
6	Ecclesiastical				
	Vot	ted	18,44,34		17,43,56
7	Human Resource Development				
	Vot	ted	3,28,96,26	45,24,07	3,00,41,81
8	Election				
	Vot	ted	2,91,15		2,90,97
9	Excise				
	Vol	ted	5,99,53		6,03,31

FOR EXPENDITURE COMPARED WITH TOTAL

APPROPRIATION

2012 - 13	Saving		Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
6	5	7	8	9
	(₹	In thousands)		
91,40	2,62,77	78,61		
2,85,96	3,13,16	11,76,76		
29,00,95		7,73,00	1,37,18 (1,37,17,743)	
3,00,00	15,58	30,00		
24,52,75		11,16,47	20,91	
			(20,90,444)	
	1,00,78			
25,38,01	28,54,45	19,86,06		
	18			
			3,78	
			(3,78,046)	

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT/

Nun	nber and Name of	Amount of G	cant/	Expenditure
	nt or Appropriation	Appropriati		-
		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
	1	2	3	Kevenue 4
		(∌	in thousands)	
10	Finance, Revenue and Expenditure	(1	in thousands)	
	Voted	10,18,43,20	40,00	7,69,50,15
	Charged	2,15,37,83	72,76,22	2,12,92,25
11	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs			
	Voted	22,32,67	4,33,00	19,99,91
12	Forestry, Environment and Wildlife Management			
	Voted	1,67,97,69	3,30,00	66,73,24
13	Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare			
	Voted	1,44,61,21	1,13,02,78	1,43,57,02
14	Home			
	Voted	35,17,53		30,94,91
15	Horticulture and Cash Crops Development			
	Voted	32,22,63	1,00,00	31,94,79
16	Commerce and Industries			
	Voted	22,38,21	5,67,51	23,54,32
17	Information and Public Relation			
	Voted	11,47,92	95,00	11,59,55
18	Information Technology			
	Voted	4,05,00	1,00,00	3,21,07

FOR EXPENDITURE COMPARED WITH TOTAL

APPROPRIATION

2012 - 13	Saving		Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
6	5	7	8	9
	(₹	In thousands)		
11,10	2,48,93,05	28,90		
71,11,75	2,45,58	1,64,47		
55,40	2,32,76	3,77,60		
1,04,79	1,01,24,45	2,25,21		
1,01,37,55	1,04,19	11,65,23		
	4,22,62			
1,00,00	27,84			
4,19,03		1,48,48	1,16,11	
			(1,16,10,760)	
73,65		21,35	11,63	
			(11,62,680)	
	83,93	1,00,00		

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT/

Nun	nber and Name of		Amount of G	rant/	Expenditure
Gra	nt or Appropriation		Appropriat	ion	
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue
	1		2	3	4
			(₹	in thousands)	
19	Irrigation and Flood Control				
		Voted	1,49,95,40	10,83,47	56,02,76
20	Judiciary				
		Voted	9,57,82		8,48,76
		Charged	8,94,50		8,03,47
21	Labour				
		Voted	29,04,08	7,21,50	26,49,79
22	Land Revenue and Disaster Mana	gement			
		Voted	3,38,54,28	2,17,11,01	1,66,50,77
23	Law				
		Voted	4,44,12		4,44,04
24	Legislature				
		Voted	11,75,81		11,85,37
		Charged	61,54		56,30
25	Mines, Minerals and Geology				
		Voted	3,04,69	1	3,14,78
26	Motor Vehicles				
		Voted	3,48,07		3,73,95

FOR EXPENDITURE COMPARED WITH TOTAL

APPROPRIATION

Excess		Saving	2012 - 13
Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
8	7	5	6
	In thousands)	(₹	
	3,71,71	93,92,64	7,11,76
		1,09,06	
		91,03	
	1,34,79	2,54,29	5,86,71
	69,86,02	1,72,03,51	1,47,24,99
		8	
9,56			
(9,55,750) 		5,24	
10,09			1
(10,09,230)			
25,88 (25,87,507)			
	Revenue 8 9,56 (9,55,750) 10,09 (10,09,236)	Capital Revenue 7 8 In thousands) 3,71,71 1,34,79 69,86,02 1,009 (10,09,236)	Revenue Capital 7 Revenue 8 1,07,06 91,03 2,54,29 1,34,79 1,72,03,51 69,86,02 8 5,24 10,09 (10,09,236) 25,88

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT/

Nun	nber and Name of	Amount of G	rant/	Expenditure
Gra	nt or Appropriation	Appropriat	tion	
		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
	1	2	3	4
		(=	₹ in thousands)	
27	Parliamentary Affairs			
	Voted	1,11,36		1,11,66
28	Personnel, Administrative Reforms and Training, Public Grievances, Career Options and Employment, Skill Development and Chief Minister's Self Employment Schemes			
	Voted	8,57,76		8,32,16
29	Development Planning, Economic Reforms and North Eastern Council Affairs			
	Voted	19,45,04	27,00,00	17,06,48
30	Police			
	Voted	2,36,99,78	13,25,00	2,04,03,75
31	Energy and Power			
	Voted	97,29,03	1,03,36,76	1,07,21,30
32	Printing and Stationary			
	Voted	6,09,01	50,00	6,40,55
33	Water Security and Public Health Engineering			
	Voted	14,03,04	1,22,29,65	15,24,21

FOR EXPENDITURE COMPARED WITH TOTAL

APPROPRIATION

2012 - 13	Saving		Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
6	5	7	8	9
	(₹	In thousands)		
			30	
			(29,943)	
	25,60			
17,39,72	2,38,56	9,60,28		
, ,	, ,	, ,		
6,87,23	32,96,03	6,37,77		
42,67,43		60,69,33	9,92,27	•••
			(9,92,26,981)	
		50,00	31,54	
			(31,53,944)	
40,99,65		81,30,00	1,21,17	
			(1,21,17,063)	

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT/

Nun	nber and Name of		Amount of G	rant/	Expenditure
Gra	nt or Appropriation		Appropriati	ion	
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue
	1		2	3	4
			(₹	in thousands)	
34	Roads and Bridges				
		Voted	46,90,28	2,39,59,78	48,79,77
35	Rural Management and Development				
		Voted	52,28,09	1,05,55,64	56,08,70
36	Science, Technology and Climate Cha	ange			
		Voted	1,53,10	1,03,00	1,53,20
37	Sikkim Nationalised Transport				
		Voted	36,56,63	1,50,01	35,83,97
38	Social Justice, Empowerment and We	elfare			
		Voted	1,03,36,68	22,70,41	68,55,95
39	Sports and Youth Affairs				
		Voted	9,25,95	12,25,17	7,24,73
40	Tourism and Civil Aviation				
		Voted	14,53,63	1,56,64,36	15,85,53
41	Urban Development and Housing				
		Voted	27,78,84	2,20,75,78	25,56,08

FOR EXPENDITURE COMPARED WITH TOTAL

APPROPRIATION

	Excess		Saving	2012 - 13
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
9	8	7	5	6
		In thousands)	(₹	
	1,89,49	48,09,32		1,91,50,46
	(1,89,49,505)			
	3,80,61	34,93,38		70,62,26
	(3,80,61,163)			
	10	52.00		51.00
	10 (9,876)	52,00		51,00
	(9,870)			
		46,56	72,66	1,03,45
		8,76,76	34,80,73	13,93,65
		3,19,30	2,01,22	9,05,87
	1,31,90	1,08,14,63		48,49,73
•••	(1,31,90,051)	1,06,14,03	•••	46,49,73
	(1,31,70,031)			
		1,71,34,54	2,22,76	49,41,24

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT/

Nun	Number and Name of		Amount of G	rant/	Expenditure
Gra	nt or Appropriation		Appropriat	ion	
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue
	1		2	3	4
			(₹	in thousands)	
42	Vigilance				
		Voted	4,43,30		4,70,12
43	Panchayati Raj Institutions				
		Voted	3,36,40,55		3,14,73,30
	Governor				
		Charged	5,33,56		5,33,92
	Public Service Commission				
		Charged	2,33,50		2,33,47
46	Municipal Affairs				
		Voted	3,30,11		2,91,74
	Total				
	Voted		35,25,57,27	15,28,59,81	27,86,28,09
	Charged		2,32,60,93	72,76,22	2,29,19,41
	Grand Total		37,58,18,20	16,01,36,03	30,15,47,50

FOR EXPENDITURE COMPARED WITH TOTAL

APPROPRIATION

	Excess		Saving		
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
9	8	7	5	6	
		In thousands)	(₹		
	26,82				
	(26,81,995)				
			21,67,25		
	36				
•••	(36,489)				
			3		
			38,37		
•••	22,09,34	6,81,14,06	7,61,38,52	8,47,45,75	
•••	36	1,64,47	3,41,88	71,11,75	
•••	22,09,70	6,82,78,53	7,64,80,40	9,18,57,50	

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Contd.

The Excess over the following grants requires regularistation:

REVENUE SECTION

Voted

- 9 Excise
- 17 Information and Public Relation
- 23 Law
- Moter Vehicles
- 27 Parliamentary Affairs
- 42 Vigilance

Charged

Governor

CAPITAL SECTION

Voted

17 Information and Public Relation

As the Grants and Appropriation are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in the Finance Accounts.

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - Concld.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for 2012-2013 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for that year is given below:-

	Revenue	Capital (₹ in thousands)	Total
Total Expenditure according to			
Appropriation Accounts			
Voted	27,86,28,09	8,47,45,75	36,33,73,84
Charged	2,29,19,41	71,11,75	3,00,31,16
Deduct			
Total recoveries as shown in			
Appendix-II			
Voted	3,12,53		3,12,53
Net expenditure as shown in the			
Finance Accounts			
Voted	27,83,15,56	8,47,45,75	36,30,61,31
Charged	2,29,19,41	71,11,75	3,00,31,16

The details of recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix - II

CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Sikkim for the year ending 31 March 2013 presents the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position alongwith the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented in a separate compilation.

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared under my supervision in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 and have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts rendered by the treasuries, offices and departments responsible for the keeping of such accounts functioning under the control of the Government of Sikkim and the statements received from the State Bank of Sikkim.

The treasuries, offices and/or departments functioning under the control of the Government of Sikkim are primarily responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations relating to such accounts and transactions. I am responsible for preparation and submission of Annual Accounts to the State Legislature. My responsibility for the preparation of accounts is discharged through the office of the Senior Deputy Accountant General (A&E). The audit of these accounts is independently conducted through the office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971, for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit. These offices are independent organizations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

(xix)

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally

accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit

includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have

obtained, and according to the best of my information as a result of test audit of the accounts

and on consideration of explanations given, I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and

belief, the Appropriation Accounts read with observations in this compilation give a true and

fair view of the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2013 compared

with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed by the

State Legislature under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Points of interest arising from study of these accounts as well as test audit conducted

during the year or earlier years are contained in my Reports on the Government of Sikkim

being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2013.

(SHASHI KANT SHARMA)
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Date : 15 October 2013

Place: New Delhi

Grant No. 1 Food Security and Agriculture Development

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2401 - CROP HUSBANDRY				
ORIGINAL	22,50,67			
SUPPLEMENTARY	10,00	22,60,67	21,93,18	(-)67,49
2402 - SOIL AND WATER CO	NSERVATION	V		
ORIGINAL	2,64,23			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,64,23	2,75,62	(+)11,39
2435 - OTHER AGRICULTUR	AL PROGRA	MMES		
ORIGINAL	38,60,01			
SUPPLEMENTARY	3,00,00	41,60,01	39,53,34	(-)2,06,67
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	63,74,91			
Supplementary	3,10,00	66,84,91	64,22,14	(-)2,62,77
Surrendered				3,18,11
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4401 - CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	CROP HUSB	ANDRY		
ORIGINAL	1,70,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	1,70,00	91,40	(-)78,60

Grant No. 1 Food Security and Agriculture Development contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
4408 - CAPITAL OUTLA	Y ON FOOD STOP	RAGE AND WAREH	IOUSING	
ORIGINAL	1			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1		(-)1
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,70,01			
Supplementary	•••	1,70,01	91,40	(-)78,61
Surrendered				78,52

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 1,82.72 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 3,18.11 lakh was surrendered against the total saving of ₹ 2,62.77 lakh under Revenue Section.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above, provision in supplementary demand for ₹ 3,10.00 lakh was not necessary.
- (iv) Excessive provision leading to huge saving have appeared under the Grant. Cases of such saving for the last five years are given below:

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Saving(-)
		(₹in lakh)	
2007-08	13,82.45	12,78.45	(-) 1,04.00
2008-09	62,09.49	39,69.18	(-) 22,40.31
2009-10	62,21.65	55,59.48	(-) 6,62.17
2010-11	65,90.46	53,38.45	(-) 12,52,01
2011-12	73,58.51	61,31.27	(-) 12,27.24

Grant No. 1 Food Security and Agriculture Development contd...

(v)	Saving in the Grant	t occurred was main	ly as under :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2401	CROP HUSBANDI	RY			
001	Direction and Admir	nistration			
01	Agriculture Departm	nent			
	0	5,18.63			
	R (-)	12.85	5,05.78	5,05.15	(-)0.63
103	of ACP arrears an	-	86 lakh stated due to tra	appropriation of ₹ 13.01 nsfer of field officers and	
61	Seed Production				
	О	50.01			
	R (-)	20.01	30.00	30.00	
	Provision was surre	endered by ₹ 20.01 la	akh as per directions of th	he Government (DPER &	NECAD).
107	Plant Protection				
01	Agriculture Departm	ent			
	O	1,51.07			
	R (-)	25.82	1,25.25	1,25.65	(+)0.40
	posting of officers.		h was made due to dela	y in implementation of p	project and non
109 01	Extension and Farme Agriculture Departm	_			
01	O	2,24.67			
	R (-)	20.16	2,04.51	2,03.47	(-)1.04
				2,03.47	.,

Provision was surrendered by ₹ 20.16 lakh due to non-supply of equipment non-posting of officers and as per direction of the Government. Reasons for the final saving by ₹ 1.04 lakh was not stated.

 ${\bf Grant\ No.\ \ 1\ \ Food\ Security\ and\ Agriculture\ Development\ contd...}$

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
111 01	Agricultural Economic Agriculture Departmen				
	O	85.00			
	S	10.00			
	R (-) Surrender of ₹ 2.85 la	2.85	92.15 to non conducting of Agri	91.23	(-)0.92
113 60	Agricultural Engineeri Establishment				
	О	1,02.52			
	R (-)	8.25	94.27	94.27	
61	reasons.	•	akh due to withholding nent (100 per cent CSS)	of salary of officials for	r administrative
	O	55.53			
	R (-)	6.69	48.84	48.83	(-)0.01
	Reduction in provision	on by₹6.69 lakh by	y way of surrender was m	ade due to non-supply of	f equipments
800 65	Other expenditure Organic Farming				
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
			o non-allocation of Centra	nl fund.	
2435	OTHER AGRICULT	TURAL PROGRAM	MMES		
60 800 01	Others Other Expenditure Agriculture Departme	nt			
	O	38,60.01			
	S	3,00.00			
	R (-)	1,99.00	39,61.01	39,53.34	(-)7.67
	Surrender of provision	on by ₹ 1,99.00 lal	kh was made due to non-	receipt of fund from the	Government of

Surrender of provision by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 1,99.00 lakh was made due to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India.

Grant No. 1 Food Security and Agriculture Development contd...

(iv)	Saving at (v) above was partially counter balanced by the excess as under:-				
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2401	CROP HUSBANDRY				
103	Seeds				
60	Establishment				
	O	27.23	27.23	31.53	(+)4.30
104	Reason furnished for the provision in supplement Agricultural Farms		₹ 4.30 lakh was due to n	on-allocation of sufficient	fund and non-
01	Agriculture Department				
	O	9,65.17			
	R (-)	52.00	9,13.17	9,71.00	(+)57.83
105		xcess by ₹ 57.83	lakh under the same h	nd change in mode of payn ead stated due to non-allo	
62	Agriculture Input Scheme				
	O	43.81			
	R	12.58	56.39	58.35	(+)1.96
	Augmentation of provise excess of ₹ 1.96 lakh was	•	-	ACP payment. Reasons for supplementary demand.	r the eventual
800	Other expenditure				
64	Soil Testing				
	O	27.02			
	R		27.02	33.70	(+)6.68
	Reasons for the final exc	ess of ₹ 6.68 lal	ch was stated due to non	-allocation of fund in the	supplementary

demand.

$\ \, \textbf{Grant No.} \ \ \, \textbf{1} \ \, \textbf{Food Security and Agriculture Development concld...} \\$

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2402	SOIL AND WATER CO	NSERVATION			
001	Direction and Administrati	on			
01	Agriculture Department				
	O	2,64.23			
	R	16.95	2,81.18	2,75.62	(-)5.56
Capital	Addition to the provision under medical claims of s	•			t the shortfall
Voted					
(i) (ii)	Unadjusted A.C. Bills dra expenditure. An amount of ₹ 78.52 lak	-	-		
, ,			ed out of the saving of \ /	o.or iakii unuer Capitai i	Section
(iii)	Saving in Capital Section		VDDV/		
4401	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	CROP HUSBAN	NDRY		
104	Agricultural Farms				
01	Agriculture Department	4 = 0 00			
	O	1,70.00			
	R (-)	78.51	91.49	91.40	(-)0.09
	Provision was surrender direction of the Government			on of the valuation of la	nd as per the
4408	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	FOOD STORAG	GE AND WAREHOUSIN	NG	
02	Storage and Warehousing				
101	Rural Godown Programme	es			
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
	Token provision of ₹ 0.01	lakh was surren	dered due to non-allocati	ion of Central fund.	

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2403 - ANIMAL HUSB	ANDRY			
ORIGINAL	32,20,88			
SUPPLEMENTARY	48,55	32,69,43	29,27,46	(-)3,41,97
2404 - DAIRY DEVELO	OPMENT			
ORIGINAL	1,99,14			
SUPPLEMENTARY	89,94	2,89,08	2,99,44	(+)10,36
2405 - FISHERIES				
ORIGINAL	3,69,66			
SUPPLEMENTARY	45,05	4,14,71	4,33,16	(+)18,45
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	37,89,68			
Supplementary	1,83,54	39,73,22	36,60,06	(-)3,13,16
Surrendered				3,94,52
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4403 - CAPITAL OUTI	LAY ON ANIMAL I	HUSBANDRY		
ORIGINAL	7,57,40			
SUPPLEMENTARY		7,57,40	84,75	(-)6,72,65

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services contd...

Section and Major Head	Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
	Appropriation		Saving (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	
4405 - CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FIS	SHERIES		
ORIGINAL 6,75	3,32		
SUPPLEMENTARY 30	7,05,32	2,01,22	(-)5,04,10
TOTAL VOTED			
Original 14,32	2,72		
Supplementary 30	,00 14,62,72	2,85,97	(-)11,76,75
Surrendered			11,78,59

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) An amount of ₹41.37 lakh drawn through A.C. Bills during the year has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) ₹ 3,94.52 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the actual saving of ₹ 3,13.16 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the final saving at (ii) above, supplementary demand for ₹ 1,83.54 lakh was unnecessary.
- (iv) Persistent saving during the previous years under the Grant appeared as under :-

Year	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
2007-08	25,72.80	21,35.77	(-) 4,37.03
2008-09	33,49.15	26,51.80	(-) 6,97.35
2009-10	35,84.89	33,77.02	(-) 2,07.87
2010-11	38,47.95	33,45.62	(-) 5,02.33
2011-12	42,36.81	39,14.40	(-) 3,22.41

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
(v)	Saving under the	Grant were mainly u	nder:-		
2403	ANIMAL HUSBA	NDRY			
101	Veterinary Services	s and Animal Health			
62	Prevention and Cor	ntrol of Animal Diseas	es		
	O	32.79			
	S	8.55			
	R (-)	17.80	23.54	22.99	(-)0.55
103	stated to be due to Poultry Developme	non receipt of fund	vision of ₹8.55 lakh an from the Government of	amount of ₹ 17.80 lakh v India.	vas surrendered
68	Intensive Poultry D	evelopment			
	O	3,14.26			
	R (-)	7.46	3,06.80	2,43.22	(-)63.58
				nortfall under salary head ntimated along with other	
104	Sheep and Wool De	evelopment			
69	Extension of Sheep	Breeding Centres			
	O	55.93			
	R (-)	20.04	35.89	35.26	(-)0.63
106	Surrender of the Centrally Sponsor Other Live Stock D	ed Schemes.	y₹ 20.04 lakh was mad	de due to mainly non im	plementation of
71	Goat Breeding				
	О	1,12.95			
	R (-)	13.04	99.91	99.90	(-)0.01

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
72	Other Livestock	Breeding			
	О	58.96			
	R (-)	40.56	18.40	18.40	
107		ntion of the schemes.	l lakh and ₹ 40.56 lakh	in the above two cases w	ere made due to
73	Pasture Develop	ment			
	0	2,85.99			
	R (-)	1,30.75	1,55.24	1,71.81	(+)16.57
109 74	Extension and Ti			was stated due to payment	
	О	2,42.17			
	R (-)	1,04.95	1,37.12	1,36.95	(-)0.17
	₹ 1,04.95 lakh w	vas surrendered due to	non receipt of North-Ea	stern Council Fund.	
113	Administrative In	nvestigation and Statisti	cs		
75	Census, Survey a	and Investigation			
	0	1,25.03	70 00		() (10
	R (-)	64.81	60.22	66.62	(+)6.40
800		e final excess by ₹ 6.40	1 lakh due to non receip lakh was stated due to pa	t of fund from the Government of salaries.	rnment of India.
76	Slaughter House	, Majitar			
	O	0.04			
	R (-)	0.04			
	Whole provision	n of₹ 0.04 lakh was su	rrendered due to non rec	eipt of claims.	

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2405	FISHERIES				
800	Other expenditure				
82	Fisheries Statistics (10	00 per cent CSS)			
	0	16.50			
	R		16.50	13.79	(-)2.71
	Reason for the ultimate	ate saving of ₹ 2.71	lakh was not stated.		
	Excess under the gra	nt were as under :-			
2403	ANIMAL HUSBANI	DRY			
001	Direction and Admini	stration			
60	Administration				
	0	3,70.42			
	R	7.79	3,78.21	3,91.08	(+)12.87
	Reasons for the final	excess by ₹ 12.87 la	akh was stated due to pay	ment of salaries.	
101	Veterinary Services ar	nd Animal Health			
61	Veterinary Hospitals &	& Dispensaries			
	O	8,85.70			
	S	40.00			
	R (-)	2.19	9,23.51	9,86.76	(+)63.25
102	Cattle and Buffalo De	velopment			
63	Intensive Cattle Devel	opment			
	0	5,12.18			
	R (-)	0.53	5,11.65	5,22.58	(+)10.93
	Final excess by ₹ 63	25 lakh and ₹ 10 93	B lakh respectively in the	ahove two cases were due	e to navment of

Final excess by ₹ 63.25 lakh and ₹ 10.93 lakh respectively in the above two cases were due to payment of salaries.

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services contd...

				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
105	Piggery Development	t			
70	Intesive Piggery Deve	elopment			
	0	1,52.11			
	R (-)	0.12	1,51.99	1,53.20	(+)1.21
	Due to non receipt o the Head occurred.	f Supplementary (Grant and payment of sal	laries, the ultimate excess	of ₹ 1.21 under
2404	DAIRY DEVELOP	MENT			
001	Direction and Admir	istration			
60	Administration				
	О	1,09.14			
	R (-)	0.02	1,09.12	1,19.50	(+)10.38
	Reasons for the fina	l excess by₹ 10.38	lakh was not intimated.		
Capital					
Voted					
(i)			under Capital Section du led in the actual expendit	ring the year remaining u	ınadjusted till th
(ii)	Against the total sav	ring of ₹ 11,76.75	lakh, ₹ 11,78.59 lakh was	s surrendered.	
(iii)	Saving under Capita	al Section was mai	nly under :-		
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4403	CAPITAL OUTLAY	Y ON ANIMAL H	USBANDRY		
	Veterinary services an	nd Animal Health			
101					
101	O	7,57.40			

Surrender of Provision ₹ 6,72.66 lakh was stated to be mainly for availing of supplementary demand under other heads and schemes to be implemented under phase manner.

Grant No. 2 Animal Husbandry, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4405	CAPITAL OUTLA	Y ON FISHERIES			
101	Inland Fisheries				
	O	6,75.32			
	S	30.00			
	R (-)	5,05.93	1,99.39	2,01.22	(+)1.83

Provision was surrendered by ₹ 5,05.93 due to non receipt of fund from the Government of India. Final excess by ₹ 1.83 lakh was due to payment of pending liabilities.

Grant No. 3 Building & Housing

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE			(\ m ulousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2059 - PUBLIC WORKS				
ORIGINAL	12,06,12			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	12,06,12	12,68,98	(+)62,86
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	3,97,60			
SUPPLEMENTARY		3,97,60	4,71,92	(+)74,32
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	16,03,72			
Supplementary	•••	16,03,72	17,40,90	(+)1,37,18
Surrendered				26,66
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4059 - CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON PUBLIC WO	RKS		
ORIGINAL	27,22,86			
SUPPLEMENTARY	7,31,54	34,54,40	26,88,78	(-)7,65,62
4216 - CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON HOUSING			
ORIGINAL	2,19,55			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,19,55	2,12,17	(-)7,38

$\ \, \textbf{Grant No.} \ \, \textbf{3} \ \, \textbf{Building \& Housing contd.}. \\$

Section	n and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(Fig. 4)	
ТОТА	L VOTED			(₹ in thousand)	
Origin	nal	29,42,41			
Supple	ementary	7,31,54	36,73,95	29,00,95	(-)7,73,00
Surrer	ndered				6,89,62
Notes d	and comments				
Reven	ue				
Voted					
Voted (i)		venue Section has l	oeen exceeded by ₹	1,37.18 lakh. This needs to b	e regularized.
	Expenditure under Rev		•	1,37.18 lakh. This needs to b ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was	
(i)	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an	excess as at (i) abo	ove, surrender of pr		made.
(i) (ii)	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an	excess as at (i) aboramounting to ₹ 1	ove, surrender of pr	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was	made.
(i) (ii) (iii)	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a	excess as at (i) aboramounting to ₹ 1	ove, surrender of pr	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was cluded in the actual expendit	made.
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a	excess as at (i) aboramounting to ₹ 1	ove, surrender of pr	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was	made.
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a	excess as at (i) aboramounting to ₹ 1	ove, surrender of pr 20 lakh has been ind	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was cluded in the actual expendite (₹ in lakh) Actual	made. ure. Excess (+)
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) Head	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a Excess under the Grant	excess as at (i) aboramounting to ₹ 1	ove, surrender of pr 20 lakh has been ind	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was cluded in the actual expendite (₹ in lakh) Actual	made. ure. Excess (+)
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) Head	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a Excess under the Grant	excess as at (i) aboramounting to ₹ 1.2 t was as under :-	ove, surrender of pr 20 lakh has been ind	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was cluded in the actual expendite (₹ in lakh) Actual	made. ure. Excess (+)
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) Head 2059	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a Excess under the Grant PUBLIC WORKS Office Buildings	excess as at (i) about amounting to ₹ 1.2 t was as under :-	ove, surrender of pr 20 lakh has been ind	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was cluded in the actual expendite (₹ in lakh) Actual	made. ure. Excess (+)
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) Head 2059 01 053	Expenditure under Rev Although there was an Unadjusted A.C. Bills a Excess under the Grant PUBLIC WORKS Office Buildings Maintenance and Repair	excess as at (i) about amounting to ₹ 1.2 t was as under :-	ove, surrender of pr 20 lakh has been ind	ovision by ₹ 26.66 lakh was cluded in the actual expendite (₹ in lakh) Actual	made. ure. Excess (+)

Addition to the provision at $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 2.66 lakh by way of re-appropriation was made to meet the shortfall under wages. Reason for the final excess by $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 8.82 lakh was stated due to non-provision of fund in the supplementary demand.

$\ \, \textbf{Grant No.} \ \, \textbf{3} \ \, \textbf{Building \& Housing contd..}$

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
80	General			1	<i>C</i> ()
001	Direction and Administration	n			
61	Chief Engineer (Buildings)	Establishment			
	0	7,96.04			
	R	15.24	8,11.28	8,92.96	(+)81.68
	Provision was added by Reasons for the eventual provided in the supplement	excess was inti	ough re-appropriation o	due to the appointmen	t of new staff.
2216	HOUSING				
05	General Pool Accommodati	on			
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
60	Work Charged Estabishmen	t			
	O	2,53.32			
	R	3.21	2,56.53	3,30.91	(+)74.38
(v)	Addition of ₹ 3.21 lakh by for the ultimate excess by demand. Saving under the Grant was	₹ 74.38 lakh w			_
2059	PUBLIC WORKS				
01	Office Buildings				
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
61	Other Maintenance Expendi	ture			
	O	2,24.91			
80	R (-) Reduction in provision by Quarters. General	2.66 ₹ 2.66 lakh was	2,22.25 made due to non-receipt	2,21.08 of proposals for mainte	(-)1.17 enance of
004	Planning and Research				
03	Building and Housing Depa	rtment			
	0	20.00			
	R (-)	11.08	8.92	8.92	
	Provision was reduced by materials.	₹ 11.08 lakh du	e to curtailment of sur	vey work & direct pur	chase of stock

Grant No. 3 Building & Housing contd..

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
104	Lease Charges				
62	Rent for Hired Buildings of Lo	ower Secretariat			
	O	7.56			
	R (-)	7.44	0.12	0.76	(+)0.64
	Saving of ₹ 7.44 lakh was re	-appropriated t	o meet the shortfall undo	er other heads.	
799	Suspense				
03	Building and Housing Departm	nent			
	O	50.00			
	R (-)	23.38	26.62	26.18	(-)0.44
•••	Surrender of the saving amo from the concerned work.	ount of ₹ 23.38 l	akh was made due to the	e purchase of stock mate	rials directly
2216	HOUSING				
05	General Pool Accommodation				
800	Other Expenditure				
61	Furnishing				
	O	30.46			
	R (-)	3.21	27.25	28.09	(+)0.84
	Reduction in provision by ₹	3.21 lakh was n	nade due to non-receipt o	of claims.	

Capital

Voted

- (i) An amount of ₹ 6,89.62 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the saving of ₹ 7,73.00 lakh under Capital Section.
- (ii) In view of the saving at (i) above, supplementary provision of ₹7,31.54 lakh proved to be unnecessary.

Grant No. 3 Building & Housing concld...

(iii)	Saving under Capita	l Section was as und	er :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4059	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON PUBLIC WOR	KS		
01	Office Buildings				
051	Construction				
03	Building and Housing	Department			
	O	10,89.00			
	S	6,37.79			
	R (-)	30.19	16,96.60	16,14.51	(-)82.09
	Provision was surrendered by ₹ 30.19 lakh due to non-receipt of claims. Reason for the final saving of ₹ 82.09 lakh was stated due to non-utilization of fund by the PHE Department and the fund being provided in the supplementary demand could not be surrendered.				
60	Other Buildings				
051	Construction				
03	Building and Housing	Department			
	O	16,33.86			
	S	93.75			
	R (-)	6,53.34	10,74.27	10,74.27	
	Surrender of the proconstruction work.	vision by ₹ 6,53.34 l	akh was made due to n	on-approval of the propos	sals for the
4216	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON HOUSING			
01	Government Residenti	ial Buildings			
106	General Pool Accomm	nodation			
60	Construction (P.W.D)				
	0	2,19.55			
	R (-)	6.09	2,13.46	2,12.17	(-)1.29
	Provision was surrer	ndered by ₹ 6.09 lakh	due to non-receipt of	claims. Reasons for the ul	timate saving of

 $\mathbf{\overline{t}}$ 1.29 lakh was stated due to non-utilization of fund by the PHE Department.

Grant No. 4 Co-operation

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE			(X iii tilousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2425 - CO-OPERATION				
ORIGINAL 1	1,22,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	11,22,63	11,07,05	(-)15,58
TOTAL VOTED				
Original 13	1,22,63			
Supplementary	•••	11,22,63	11,07,05	(-)15,58
Surrendered				4,82
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4425 - CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	CO-OPERA	ATION		
ORIGINAL	3,30,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	3,30,00	3,00,00	(-)30,00
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,30,00			
Supplementary	•••	3,30,00	3,00,00	(-)30,00
Surrendered				30,00
Notes and comments				
Revenue				
Voted				

Grant No. 4 Co-operation contd...

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 2.08 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 4.82 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 15.58 lakh.
- (iii) Cases of persistent saving occurred under the Grant are detailed below:-

Year	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
2006-07	6,06.61	5,35.71	(-) 70.90
2007-08	6,53.78	6,32.76	(-) 21.02
2008-09	7,33.78	6,34.35	(-) 99.43
2009-10	12,70.60	12,69.56	(-) 1.04
2010-11	8,91.93	8,81.44	(-) 10.49
2011-12	9,21.42	8,85.22	(-) 36.20

Head (₹ in lakh)

Excess (+)	Actual	Total Grant
Savings (-)	Expenditure	

6.89

(-)0.01

2425 **CO-OPERATION**

003 Training

60 Training

R(-)

Ο 15.00

6.90 Provision was reduced by ₹ 8.10 lakh through re-appropriation to meet the shortfall under other heads.

108 Assistance to other Co-operatives

64 Marketing Subsidy

> O 60.00

R (-) 15.00 45.00 44.99 (-)0.01

Provision of ₹15.00 lakh was reduced due to payment not required to be made to the SIMFED and to meet the shortfall under other heads.

Saving at (iv) above was partly counter balanced by the excess as under:-

8.10

CO-OPERATION 2425

001 Direction and Administration

> Ο 8,20.55

R 12.28 8,32.83 8,22.55 (-)10.28

Increase in provision by ₹ 12.28 lakh was the net effect of re-appropriation of ₹ 17.10 lakh and surrender of ₹ 4.82 lakh stated to be due to payment of pending liabilities and transfer of staff. Reasons stated for the ultimate saving of ₹10.28 lakh appeared to be improper reconciliation.

Grant No. 4 Co-operation concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
108	Assistance to other Co-ope	eratives			
62	Godown Assistance				
	O	1,00.00			
	R	6.00	1,06.00	1,06.00	
	Augmentation of provision by ₹ 6.00 lakh was made through re-appropriation for payment of pending liabilities.			of pending	
Capital					
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 30.00 la	kh was anticipated	and surrendered.		
(ii)	Saving under Capital Sec	ction was as under	:-		
4425	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CO-OPERATION				
003	Training				
61	Construction of Co-operat	ive Training Institut	e (SPA)		
	O	3,30.00			
	R (-)	30.00	3,00.00	3,00.00	

Provision was surrendered by ₹ 30.00 lakh due to non receipt of fund from the Government of India.

Grant No. 5 Cultural Affairs and Heritage

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(F. d.)	
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2205 - ART AND CULT	URE			
ORIGINAL	6,14,36			
SUPPLEMENTARY	59,64	6,74,00	6,92,55	(+)18,55
2251 - SECRETARIAT-S	SOCIAL SERVICI	ES		
ORIGINAL	25,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		25,00	27,36	(+)2,36
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	6,39,36			
Supplementary	59,64	6,99,00	7,19,91	(+)20,91
Surrendered				2,06
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4202 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON EDUCATI	ON, SPORTS,ART AI	ND CULTURE	
ORIGINAL	35,69,22			
SUPPLEMENTARY		35,69,22	24,52,75	(-)11,16,47
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	35,69,22			
Supplementary	•••	35,69,22	24,52,75	(-)11,16,47
Surrendered				11,15,54

Grant No. 5 Cultural Affairs and Heritage contd...

Notes	and	comments
-------	-----	----------

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Expenditure under the Grant has been exceeded by ₹ 20.90 lakh. This requires regularisation.
- (ii) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 13.21 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (iii) Excess under the Grant was mainly as under :-

Head (₹in lakh)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Savings (-)

2205 ART AND CULTURE

001 Direction and Administration

O 1,65.78

S 7.26

R (-) 0.04 1,73.00 1,87.80 (+)14.80 Token provision of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 0.04 lakh was surrendered. Reasons for the final excess of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 14.80 lakh was stated

due to the expenditure made during the Vote on Account for which no supplementary provision was granted.

104 Archives

62 State Archives

O 27.64 27.64 30.91 (+)3.27

Reasons for the eventual excess of ₹ 3.27 lakh was stated due to unforeseen medical expenses.

2251 SECRETARIAT-SOCIAL SERVICES

090 Secretariat

05 Culture Department

O 25.00

R (-) 0.01 24.99 27.35 (+)2.36

Final excess by ₹ 2.36 lakh was due to the payment of salaries.

$\ \, \textbf{Grant No.} \ \, \textbf{5} \ \, \textbf{Cultural Affairs and Heritage concld...}$

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2205	ART AND CULTUR	E			
102	Promotion of Arts and	Culture			
60	Establishment				
	O	3,38.33			
	S	52.38			
	R (-)	2.01	3,88.70	3,88.67	(-)0.03
	Provision was reduced	d by₹2.01 lakh du	e to non receipt of claims.		
Capital	l				
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 11,15	5.54 lakh was anticij	pated and surrendered unde	r Capital Section	
(ii)	Saving was as under:	·-			
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Savings (-)
4202	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON EDUCATION,	SPORTS,ART AND CULT	URE	
04	Art and Culture				
800	other expenditure				
60	Construction				
	0	35,69.22			
	R (-)	11,15.54	24,53.68	24,52.75	(-)0.93
	Surrender of provisi completion of legal fo		lakh was mainly due to n pt of fund, etc.	on-execution of work in	time, non-

Grant No. 6 Ecclesiastical

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2250 - OTHER SOCIAL SEI	RVICES			
ORIGINAL	18,44,34			
SUPPLEMENTARY		18,44,34	17,43,56	(-)1,00,78
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	18,44,34			
Supplementary	•••	18,44,34	17,43,56	(-)1,00,78
Surrendered				97,00
Notes and comments				

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted AC Bills amounting to $\overline{\xi}$ 1,51.89 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) $\overline{\xi}$ 97.00 lakh was anticipated and surrendered during the year out of the total saving of $\overline{\xi}$ 1,00.78 lakh.
- (iii) Cases of persistent saving appeared in the grant as detailed below:-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Saving(-)
		(₹in lakh)	
2008-09	9,90.72	8,64.93	(-)1,25.79
2009-10	10,63.41	10,03.77	(-)59.64
2010-11	11,11.72	10,21.22	(-)90.50
2011-12	17,96.82	17,55.53	(-)41.29

Grant No. 6 Ecclesiastical concld...

(iv)	Saving under the Grant	was as under :-			
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2250	OTHER SOCIAL SERV	ICES		-	
103	Upkeep of Shrines, Temp	oles etc.			
	О	7,42.04			
	R (-)	2,88.73	4,53.31	4,53.25	(-)0.06
(v)	-	nd surrender of ₹ nnskrit teachers,	97.00 lakh due to less	e- appropriation of ₹19 ser enhancement of the r	
	Breess under the Grant	was as under :-			
Head	Excess under the Grant	was as under :-	m 16	(₹ in lakh)	5
Head	Excess under the Grant	was as under ;-	Total Grant	(₹ in lakh) Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
Head 2250	OTHER SOCIAL SERV		Total Grant	Actual	
		VICES	Total Grant	Actual	
2250	OTHER SOCIAL SERV	VICES bles etc.		Actual	
2250 103	OTHER SOCIAL SERV	VICES bles etc.		Actual	

Enhancement of \mathbb{T} 1,91.73 lakh was made to the original provision through re-appropriation to release the grants to various religious institutions.

Grant No. 7 Human Resource and Development

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(T : 1 1)	
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2059 - PUBLIC WORKS	S			
ORIGINAL	1,09,18			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,09,18	1,11,83	(+)2,65
2202 - GENERAL EDUC	CATION			
ORIGINAL	3,18,89,38			
SUPPLEMENTARY	7,58,37	3,26,47,75	2,97,88,17	(-)28,59,58
2203 - TECHNICAL ED	UCATION			
ORIGINAL	1,35,03			
SUPPLEMENTARY	4,30	1,39,33	1,41,81	(+)2,48
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,21,33,59			
Supplementary	7,62,67	3,28,96,26	3,00,41,81	(-)28,54,45
Surrendered				42,07,50
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4202 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON EDUCATIO	N, SPORTS, ART AN	ND CULTURE	
ORIGINAL	45,24,07			
SUPPLEMENTARY		45,24,07	25,38,01	(-)19,86,06

Grant No. 7 Human Resource and Development contd...

Sectio	n and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
TOTA	AL VOTED			(\ III tilousulla)	
Origin	nal	45,24,07			
Suppl	ementary	•••	45,24,07	25,38,01	(-)19,86,06
Surre	ndered				19,72,57
Notes	and comments				
Rever	nue				
Voted	1				
(i)		aining unadjusted till th actual expenditure.	e closing of the acc	counts amounting to ₹ 48.1	3 lakh has been
(ii)	₹ 42,07.50 lakh	was surrendered against	the actual saving of	₹ 28,54.46 lakh.	
(iii)	In view of the s	saving at (ii) above, supple	ementary demand fo	or ₹7,62.67 lakh was not nec	essary.
(iv)	Excessive prov	ision of fund were made d	luring previous fina	ncial years as detailed below-	
	Year	Total Grant	Actual Exp (₹ l n la		Saving(-)
	2006-07	2,07,82.43	2,03,04	4.30	(-) 4,78.13
	2007-08	2,40,16.92	2,30,82	2.21	(-) 9,34.71
	2008-09	2,79,29.66	2,73,88	8.89	(-) 5,40.77
	2009-10	4,06,75.25	3,91,04	4.51	(-) 15,70.74
	2010-11	3,10,15.32	3,05,82	2.94	(-) 4,32.38
	2011-12	2,91,00.30	2,79,60	0.69	(-) 11,39.61
(v)	Savings under	the grant occurred mainl	y under :-		
Head				(₹ I n lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2059	PUBLIC WOR	RKS		F-2333332	
60	Other Buildings	7			
053	Maintenance an	d Repairs			
61	Other Maintena	nce Expenditure			
	O	84.57			
	D ()	15.00	60.20	(O. FO	/ \ O = 0

Re-appropriation of provision by reducing $\overline{\xi}$ 15.28 lakh was made to meet the shortfall under other heads.

69.29

68.59

(-)0.70

15.28

R (-)

ENERAL EDUCATIO lementary Education ther Expenditure Iid Day Meal Programme		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
lementary Education ther Expenditure Iid Day Meal Programm	2			
ther Expenditure Iid Day Meal Programme				
Iid Day Meal Programm				
-				
	11,43.00			
	6.80			
(-)	5,25.88	6,23.92	6,24.02	(+)0.10
urrender of provision b	y ₹ 5,25.88 lakh w	as made due to non-	receipt of fund.	
ided/Unaided Minority I	nstitute (Elementary			
(-)	3,77.79			•••
Whole provision was sur	rendered due to no	on-receipt of fund.		
econdary Education				
overnment Secondary So	chools			
stablishment Expenses				
- I	3,01.00			
(-)	2,50.00	51.00	51.55	(+)0.55
eduction in provision ccount.	by ₹ 2,50.00 lakh	was made to meet	the shortfall under the p	roper head of
	35,90.35			
(-)	32,20.13	3,70.22	3,70.22	
on completion of certain	n work.	to meet the shortfa	ll under salaries non-recei	pt of fund and
overnment Colleges and	Institutes			
stablishment of New Col	lege at Gangtok			
•	1,50.00			
(-)	70.00	80.00	97.90	(+)17.90
	cheme for Infrastructure ided/Unaided Minority I ided/Unaided Minority I ided/Unaided Minority I idendrary/Senior Secondary (-) Thole provision was surrecondary Education overnment Secondary Setablishment Expenses (-) reduction in provision in provision in identration in provision in provision in provision in provision in provision in identration in provision in	theme for Infrastructure Development Private ided/Unaided Minority Institute (Elementary Eded/Unaided Minority Institute (Elementary Econdary/Senior Secondary School) (IDMI) 3,77.79 (-) 3,77.79 (hole provision was surrendered due to not econdary Education overnment Secondary Schools stablishment Expenses 3,01.00 (-) 2,50.00 eduction in provision by ₹ 2,50.00 lake count. ther expenditure 35,90.35 (-) 32,20.13 rovision was reduced by ₹ 32,20.13 lake on completion of certain work. miversity and Higher Education overnment Colleges and Institutes stablishment of New College at Gangtok 1,50.00	theme for Infrastructure Development Private ided/Unaided Minority Institute (Elementary brondary/Senior Secondary School) (IDMI) 3,77.79 (-) 3,77.79 (hole provision was surrendered due to non-receipt of fund. brondary Education overnment Secondary Schools stablishment Expenses 3,01.00 (-) 2,50.00 51.00 eduction in provision by ₹ 2,50.00 lakh was made to meet frount. ther expenditure 35,90.35 (-) 32,20.13 3,70.22 rovision was reduced by ₹ 32,20.13 lakh to meet the shortfarm completion of certain work. Inversity and Higher Education overnment Colleges and Institutes stablishment of New College at Gangtok 1,50.00	theme for Infrastructure Development Private ided/Unaided Minority Institute (Elementary recondary/Senior Secondary School) (IDMI) 3,77.79 (-) 3,77.79 Thole provision was surrendered due to non-receipt of fund. **Condary Education** Devernment Secondary Schools** stablishment Expenses 3,01.00 (-) 2,50.00 51.00 51.55 **Eduction in provision by ₹ 2,50.00 lakh was made to meet the shortfall under the product. There expenditure 35,90.35 (-) 32,20.13 3,70.22 3,70.22 **Tovision was reduced by ₹ 32,20.13 lakh to meet the shortfall under salaries non-receipt on completion of certain work. **Tovicinity and Higher Education** Devernment Colleges and Institutes **Stablishment of New College at Gangtok** 1,50.00

Surrender of provision by $\ref{70.00}$ lakh was made due to slow progress of work. Reasons for the eventual excess by $\ref{70.90}$ lakh was stated due to non provision of fund in the supplementary demand which was inevitable.

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
04	Adult Education				
200	Other Adult Education Prog	armmes			
	О	2.50			
	R (-)	0.50	2.00	2.00	•••
	Provision was surrendered	l by ₹0.50 lakh d	ue to non-completion of v	vork.	
05	Language Development				
102	Promotion of Modern Indian	n Languages and L	iterature		
	0	15.01			
	R (-)	0.01	15.00	15.00	•••
	Token provision of ₹0.01	lakh was surrend	ered.		
103	Sanskrit Education				
	0	5.02			
	R (-)	0.01	5.01	5.00	(-)0.01
	Token provision of ₹ 0.01	lakh was surrend	ered.		
80	General				
107	Scholarships				
	0	26.35			
	R (-) Provision of ₹ 26.25 lakb (26.35			•••
(vi)	Provision of ₹26.35 lakh s Savings at (v) above was p		_		
2059	PUBLIC WORKS	ditially offset by	the excess as under		
60	Other Buildings				
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
60	Work Charged Establishmen	nt			
	O	24.61			
	R	15.28	39.89	43.25	(+)3.36
	Provision was added by				der salaries.
	Reasons for the ultimate ex	xcess by ₹3.36 lal	kh was intimated due to i	nevitable payments.	

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2202	GENERAL EDUCATION	1		•	
01	Elementary Education				
101	Government Primary School	ols			
62	Primary Schools				
	О	95.35			
	R	2,40.11	3,35.46	3,35.55	(+)0.09
107	Addition to the provision head. Teachers Training	was made throug	gh re-appropriation to me	eet the shortfall under	the concerned
67	State Institute of Education				
	О	87.31			
	S	0.01			
	R	11.87	99.19	1,17.31	(+)18.12
81	Re-appropriation of proversion of proversion of proversion of the supplementary dem Setting up of District Institute Training(100 per cent CSS)	of ₹ 18.12 lakh wand. and. ates of Education &	as stated due to inevitabl	_	
	R (-)	1.12	1,26.88	1,35.61	(+)8.73
82	Provision was reduced by Reasons for the final excess District Centre for English Institute of English and For	ss of ₹ 8.73 lakh w Language(Grant freign Languages)	as not intimated.	to keep the require	d expenditure.
	O	52.00			
	R	6.50	58.50	57.08	(-)1.42
83	Setting up of District Institut (West District) (100 per cent		ż Training		
	R	3.80	55.80	55.43	(-)0.37
	A 31-31441	. .	1 = 2 00 1 11 //	al Paralla di A	

Grant No. 7 Human Resource Development contd...

Head			TealGreat	(₹ in lakh)	F(1)
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
02	Secondary Educat	ion			
001	Direction and Adn	ninistration			
58	Directorate of Edu	cation			
	0	10,82.36			
	S	66.69	11,49.05	13,02.31	(+)1,53.26
104		ementary demand.	h was intimated due to	inevitable payment and I	non-provision of
64	High & Higher See	condary School			
	0	2,09,31.44			
	S	11.00			
	R (-)	20.36	2,09,22.08	2,17,14.31	(+)7,92.23
03	heads. However,	there was an overall provision of the fund in		on was made to meet short akh which was stated du nand.	
103	Government Colle	ges and Institutes			
68	New Degree Colle	ge, Namchi			
	0	2,12.02			
	S	1.80	2,13.82	2,58.09	(+)44.27
70	Art College at Rhe	enock			
	0	1,22.03			
	S	11.96	1,33.99	1,65.71	(+)31.72
71	B.Ed College				
	O	59.02			
	S	1.30	60.32	73.69 ₹ 13.37 lokb respectively	(+)13.37

Head				(₹ in lakh)		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)	
72	Establishment of College	e at Gyalshing				
	О	37.02				
	S	11.64				
	R	•••	48.66	94.84	(+)46.18	
	Reason for the final ex	cess by ₹ 46.18 lal	kh was stated due to pa	ayment of salaries and no	on-provision of	
80	fund in the supplement General	tary demand.				
001	Direction and Administra	ation				
60	Establishment					
	О	10,52.20				
	S	35.31				
	R	22.82	11,10.33	12,62.00	(+)1,51.67	
107	Provision was added by ₹ 22.82 lakh through re-appropriation for payment of salaries and pending liabilities. Reasons for the ultimate excess by ₹ 1,51.67 lakh was stated due to payment of salaries and non-provision of fund in the supplementary demand. Scholarships					
61	Post Metric State Govern	nment Scholarships				
	0	3,00.45				
	S	4,00.00				
	R (-)	0.45	7,00.00	7,00.86	(+)0.86	
	Cumunday of muscisian	hv ₹ 0 45 lakh was	mada dua ta nan wasais	nt of fund		

Surrender of provision by $\overline{\mathbf{x}}$ 0.45 lakh was made due to non-receipt of fund.

Capital

Voted

- (i) An amount of ₹ 19,72.57 lakh was surrendered out of the savings of ₹ 19,86.06 lakh under the Capital Section.
- (ii) Savings was mainly under :-

${\bf Grant\ No.\ \ 7\ \ Human\ Resource\ and\ Development\ concld...}$

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4202	CAPITAL OUTLAY OF	N EDUCATION, SI	PORTS,ART AND CULT	TURE	
01	General Education				
201	Elementary Education				
70	Buildings				
	О	14,68.39			
	R (-)	4,68.28	10,00.11	9,84.06	(-)16.05
202			th due to non completion terned Drawing & Disbur		e final saving
70	Buildings				
	О	12,00.62			
	R (-)	3,55.58	8,45.04	8,47.72	(+)2.68
	_	•	was made due to non re 2.68 lakh was stated due t	-	-
203	University and Higher Ed	ucation			
70	Buildings				
	О	11,70.68			
	R (-)	5,64.33	6,06.35	6,06.23	(-)0.12
02	Provision was surrender NECAD. Technical Education	ed by ₹ 5,64.33 lak	h due to non receipt of fo	und and cut imposed by	the DPER &
103	Technical Schools				
71	Central Scheme for upgranew Polytechnics	dation of existing/set	tting up of		
	R (-)	5,84.38			
	Whole provision was sur	rendered due to no	on receipt of fund.		

Grant No. 8 Election

		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2015 - ELECTIONS				
ORIGINAL	2,91,15			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	2,91,15	2,90,97	(-)18
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	2,91,15			
Supplementary	•••	2,91,15	2,90,97	(-)18
Surrendered				3
Notes and comments				
Revenue				
Revenue Voted				
Voted	ng to₹ 0.15 lakh rer	naining unadjusted h	as been included in the actual	expenditure.
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amounting	_		as been included in the actual total saving of ₹ 0.18 lakh.	expenditure.
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amount in (ii) Only an amount of	`₹ 0.03 lakh was su	rrendered out of the t	as been included in the actual total saving of ₹ 0.18 lakh.	expenditure.
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amount in (ii) Only an amount of	_	rrendered out of the t		expenditure.
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amount in (ii) Only an amount of	`₹ 0.03 lakh was su	rrendered out of the t		Excess (+)
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amountin (ii) Only an amount of (iii) Saving under the Co	`₹ 0.03 lakh was su	rrendered out of the t	total saving of ₹ 0.18 lakh. (₹ In lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amount in (ii) Only an amount of (iii) Saving under the Company of the com	`₹ 0.03 lakh was su	rrendered out of the to ally under :- Total Grant	total saving of ₹ 0.18 lakh. (₹ In lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amount in (ii) Only an amount of (iii) Saving under the Company of the description of the Company of the	T ₹ 0.03 lakh was su Grant occurred main	rrendered out of the to ally under :- Total Grant	total saving of ₹ 0.18 lakh. (₹ In lakh) Actual	expenditure. Excess (+) Savings (-)
Voted (i) A.C. Bills amount in (ii) Only an amount of (iii) Saving under the Company of the com	T ₹ 0.03 lakh was su Grant occurred main	rrendered out of the to ally under :- Total Grant	total saving of ₹ 0.18 lakh. (₹ In lakh) Actual	Excess (+)

Grant No. 8 Election concld...

Head				(₹ In lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
104	Charges for conduct of State/Union Territory				
62	Conduct of Election				
	O	0.02			
	R (-)	0.02			
105	Charges for conduct of	of elections to Parlian	nent		
62	Conduct of Election				
	O	0.02			
	R (-)	0.02			
106	Charges for conduct of Legislature	of elections to State/U	Inion Territory		
62	Conduct of Election				
	O	0.05			
	R (-)	0.05			
108	Whole provision of appropriated to med Issue of Photo Identi	et the expenditure un		l ₹0.05 lakh in the above t	hird case were re-
63	Photo Identity Cards				
	0	58.00			
	R (-)	6.00	52.00	51.99	(-)0.01
(iv)	Reduction in provisi salaries. Excess under the Gr		rough re-appropriation	ı was made to meet the sho	ortfall under
2015	ELECTIONS				
102	Electoral Officers				
60	Establishment				
	O	2,10.46			
	R	19.56	2,30.02	2,30.01	(-)0.01
	Augmentation of pro	ovision by ₹ 19.56 la	kh was made to meet tl	he shortfall under salaries.	•

Grant No. 9 Excise

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(F) (I)	
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2039 - STATE EXCISE				
ORIGINAL	4,45,81			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,45,81	4,49,98	(+)4,17
2052 - SECRETARIAT-GEN	NERAL SERVIO	CES		
ORIGINAL	1,53,72			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,53,72	1,53,33	(-)39
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	5,99,53			
Supplementary	•••	5,99,53	6,03,31	(+)3,78
Surrendered				•••

Notes and comments

⁽i) Expenditure has been exceeded by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 3.78 lakh which requires regularisation.

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
Section and Major Head		Appropriation	Totali Expenditure	Saving (-)
		тургорпацоп		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2020 - COLLECTION OF	F TAXES ON INCO	OME AND EXPEND	ITURE	
ORIGINAL	1,61,47			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,61,47	1,48,71	(-)12,76
2030 - STAMPS AND RE	GISTRATION			
ORIGINAL	20,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		20,00	15,94	(-)4,06
2040 - TAXES ON SALE	S,TRADES ETC.			
ORIGINAL	6,81,81			
SUPPLEMENTARY		6,81,81	5,73,25	(-)1,08,56
2045 - OTHER TAXES A	ND DUTIES ON C	OMMODITIES AN	D SERVICES	
ORIGINAL	11,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		11,00,00	11,00,00	
2052 - SECRETARIAT-O	SENERAL SERVIC	CES		
ORIGINAL	5,13,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		5,13,00	5,46,62	(+)33,62
2054 - TREASURY AND	ACCOUNTS ADM	IINISTRATION		
ORIGINAL	12,86,12			
SUPPLEMENTARY		12,86,12	10,97,85	(-)1,88,27

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
2071 - PENSIONS AND O	THER RETIREM	IENT BENEFITS		
ORIGINAL	2,38,25,05			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,38,25,05	2,23,98,35	(-)14,26,70
2075 - MISCELLANEOUS	S GENERAL SER	RVICES		
ORIGINAL	7,41,75,74			
SUPPLEMENTARY		7,41,75,74	5,10,04,71	(-)2,31,71,03
2235 - SOCIAL SECURIT	Y AND WELFAR	RE		
ORIGINAL	80,01			
SUPPLEMENTARY		80,01	64,72	(-)15,29
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	10,18,43,20			
Supplementary	•••	10,18,43,20	7,69,50,15	(-)2,48,93,05
Surrendered				2,48,67,02
REVENUE				
CHARGED				
2048 - APPROPRIATION	FOR REDUCTION	ON OR AVOIDANCE	E OF DEBT	
ORIGINAL	12,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		12,00,00	12,00,00	
2049 - INTEREST PAYMI	ENT			
ORIGINAL	2,01,37,83			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,01,37,83	1,98,92,25	(-)2,45,58
2075 - MISCELLANEOUS	S GENERAL SER	RVICES		
ORIGINAL	2,00,00			

Grant No. 10 Finance, Revenue and Expenditure contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(Ŧ in the count)	
			(₹ in thousand)	
TOTAL CHARGED				
Original	2,15,37,83			
Supplementary	•••	2,15,37,83	2,12,92,25	(-)2,45,58
Surrendered				9,88,45
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
7610 - LOANS TO GOV	VERNMENT SERVA	NTS,ETC		
ORIGINAL	40,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		40,00	11,10	(-)28,90
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	40,00			
Supplementary	***	40,00	11,10	(-)28,90
Surrendered				28,90
CAPITAL				
CHARGED				
6003 - INTERNAL DEF	BT OF THE STATE (GOVERNMENT		
ORIGINAL	62,30,86			
SUPPLEMENTARY		62,30,86	61,57,60	(-)73,26
6004 - LOANS AND AL	OVANCES FROM TH	IE CENTRAL GOV	ERNMENT	
ORIGINAL	10,45,36			
SUPPLEMENTARY		10,45,36	9,54,15	(-)91,21
TOTAL CHARGED				
Original	72,76,22			
Supplementary		72,76,22	71,11,75	(-)1,64,47

Notes a	and comments					
Revenu	ie					
Voted						
(i)	Unadjusted A.C. Bills	s amounting to ₹ 1	5.41 lakh has been inclu	uded in the actual expen	diture.	
(ii)	An amount of ₹ 2,48	3,67.02 lakh was a	nticipated and surrend	ered out of the total sa	ving of	
(iii)	₹ 2,48,93.05 lakh. Saving were mainly as under :-					
Head				(₹ in lakh)		
Ticau			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)	
2020	COLLECTION OF T	TAXES ON INCO	ME AND EXPENDITU	RE		
105	Collection charges -Ta	xes on Professions,	Trades Callings			
	and Employment O	1,61.47				
	R (-)	12.76	1,48.71	1,48.71		
2030		her head and surr		e-appropriation of ₹ 3. lue to transfer of staff an		
01	Stamps-Judicial					
101	Cost of Stamps					
	О	15.00				
	R (-)	5.03	9.97	9.97		
	Provision was surreno	dered by ₹ 5.03 la	kh due to non receipt o	f claims.		
2040	TAXES ON SALES,	TRADE ETC.				
101	Collection Charges					
	О	4,51.81				
	R (-)	64.88	3,86.93	3,86.86	(-)0.07	
	Reduction in provisio	on by ₹ 64.88 lakh	was made mainly due to	o transfer of staff.		
81	Mission Mode Project	(90:10 CSS)				
	О	2,30.00				
	R (-)	43.61	1,86.39	1,86.39	•••	

Provision was surrendered by ₹ 43.61 lakh due to non receipt of claims.

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2054	TREASURY AND A	CCOUNTS ADMI	INISTRATION		
095	Directorate of Accoun	nts and Treasuries			
10	Finance Department				
	O	4,69.87			
	R (-)	52.21	4,17.66	4,17.71	(+)0.05
096	Reduction of provisi receipt of claims. Pay and Accounts Off		kh was made due to tr	ansfer and retirement o	f staff and non-
	О	8,16.25			
	R (-)	1,36.05	6,80.20	6,80.14	(-)0.06
2071 <i>01</i> 102	Provision was reduce expenditure. PENSIONS AND OT Civil Commuted value of P	THER RETIREME		d retirement of staff and	d curtailment of
	O	38,00.00			
	R (-)	8,21.51	29,78.49	29,82.73	(+)4.24
104	-	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	due to late receipt of excess of ₹ 4.24 lakh w	
60	Payment of Gratuities				
	O	50,00.00			
	R (-)	4,54.72	45,45.28	45,45.30	(+)0.02
	Provision was surrer	ndered by ₹ 4,54.7	2 lakh due to non receip	pt of succession certificat	es.
105	Family pensions				
	O	36,00.00			
	R (-)	2,45.61	33,54.39	33,49.39	(-)5.00
	Surrender of origina	ll provision by ₹ 2,	45.61 lakh was made d	ue to non receipt of requ	ired documents.

Surrender of original provision by $\stackrel{?}{}$ 2,45.61 lakh was made due to non receipt of required documents. Ultimate saving of $\stackrel{?}{}$ 5.00 lakh was also stated due to non receipt of documents.

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
115	Leave Encashment Be	enefits			
	0	35,00.00			
	R (-)	4,21.74	30,78.26	30,67.37	(-)10.89
2075	Reasons for reduction stated due to non recommiscellaneous	eipt of succession c	ertificate.	kh and final saving of ₹	10.89 lakh was
103	State Lotteries				
10	Finance Department				
	O	7,30,99.00			
	R (-)	2,26,03.02	5,04,95.98	5,04,95.97	(-)0.01
800	Surrender of provision and less tour performance of their expenditure	•		o reduction in number o	of lottery draws
	O	10,76.65			
	R (-)	5,68.02	5,08.63	5,08.63	•••
	Provision was reduce	ed by ₹ 5,68.02 lak	h due to non receipt of o	claims.	
2235	SOCIAL SECURITY	Y AND WELFARE	;		
60	Other Social Security	and Welfare Progra	mmes		
104	Deposit Linked Insura	ance Scheme			
10	Finance Department				
	О	80.00			
	R (-)	14.23	65.77	64.72	(-)1.05
(iv)	claims.	·	and final saving of ₹ 1. ter balanced by the exce	05 lakh was stated due t ess as under :-	o non receipt of
2030	STAMPS AND REG	ISTRATION			
02	Stamps-Non-Judicial				
101	Cost of Stamps				
	O	5.00			
	R	0.97	5.97	5.97	
	Provision was enhan printing of stamps.	ced by ₹ 0.97 lakl	h through re-appropria	tion for advance payme	nt made for the

Head				(₹ in lakh)		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)	
2052	SECRETARIAT	Γ-GENERAL SERVICE	ES			
090	Secretariat					
10	Finance Departm	ent				
	О	5,13.00				
	R	33.69	5,46.69	5,46.63	(-)0.06	
2071	enhancement of	vision by ₹ 33.69 lakh the rate of Travelling A D OTHER RETIREME	llowance.	ie to establishment of n	ew division and	
01	Civil					
101	Superannuation a	nd Retirement Allowance	es			
	0	69,00.00				
	R	4,84.26	73,84.26	73,81.36	(-)2.90	
117	Provision was increased through re-appropriation by ₹ 4,84.26 lakh due to revision of pensions. Reasons for the ultimate saving of ₹ 2.90 lakh was stated due to non receipt of documents. Government Contribution of Defined Contribution Pension Scheme					
	О	10,25.05				
	R	57.45	10,82.50	10,96.98	(+)14.48	
Reveni	number of empl		_	h re-appropriation due to tual excess of ₹14.48 lak		
Charge						
(i)		9,88.45 lakh was surren	idered out of the coving	r of ₹2.45.58 lokb		
		•	dered out of the saving	g 01 \ 2,43.36 lakii		
(ii)	Savings were as					
2049	INTEREST PAY					
01	Interest on Intern					
101	Interest on Marke	et Loans				
	0	1,07,58.62				
	R (-)	6,92.70	1,00,65.92	1,00,65.92		

Surrender of provision by ₹ 6,92.70 lakh was made due to re-scheduling of loans.

Head				(₹ in lakh)		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)	
125	_	Central Government Reinvestment of Su Special Central/Sta	ms Received on			
	R (-)	1,86.02	14,30.46	14,30.46		
			kh was made due to re-s			
200	Interest on Other I	-	was made due to re-s	cricuming of rouns.		
60	Life Insurance Con					
00	O	8,29.37				
	R (-)	19.23	8,10.14	8,10.14		
61	General Insurance Corporation					
	0	1.39				
	R (-)	0.01	1.38	1.38		
65	Provision was sur of loan. Bank Over draft	rrendered by ₹ 19.23	lakh and ₹ 0.01 lakh in	the above two cases due	to re-scheduling	
	O	0.01				
	R (-)	0.01				
	Token provision	was surrendered due t	to non availing of Bank	overdraft.		
66	NABARD					
	0	12,36.00				
	R (-)	4.62	12,31.38	12,31.38		
	Surrender of ₹ 4.	62 lakh was made due	e to re scheduling of loa	n.		
03	Interest on Small S	Savings,Provident Fund	ls etc			
108	Interest on Insurar	ce and Pension Fund				
68	Sikkim State Gove Scheme O	ernment Employees Gro	oup Insurance			
	<i>R</i> Saving of ₹ 34.71	 lakh was due to less p	2,95.00 payment of interest.	2,60.29	(-)34.71	

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
04	Interest on Loans and A	Advances from Cen	atral Government		
103	Interest on Loans for C	entrally Sponsored	Plan Schemes		
13	Forestry and Wildlife I	Department			
	O	4.03			
	R (-)	4.03			
	Surrender of whole p	ovision was made	e due to re-scheduling o	of loan.	
44	Others				
	O	1,43.00			
	R (-)	1,38.78	4.22	4.21	(-)0.01
(iii)	scheduling of loan. Excess under charged		der :-		
2049	INTEREST PAYMEN	NT			
01	Interest on Internal De	bt			
200	Interest on Other Intern	al Debts			
62	Rural Electrification Co	orporation			
	O	1,92.45			
	R	27.85	2,20.30	2,20.30	•••
		-	due to re scheduling o	of loan.	
03	Interest on Small Savin	gs,Provident Fund	s etc		
104	Interest on State Provid	ent Funds			
67	General Provident Fund	d			
	0	36,00.00	26.00.00	42.02.75	(1)602.75
	R Reasons for the even	 tual excess of ₹	36,00.00 6.93.75 lakh was stat	42,93.75 ted due to the increased	(+)6,93.75 rate of interest
117		ncement of provi	dent fund by the subsc		
60	Sikkim Government Se Scheme	rvant's Contributor	ry Pension		
	<i>O</i>	2,00.00	2 00 00	2 02 02	(110202
	R		2,00.00	2,83.92 to increase in number of	(+)83.92

Head	(₹ in lakh)				
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
04	Interest on Loans	and Advances from Cent	ral Government		
101	Interest on Loans	for State/Union Territory	Plan Schemes		
69	Block Loans				
	0	4,28.72			
	R	29.10	4,57.82	4,57.81	(-)0.01
	Re-appropriation	of provision by ₹ 29.10) lakh was made due t	o re scheduling of loan.	
Capita	ıl				
Voted					
(i)	Actual saving am	ount of ₹ 28.90 lakh wa	as anticipated and sur	rendered under this secti	ion.
(ii)	Saving were main	nly as under :-			
7610	LOANS TO GOV	ERNMENT SERVAN	TS, ETC.		
201	House Building A	dvances			
61	House Building A	dvances to A.I.S. Officer	rs		
	O	30.00			
	R (-)	18.90	11.10	11.10	
202	Advances for purc	hase of Motor Conveyan	nces		
62	Motor Conveyance	e to State Government E	mployees		
	O	10.00			
	R (-)	10.00			
	_	vision by ₹ 18.90 lakh requests for the respect	_	ectively in both the abov	e cases were due
Capita	-	requests for the respect	ive loans		
	ed				
Charge		1,64.39 lakh was surr	endered out of the to	otal saving of ₹ 1,64.47	lakh under this
_	An amount of \prec				
(i)	An amount of \langle section. Saving was mainly	y as under :-			
(i) (ii)	section. Saving was mainl	ly as under :- BT OF THE STATE GO	OVERNMENT		
(i) (ii) 6003	section. Saving was mainl INTERNAL DEF Special Securities of the Central Gov	BT OF THE STATE GO issued to National Small rernment			
(i) (ii) 6003	section. Saving was mainl INTERNAL DEF Special Securities	BT OF THE STATE GO issued to National Small rernment			

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
6004	LOANS AND AD	VANCES FROM TH	E CENTRAL GOVER	NMENT	
04	Loans for Centrall	y Sponsored Plan Sche	emes		
800	Other loans				
01	Agriculture Depart	tment			
	O	95.25			
	R (-)	95.25			
13	Forestry and Wildl	life Department			
	0	10.40			
	R (-)	10.40			
44	Other Loans				
	0	0.07			
	R (-)	0.02	0.05		(-)0.05
6003	above three cases		scheduling of loan duri	lakh and ₹ 0.02 lakh re ng the year.	spectively in the
105	Loans from NABA	ARD			
61	Loan for Rural Inf	rastructural Developme	ent		
	0	21,76.62			
	R	0.15	21,76.77	21,76.77	
	Provision was add	ded by ₹ 0.15 lakh duo	e to re-scheduling of loa	n.	
	Excess was as uno	der :-			
6004	LOANS AND AD	OVANCES FROM TH	E CENTRAL GOVER	NMENT	
02	Loans for State/Un	nion Territory Plan Sch	emes		
101	Block Loans				
	0	3,29.22			
	R	14.53	3,43.75	3,43.75	
	Augmentation of	provision by ₹ 14.53 l	lakh through re-approp	riation was made due to	re-scheduling of

Augmentation of provision by ₹ 14.53 lakh through re-appropriation was made due to re-scheduling of loan.

Grant No. 11 Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2225 - WELFARE OF SO BACKWARD CL ORIGINAL		ES,SCEDULED TRIE	BES AND OTHER	
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,04,80	2,04,79	(-)1
2408 - FOOD STORAGE	E AND WAREHO	USING		
ORIGINAL	18,79,19			
SUPPLEMENTARY		18,79,19	16,55,57	(-)2,23,62
3456 - CIVIL SUPPLIES	5			
ORIGINAL	53,74			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	53,74	47,44	(-)6,30
3475 - OTHER GENERA	AL ECONOMIC S	ERVICES		
ORIGINAL	94,94			
SUPPLEMENTARY		94,94	92,11	(-)2,83
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	22,32,67			
Supplementary	•••	22,32,67	19,99,91	(-)2,32,76
Surrendered				2,29,18

Grant No. 11 Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4408 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON FOOD STO	RAGE AND WAREI	HOUSING	
ORIGINAL	4,08,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,08,00	55,40	(-)3,52,60
5475 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON OTHER GE	NERAL ECONOMI	C SERVICES	
ORIGINAL	25,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	25,00		(-)25,00
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	4,33,00			
Supplementary	•••	4,33,00	55,40	(-)3,77,60
Surrendered				3,77,44

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 33.86 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 2,29.18 lakh was surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 2,32.76 lakh under Revenue Section.
- (iii) Excessive provision leading to huge saving appeared persistently during the previous years. Cases of saving during the last five years are detailed below:-

Year	Total Grant Actual Expenditure		Saving(-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		
2007-08	15,61.32	15,28.63	(-) 32.69	
2008-09	16,25.18	15,39.81	(-) 85.37	
2009-10	22,65.85	22,30.39	(-) 35.46	
2010-11	16,72.01	16,66.79	(-) 5.22	
2011-12	19,82.41	17,86.98	(-) 1,95.43	

Grant No. 11 Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs contd...

(iv)	Saving occurred n	nainly as under :-					
Head				(₹in lakh)			
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)		
2408	FOOD STORAGE	E AND WAREHOUS	SING				
01	Food						
102	Food Subsidies						
62	Subsidies on Sale o	f Rice					
	0	10,36.90					
	R (-)	2,64.43	7,72.47	7,72.47			
3456	Provision was surrate by the Govern	nment of India.	13 lakh due to allotment o	of additional ad-hoc BPL r	rice at subsidised		
001	Direction and Adm	inistration					
60	Sikkim State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission						
	0	53.74					
	R (-)	3.94	49.80	47.44	(-)2.36		
				s, non-receipt of claims an been intimated (July 2013			
3475	OTHER GENERA	AL ECONOMIC SE	RVICES				
106	Regulation of Weights and Measures						
63	South-West Circle						
	O	29.33					
	R (-)	4.20	25.13	25.13	•••		
	Reduction in prov	ision by ₹4.20 lakh v	was made through re-app	propriation due to non rece	ipt of claims.		
	Excess was as und	er :-					
2408	FOOD STORAGE	E AND WAREHOUS	SING				
01	Food						
001	Direction and Administration						
	O	7,09.80					
	R	42.56	7,52.36	7,47.20	(-)5.16		

TA and office expenses. Reasons for the final saving of $\overline{\xi}$ 5.16 lakh was not intimated.

Grant No. 11 Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
101	Procurement and Supp	ly			
60	Establishment of Food	Grain Godowns			
	О	17.57			
	R (-)	0.54	17.03	21.20	(+)4.17
				n due to transfer of staff. n was intimated (July 2013	
3475	OTHER GENERAL	ECONOMIC SER	RVICES		
106	Regulation of Weights	and Measures			
62	North-East Circle				
	О	62.67			
	R	1.37	64.04	64.04	
	Provision was added	by ₹1.37 lakh to m	neet the shortfall under O	Office Expenses.	
Capita	1				
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 3,77 under the Capital Sec		cipated and surrendered	l from the total saving of	₹ 3,77.60 lakh
(ii)	Saving were mainly a	s under :-			
4408	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON FOOD STOR	AGE AND WAREHOUS	SING	
01	Food				
101	Procurement and Supp	ly			
60	Buildings				
	0	1,00.00			
	R (-)	87.87	12.13	12.10	(-)0.03
	Provision was surren	dered by ₹ 87.87 la	akh due to delay in finaliz	zation of acquisition of lan	d.

Grant No. 11 Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
		To	otal Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
<i>02</i> 101	Storage and Warehousing Rural Godown Programm				
60	Buildings	ics			
00	O	3,08.00			
	R (-)	2,64.57	43.43	43.29	(-)0.14
	Surrender of provision	oy ₹ 2,64.57 lakh was	made due to non-comp	letion of work.	
5475	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N OTHER GENERAL	L ECONOMIC SERVI	CES	
102	Civil Supplies				
60	Buildings				
	O	25.00			
	R (-)	25.00			

Whole provision of ₹ 25.00 lakh was surrendered due to non-completion of construction proposals.

Grant No. 12 Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2045 - OTHER TAXES	AND DUTIES ON C	OMMODITIES AND	SERVICES	
ORIGINAL	20,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		20,00,00	20,00,00	
2402 - SOIL AND WAT	ER CONSERVATIO	N		
ORIGINAL	3,73,07			
SUPPLEMENTARY		3,73,07	4,23,37	(+)50,30
2406 - FORESTRY AND	WILD LIFE			
ORIGINAL	1,27,59,97			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,42	1,27,61,39	42,41,46	(-)85,19,93
3435 - ECOLOGY AND	ENVIRONMENT			
ORIGINAL	16,63,23			
SUPPLEMENTARY		16,63,23	8,41	(-)16,54,82
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,67,96,27			
Supplementary	1,42	1,67,97,69	66,73,24	(-)1,01,24,45
Surrendered				82,23,67

Grant No. 12 Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management contd..

Section and Major Head	Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
	Appropriation		Saving (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	

CAPITAL

VOTED

4406 - CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON FORESTRY A	ND WILD LIFE		
ORIGINAL	3,30,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		3,30,00	1,04,79	(-)2,25,21
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,30,00			
Supplementary	•••	3,30,00	1,04,79	(-)2,25,21
Surrendered				2,15,43

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A. C. Bills till 31 March 2013 amounting to ₹ 28.76 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 82,23.67 lakh was anticipated and surrendered during the year out of the total saving of ₹ 1,01,24.45 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above supplementary demand for ₹ 1.42 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Excessive provision leading to huge saving during the previous years has been appeared. Cases of such saving for the last five years are detailed below:-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving(-)
2007-08	38,72.02	37,06.32	(-) 1,65.70
2008-09	44,03.83	42,18.39	(-) 1,85.44
2009-10	55,63.37	52,14.44	(-) 3,48.93
2010-11	82,53.59	66,71.24	(-) 15,82.35
2011-12	1,24,89.02	71,29.47	(-) 53,59.55

Grant No. 12 Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management contd..

	saving union one or	ant occurred mainl	y as under :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2402	SOIL AND WATER	CONSERVATION	1		
800	Other expenditure				
44	Head Office Establish	ment			
	О	6.24			
	R (-)	1.70	4.54	4.53	(-)0.01
		-	ue to absorption of MR s	staff in regular establishme	ent.
2406	FORESTRY AND W	VILD LIFE			
01	Forestry				
001	Direction and Admini	stration			
	О	23,71.27			
	R (-)	1,07.34	22,63.93	22,70.38	(+)6.45
004	non-receipt of claim	s. Reasons for the	_	ne to transfer and retirem 15 lakh was stated due to pplementary demand.	
60	Establishment				
	О	94.39			
	R		94.39	82.37	(-)12.02
	Reasons for the ultin	nate saving by ₹ 12	.02 lakh was stated due	to the transfer of staff.	
005	Survey and Utilization	of Forest Resource	s		
005 63	Survey and Utilization Demarcation Survey	n of Forest Resource	S		
	·	of Forest Resource 48.05	s		
	Demarcation Survey		s 45.18	45.17	(-)0.01
	Demarcation Survey O R (-)	48.05 2.87	45.18	45.17 and retirement of staff.	(-)0.01
	Demarcation Survey O R (-)	48.05 2.87	45.18		(-)0.01
63	Demarcation Survey O R (-) Surrender of provision	48.05 2.87	45.18		(-)0.01
63	Demarcation Survey O R (-) Surrender of provision Working Plan Survey	48.05 2.87 on by ₹ 2.87 lakh w	45.18		(-)0.01 (+)0.05

Grant No. 12 Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management contd..

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
101 66	Forest Conservation, Forest Protection Sch	_	egeneration		
	О	82,28.82			
				15,26.03 mpletion of work and no lue to non receipt of claim	
67	Bio-Diversity Scheme	es			
	O	80.00			
102 70	R (-) Reduction in provisi India. Social and Farm Fore Farm Forestry	-	79.89 vas made due to non rece	79.51 cipt of fund from the Gove	(-)0.38 ernment of
	O	1,10.49			
	R (-)	4.58	1,05.91	1,06.32	(+)0.41
71	Plantation Scheme				
	O	43.41			
	R (-)	1.50	41.91	41.50	(-)0.41
	Reduction in provise retirement of staff.	ion by ₹ 4.58 lakh	and ₹ 1.50 lakh in the a	above two cases were due	to transfer and
105	Forest Produce				
73	Utilisation Circle				
	O	1,32.71			
	R (-)	10.49	1,22.22	1,21.42	(-)0.80
	Provision was reduc	ed by₹ 10.49 lakh i	through re-appropriation	n due to transfer of staff.	
02 110	Environmental Forest Wild Life Preservatio	•			
	O	7,95.24			
		-	7,00.64 lakh due to non receip to payment of wages.	7,08.00 t of fund from the Gover	(+)7.36 rnment of India.

Grant No. 12 Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management contd..

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
111	Zoological Park				• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
61	Development of Hi	malayan Zoological Pa	ırk		
	0	1,14.64			
	S	1.42			
	R (-)	4.57	1,11.49	1,11.26	(-)0.23
	Provision was suri	rendered by ₹ 4.57 lal	kh due to transfer of stat	f.	
3435	ECOLOGY AND	ENVIRONMENT			
03	Environmental Res	earch and Ecological I	Regeneration		
001	Direction and Adm	inistration			
	О	27.84			
	R (-)	1.85	25.99	24.87	(-)1.12
101	_	stated due to non rec		ceipt of fund. Reasons for	r ultimate saving
	O	1,21.06			
	R (-)	1,20.10	0.96	0.94	(-)0.02
	Surrender of ₹ 1,2	20.10 lakh was made	due to non receipt of fun	d from the Government o	of India.
61	Schemes funded un	der Sikkim Ecology Fr	und		
	0	15,00.00			
	R (-)	12,42.81	2,57.19	2,58.07	(+)0.88
	Provision was suri	rendered by ₹ 12,42.8	31 lakh to keep the expe	nditure within the resourc	e allocation.
	Excess under the O	Grant was as under :-			
2402	SOIL AND WATE	ER CONSERVATION	N		
001	Direction and Adm	inistration			
13	Forestry and Wildli	fe Department			
	О	3,36.28			
	R	51.88	3,88.16	3,88.18	(+)0.02

Grant No. 12 Forest, Environment and Wild Life Management concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
102	Soil Conservation			Expenditure	Savings (-)
13	Forestry and Wildlife D	Department			
	O	20.55			
	R	0.11	20.66	20.66	•••
	to meet the shortfall u	nder salaries.	kh and ₹ 0.11 lakh respo	ectively in the above two	cases were made
2406	FORESTRY AND WI	ILD LIFE			
01	Forestry				
102	Social and Farm Forest	ry			
69	Social Forestry				
	O	1,74.40			
	R	2.62	1,77.02	1,76.31	(-)0.71
02	Environmental Forestry	v and Wild Life			
112	Public Gardens				
	O	1,72.97			
	R	0.91	1,73.88	1,73.59	(-)0.29
	Provision was added two cases to meet the		_	and ₹ 0.91 lakh respectiv	vely in the above
Capita	1				
Voted	An amount of 7 215	12 lakh was anti	oinated and annual and	lout of the total gaving o	€ ₹ 2.25.21 lokb
(i)	under Capital Section	•	cipated and surrendered	l out of the total saving o	1 \ 2,23.21 lakii
(ii)	Saving was as under:				
4406	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON FORESTRY	AND WILD LIFE		
01	Forestry				
101	Forest Conservation, D	evelopment and Ro	egeneration		
66	Forest Protection Scher	nes			
	O	3,30.00			
		-	_	1,04.79 ot of fund from the Gover	

Appropriation: Governor

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
CHARGED				
2012 - PRESIDENT, VICE	-PRESIDENT/GO	VERNOR/ADMINIS	TRATOR OF UNION TER	RITORIES
ORIGINAL	4,82,16			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,82.16	4,92,96	(+)10,80
2059 - PUBLIC WORKS				
ORIGINAL	20,30			
SUPPLEMENTARY		20,30	13,83	(-)6,47
2406 - FORESTRY AND V	WILD LIFE			
ORIGINAL	15,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		15,00	13,75	(-)1,25
2407 - PLANTATIONS				
ORIGINAL	16,10			
SUPPLEMENTARY		16,10	13,38	(-)2,72
TOTAL CHARGED				
Original	5,33,56			
Supplementary	•••	5,33,56	5,33,92	(+)36
Surrendered				
Notes and comments				
Revenue				

Charged

⁽i) Expenditure has been exceeded by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 0.38 lakh and needs regularization.

Appropriation: Governor contd...

	Excess was mainly as				
Head				(₹in lakh)	
		Tota	l Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2012	PRESIDENT, VICE-F	PRESIDENT/GOVE	RNOR/ADMINISTRA	ATOR OF UNION TERI	RITORIES
03	Governor/Administrate	or of Union Territories	3		
090	Secretariat				
	O	1,75.92			
	R	8.63	1,84.55	1,84.92	(+)0.37
103	Addition to the provexpenditure. Household Establishme	•	n was made through	re-appropriation on the	e basis of actua
	0	2,44.73			
	R	1.12	2,45.85	2,45.81	(-)0.04
108	Augmentation of pro House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses	-	_	re-appropriation for pa Raj Bhawan.	yment of Sikkim
108	House bills on tour, tr	-	_		yment of Sikkim
108	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses	ansit and installation	_		
108	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O	ransit and installation 13.00 12.36	n of war memorial at 3	Raj Bhawan. 25.37	
108	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R	ransit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on th	n of war memorial at 3	Raj Bhawan. 25.37	
	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under:	ransit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the	an of war memorial at 25.36 e basis of actual expenses	Raj Bhawan. 25.37	(+)0.01
2012	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under:	ransit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	Raj Bhawan. 25.37 nditure.	(+)0.01
2012	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under: PRESIDENT, VICE-F	ransit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE or of Union Territories	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	Raj Bhawan. 25.37 nditure.	(+)0.01
2012	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under: PRESIDENT, VICE-F Governor/Administrate	ransit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE or of Union Territories	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	Raj Bhawan. 25.37 nditure.	(+)0.01
2012	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added I Saving was as under: PRESIDENT, VICE-F Governor/Administrate Sumptuary Allowances	Tansit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE Or of Union Territories	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	Raj Bhawan. 25.37 nditure.	(+)0.01
2012	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under: PRESIDENT, VICE-F Governor/Administrate Sumptuary Allowances O	Tansit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE For of Union Territories 18.00 4.88	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	25.37 anditure. ATOR OF UNION TERM 13.12	(+)0.01
108 2012 03 104	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under: PRESIDENT, VICE-F Governor/Administrate Sumptuary Allowances O R (-)	Tansit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE For of Union Territories 18.00 4.88	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	25.37 anditure. ATOR OF UNION TERM 13.12	(+)0.01
2012 <i>03</i> 104	House bills on tour, to Tour Expenses O R Provision was added b Saving was as under: PRESIDENT, VICE-F Governor/Administrate Sumptuary Allowances O R (-) Reduction in provision	Tansit and installation 13.00 12.36 by ₹ 12.36 lakh on the PRESIDENT/GOVE For of Union Territories 18.00 4.88	25.36 e basis of actual expensions RNOR/ADMINISTRA	25.37 anditure. ATOR OF UNION TERM 13.12	(+)0.01

Appropriation: Governor contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
		Tota	al Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
106	Entertainment Expenses				
	O	0.25			
	R (-)	0.25			
107	Expenditure from Contract All	owance			
	O	4.00			
	R (-)	4.00			
2059 60	Provision was reduced throu in the above three cases by a PUBLIC WORKS Other Buildings			, ₹ 0.25 lakh and ₹ 4.00 l	akh respectively
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
60					
00	Work Charged Establishment O	0.31			
	R (-)	0.31			
<i>C</i> 1					•••
61	Other Maintenance Expenditur				
	0	15.49			
	R (-)	1.67	13.82	13.83	(+)0.01
103	Furnishings				
44	Governor				
	O	4.50			
	R (-)	4.50			•••
2406	Saving of ₹ 0.31 lakh, ₹ 1.67 adopting the austerity measured	ires.	.50 lakh respectively i	n the above three cases w	vere due to
2406 02	FORESTRY AND WILD LI Environmental Forestry and V				
112	Public Gardens	= .ye			
45	East Sikkim				
コン	O	15.00			
	R (-)	1.25	13.75	13.76	(+)0.01
	Saving of ₹ 1.25 lakh was sta	ated due to ad	lopting of austerity me	easures.	

${\bf Appropriation:} \ \ {\bf Governor} \ {\bf concld...}$

Head			(₹in lakh)			
			Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)	
2407	PLANTATIONS					
01	Теа					
800	Other expenditure					
61	Tea Garden					
	0	16.10				
	R (-)	2.73	13.37	13.39	(+)0.02	
	Reduction in provision by	₹ 2.73 lak	h was made by adopting aus	terity measures.		

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2059 - PUBLIC WORI	Z C			
ORIGINAL	51,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		51,00	50,78	(-)22
	 D PUBLIC HEALTH		50,78	(-)22
ORIGINAL		1		
	1,24,22,21	1 26 00 51	1.25 (4.70	()42.01
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,87,30	1,26,09,51	1,25,66,70	(-)42,81
2211 - FAMILY WELL				
ORIGINAL	17,14,00	47.44.00	46-040	() 10.00
SUPPLEMENTARY		17,14,00	16,70,12	(-)43,88
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	44,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	44,00	15,19	(-)28,81
3454 - CENSUS SURV	EYS AND STATIST	TICS		
ORIGINAL	42,70			
SUPPLEMENTARY		42,70	54,23	(+)11,53
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,42,73,91			
Supplementary	1,87,30	1,44,61,21	1,43,57,02	(-)1,04,19
Surrendered				1,22,69

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4210 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON MEDICAL &	& PUBLIC HEALTH		
ORIGINAL	1,12,90,08			
SUPPLEMENTARY	12,70	1,13,02,78	1,01,37,55	(-)11,65,23
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,12,90,08			
Supplementary	12,70	1,13,02,78	1,01,37,55	(-)11,65,23
Surrendered				11,13,49

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 167.69 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 1,22.69 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the saving of ₹ 1,04.19 lakh.
- (iii) Saving under the grant occured mainly as under :-
- (iv) Persistant saving during the previous year have been noticed. Cases of saving for the last five year are given below:

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakhs)	Saving (-)
2007-08	74,95.65	72,82.46	(-) 2,13.19
2008-09	87,41.38	83,74.51	(-) 3,66.87
2009-10	1,28,36.60	1,21,88.25	(-) 6,48.35
2010-11	1,23,94.59	1,19,66.59	(-) 4,28.00
2011-12	1,34,53.23	1,28,71.51	(-) 5,81.72

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2059	PUBLIC WOR	RKS			
60	Other Buildings	s			
053	Maintenance an	nd Repairs			
60	Work Charged	Establishment			
	O	6.00			
	R	1.00	7.00	5.97	(-)1.03
	Reason for the	ultimate saving of ₹1.	.03 lakh was stated due to	non receipt of claims.	
2210	MEDICAL AN	ND PUBLIC HEALTH			
01	Urban Health	Services-Allopathy			
001	Direction and A				
60	Establishment				
	O	9,67.10			
	S	7.40			
	R (-)	1,66.05	8,08.45	8,07.78	(-)0.67
	Reduction in p	provision by ₹ 1,66.05 la	kh was made by re-appro	priation due to non filling	of posts.
109	School Health S	Scheme			
44	Head Office Es	tablishment			
	O	52.92			
	R (-)	24.92	28.00	27.94	(-)0.06
	Provision was	reduced by ₹ 24.92 lakl	n due to non-receipt of cla	ims.	
800	Other Expendit	ure			
	O	14,82.71			
	R (-)	1,64.00	13,18.71	13,18.23	(-)0.48
03	beneficiaries.	provision by ₹ 1,64.00 Services - Allopathy	lakh was due to non pay	ment of grants-in-aid and	d less number of
103	Primary Health	Centres			
	O	13,91.99			
	R (-)	16.68	13,75.31	13,84.85	(+)9.54
	Reduction in r	provision by ₹ 16.68 lak	ch was made through re-a	appropriation due to non i	receint of claims.

Reduction in provision by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 16.68 lakh was made through re-appropriation due to non receipt of claims. Reason for the final excess by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 9.54 lakh was stated due to the expenditure incurred out of Vote on Account.

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
800	Other expenditure				
60	National Rural He	ealth Mission			
	0	4,00.00			
	R (-)	45.56	3,54.44	3,54.42	(-)0.02
	Provision was red	duced by ₹ 45.56 lakl	n through re-appropriation	n to meet the shortfall und	ler other heads.
05	Medical Education	n,Training and Resear	rch		
105	Allopathy				
71	Development of N O	Jursing Services 59.65			
	R (-)	9.61	50.04	53.23	(+)3.19
06 101	Public Health Prevention and co		ted due to payment of sala	ries incurred out of Vote	on Account.
84	National Iodine D	eficiency Disorders Pr	rogramme (100 per cent CS	S)	
	O	40.84			
	R (-)	16.52	24.32	26.12	(+)1.80
			o meet the expenditure to	the extent of available fun	ıd.
87	Drug De-addiction	n Programme (100 per	r cent CSS)		
		2.50			
	O	3.50			
	O R (-)	3.50			
	R (-)	3.50	 akh due to non receipt of t		 nt of India.
102	R (-)	3.50 rrendered by ₹ 3.50 l	 akh due to non receipt of		 nt of India.
102 70	R (-) Provision was sur	3.50 rrendered by ₹ 3.50 ld Adulteration	 akh due to non receipt of		 nt of India.
	R (-) Provision was sur Prevention of Foo	3.50 rrendered by ₹ 3.50 ld Adulteration	 lakh due to non receipt of i		 nt of India.
	R (-) Provision was sur Prevention of Foo	3.50 rrendered by ₹ 3.50 ld Adulteration d Adulteration	 lakh due to non receipt of		

Reduction in provision by $\overline{\xi}$ 2.67 lakh was made due to non receipt of claims. Reasons furnished for the final saving of $\overline{\xi}$ 3.14 lakh appeared to be improper reconciliation.

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2211	FAMILY WELFAR	RE			
003	Training				
	0	44.66			
	R (-) Provision was surre	1.80 ndered by ₹ 1.80 l	42.86 lakh due to non-receipt of c	42.11	(-)0.75
101	Rural Family Welfare	e Services			
62	Rural Family Welfard	e Sub-Centres			
	0	10,70.35			
	R (-)	1,47.90	9,22.45	9,20.41	(-)2.04
	Reduction in provis	sion by ₹ 1,47.90	lakh was made to meet e mate saving of ₹2.04 lakh	expenditure under other	heads and non-
2216	HOUSING				
05	General Pool Accom	modation			
053	Maintenance and Rep	oairs			
61	Other Maintenance E	xpenditure			
	0	40.00			
	R (-)	30.00	10.00	44.00	
	K (-)	30.00	10.00	11.23	(+)1.23
			h was made due to less rep		
(iv)		ion by₹ 30.00 lak	h was made due to less rep		
(iv) 2210	Reduction in provisi	ion by₹ 30.00 lak ant was as under	h was made due to less rep		
	Reduction in provisi Excess under the gra	ion by ₹ 30.00 lak ant was as under JBLIC HEALTH	h was made due to less rep		
2210	Reduction in provise Excess under the grameDICAL AND PU	ion by ₹ 30.00 lak ant was as under JBLIC HEALTH ees-Allopathy	h was made due to less rep		
2210 <i>01</i>	Reduction in provision Excess under the grammedical AND PU Urban Health Service	ion by ₹ 30.00 lak ant was as under JBLIC HEALTH res-Allopathy istration	h was made due to less rep		
2210 <i>01</i> 001	Reduction in provision Excess under the grade MEDICAL AND PU Urban Health Service Direction and Admin	ion by ₹ 30.00 lak ant was as under JBLIC HEALTH res-Allopathy istration	h was made due to less rep		
2210 <i>01</i> 001	Reduction in provision Excess under the grade MEDICAL AND PU Urban Health Service Direction and Administrate Heath Mechanic	ion by ₹ 30.00 lak ant was as under JBLIC HEALTH res-Allopathy istration cal Workshop	h was made due to less rep		

Augmentation of provision by $\stackrel{?}{\sim}$ 39.53 lakh through re-appropriation was made to meet shortfall under salaries. Ultimate excess by $\stackrel{?}{\sim}$ 1.77 lakh was stated due to payment of pending bills.

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
110	Hospital and Dispens	saries			
61	Central Health Stores	s			
	O	17,43.22			
	S	1,10.42			
	R	9.92	18,63.56	18,64.74	(+)1.18
62		ntual excess by ₹ 1.18	through re-appropriation to B lakh was the expenditure i		nder salaries.
	О	28,32.76			
	S	0.12			
	R	80.56	29,13.44	29,11.76	(-)1.68
	Addition to the prov	vision by ₹ 80.56 lakh	was made to meet the shor	tfall under salaries.	
63	Other Hospitals(PMC	GY)			
	0	19,48.90			
	S	7.68			
	R	1,47.07	21,03.65	21,07.87	(+)4.22
800		•	o meet shortfall under salar ated due to medical re-imbu	_	
64	Indigenous System o	of Medicines			
	0	14.59			
	R	4.94	19.53	19.49	(-)0.04
	Addition to the prov	vision by ₹ 4.94 lakh	was made to meet shortfall	under salaries.	
03	Rural Health Service	es - Allopathy			
101	Health Sub-centres				
	О	9,55.76			
	S	1.00			
	R	9.83	9,66.59	9,68.98	(+)2.39
	Provision was adde	d by ₹ 9.83 lakh due	to shortfall under salaries.	Reasons for the final ex	cess of ₹ 2.39

Provision was added by ₹ 9.83 lakh due to shortfall under salaries. Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 2.39 lakh was due to reimbursement of medical claims.

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
06	Public Health				
101	Prevention and cont	rol of diseases			
66	National Vector Box	rne Disease Control	Programme		
	O	1,27.51			
	R	10.11	1,37.62	1,37.43	(-)0.19
67	National Tuberculos	sis Control Programı	me		
	0	70.45			
	S	1.47			
	R	20.24	92.16	92.22	(+)0.06
69	National Leprosy C	ontrol Programme			
	0	50.42			
	R	24.27	74.69	74.38	(-)0.31
104		ovision by ₹ 10.11 o meet the shortfall		24.27 lakh respectively in	the above three
71	Drug Cell				
	0	24.35			
	S	0.03			
	R (-)	2.09	22.29	28.86	(+)6.57
	Reasons stated for	the final excess by	₹ 6.57 lakh appeared to b	e improper reconciliation.	
112	Public Health Educa	ation			
72	Health Campaign				
	O	1,43.92			
	S	0.57			
	R	39.28	1,83.77	1,87.05	(+)3.28

Provision was added by ₹ 39.28 lakh through re-appropriation to meet the shortfall under salaries. Reasons for the eventual excess was stated for the payment of increment arrears.

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2211	FAMILY WELFARE			Exponentiale	Savings ()
001	Direction and Administr	ation			
60	Establishment				
	О	5,55.44			
	R	97.12	6,52.56	6,52.75	(+)0.19
102	Urban Family Welfare S	ervices			
64	Urban Family Welfare C	Centres			
	O	43.55			
	R	11.10	54.65	54.86	(+)0.21
	Augmentation of provi made to meet shortfall	•	h and ₹ 11.10 lakh respo owances claims.	ectively in the above two	cases were
3454	CENSUS SURVEYS A	ND STATISTICS			
02	Surveys and Statistics				
111	Vital Statistics				
60	Registration of Births an	d Death			
	О	42.70			
	R	13.64	56.34	54.23	(-)2.11

Re-appropriation of provision by \mathbb{T} 13.64 lakh was required to meet the shortfall under salaries. Reasons for the final saving of \mathbb{T} 2.11 lakh was stated due to non receipt of claims.

Capital

Voted

- (i) An amount of ₹ 11,13.49 lakh was anticipated and surrendered under Capital Section.
- (ii) Saving under capital section was as under :-

Grant No. 13 Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4210	CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON MEDICAL AN	D PUBLIC HEALTH	Zaponulture	Suvings ()
01	Urban Health Serv	ices			
110	Hospital and Dispe	nsaries			
60	Construction				
	0	1,10,30.08			
	S	11.00			
	R (-)	9,15.57	1,01,25.51	1,01,24.07	(-)1.44
02		f work. Reason for the	akh as per the advise of the final savings of ₹ 1.44 l		
103	Primary Health Cer	ntres			
60	Construction				
	O	50.00			
	R	5.56	55.56	5.26	(-)50.30
03	Government.	saving of ₹ 50.30 lak	th was stated due to no	on-receipt of fund from	n the Central
105	Allopathy				
61	Construction of Pha	armacy College (ACA)			
	0	1,00.00			
	R (-)	1,00.00			
	Whole provision o	of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh was su	rrendered due to non com	pletion of work.	
04	Public Health				
107	Public Health Labo	pratories			
60	Construction of Dru AYUSH(100 per co O	ug Testing Laboratory un ent CSS) 1,10.00	der		
	R (-)	1,03.48	6.52	6.52	
	Surrender of ₹1,	03.48 lakh was made du	e to non receipt of central	fund and non receipt of	f claims.

Grant No. 14 Home

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2013 - COUNCIL OF MINISTERS	S			
ORIGINAL	8,81,75			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	8,81,75	8,21,99	(-)59,76
2014 - ADMINISTRATION OF JU	USTICE			
ORIGINAL	4,36,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,36,00	1,06,04	(-)3,29,96
2052 - SECRETARIAT-GENERA	L SERVICE	S		
ORIGINAL	9,35,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY		9,35,63	9,13,49	(-)22,14
2056 - JAILS				
ORIGINAL	4,71,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,71,00	4,66,08	(-)4,92
2070 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIV	E SERVICI	ES		
ORIGINAL	6,24,90			
SUPPLEMENTARY		6,24,90	6,21,87	(-)3,03
2075 - MISCELLANEOUS GENE	RAL SERVI	CES		
ORIGINAL	15,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		15,00	2,19	(-)12,81

Grant No. 14 Home contd...

Section	and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(₹in thousand)	
2235 -	SOCIAL SECURITY	Y AND WELFARE		(\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	
ORIGI	NAL	1,53,25			
SUPPL	LEMENTARY		1,53,25	1,63,25	(+)10,00
TOTA	L VOTED				
Origin	al	35,17,53			
Supple	ementary	•••	35,17,53	30,94,91	(-)4,22,62
Surrer	ndered				3,97,96
Notes d	and comments				
Reven	ue				
Voted					
(i)	Unadjusted A.C. Bil	ls amounting to₹ 8.	.77 lakh has been inc	luded in the actual expendit	ure.
(ii)	An amount of ₹ 3,97	.96 lakh was antici	pated and surrender	ed out of the total saving of	₹ 4,22.62 lakh.
(iii)	Saving under the gra	ant occurred mainly	as under :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2013	COUNCIL OF MIN	ISTERS			
101	Salary of Ministers an	d Deputy Ministers			
60	Salaries of Chief Min	ister			
	О	9.20	9.20	5.80	(-)3.40
	Reasons for the savin	ng of ₹ 3.40 lakh wa	as not intimated (July	y 2013).	
61	Salaries of Ministers				
	О	1,06.93			
	R (-)	26.88	80.05	74.59	(-)5.46
				re-appropriation to meet th al saving of ₹ 5.46 lakh w	

Grant No. 14 Home contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
104	Entertainment and Hos	spitality Expenses			
	О	66.99			
	R (-)	2.50	64.49	65.28	(+)0.79
	Provision was reduce	d by₹2.50 lakh thr	ough re-appropriation	due to non-receipt of cla	ims.
108	Tour Expenses				
61	Tour Expenses of Min	isters			
	О	15.00			
	R (-)	3.63	11.37	9.85	(-)1.52
800	Surrender of provision of ₹ 1.52 lakh was not other Expenditure	•		cipt of claims. Reasons fo	r the final saving
	O	1,78.50			
	R (-)	50.83	1,27.67	1,24.91	(-)2.76
	_	-	was made to meet the sh √₹ 2.76 lakh was not int	ortfall under other head imated.	s and non receipt
2014	ADMINISTRATION	OF JUSTICE			
800	Other Expenditure				
41	Improving Delivery of	Justice			
	О	4,36.00			
	R (-)	3,29.94	1,06.06	1,06.04	(-)0.02
	Provision was surred Housing Department	• '	94 lakh due to non-red	ceipt of proposals from	the Building and
2052	SECRETARIAT-GE	NERAL SERVICE	S		
090	Secretariat				
15	Home Department				
	O	7,09.51			
	R (-)	5.29	7,04.22	7,00.34	(-)3.88

Grant No. 14 Home contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
44	Home Department			Expenditure	Savings ()
	O	2,26.12			
	R (-)	11.19	2,14.93	2,13.15	(-)1.78
	•	•	•	ctively in the above two	
2056	JAILS				
001	Direction and Administ	ration			
61	State Jail, Rongnek				
	O	3,40.65			
	R (-)	12.40	3,28.25	3,28.93	(+)0.68
	Provision was surrend	lered by₹12.40 lak	th due to non-completio	on of required formalities	
2070	OTHER ADMINISTR	RATIVE SERVICE	CS		
115	Guest Houses, Governr	ment Hostels etc.			
61	Sikkim Guest House, G	uwahati			
	O	25.80			
	R (-)	2.63	23.17	22.76	(-)0.41
	Reduction in provision	n by ₹ 2.63 lakh w	as made through re-ap	propriation due to non re	eceipt of claims.
2075	MISCELLANEOUS (GENERAL SERVI	CES		
104	Pensions and awards in	consideration of dis	stinguished		
	services O	15.00			
	R (-)	12.79	2.21	2.19	(-)0.02
	Re-appropriation of p	rovision by ₹ 12.7	9 lakh was made to me	et the shortfall under sal	aries.
(iv)	Excess under the Gran	nt was mainly as ur	nder :-		
2013	COUNCIL OF MINIS	STERS			
102	Sumptuary and other A	llowances			
60	Sumptuary and Other A	Allowances of Chief	Minster		
	O	3.60			
	R	0.70	4.30	4.30	

Grant No. 14 Home concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
61	Sumptuary and Other A	Allowances of Ministe	ers		
	О	28.20			
	R Addition to the provis by way of re-appropri	•	-	35.92 ctively in the above two cry allowance.	(+)0.38 ases were made
106	Cabinet Secretariat				
60	Establishment				
	O	4,03.13			
	R Provision was added b	14.42 oy ₹ 14.42 lakh thro	4,17.55 ough re-appropriation	4,13.74 due to regularization of st	(-)3.81
108	Tour Expenses				
60	Tour Expenses of Chief	f Minister			
	O	30.00			
		•		51.51 opriation was made to moot intimated. (July 2013).	(+)1.51 eet the shortfall
2056	JAILS				
001	Direction and Administ	ration			
63	Sub-Jail Namchi				
	O	1,28.35			
	R Provision was added b Reasons for the saving	=		1,35.15 o meet the shortfall under 13).	(-)4.75 medical claims.
2235	SOCIAL SECURITY	AND WELFARE			
60	Other Social Security a	nd Welfare Programi	mes		
200	Other Programmes				
15	Home Department				
	O	1,53.25			
	R	10.00	1,63.25	1,63.25	
	Addition of provision	by ₹ 10.00 lakh was	made by way of re-ap	propriation due to recruit	ment of scouts.

Grant No. 15 Horticulture and Cash Crops Development

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2401 - CROP HUSBAND	PRY			
ORIGINAL	32,04,43			
SUPPLEMENTARY		32,04,43	31,76,63	(-)27,80
2435 - OTHER AGRICU	LTURAL PROGR	AMMES		
ORIGINAL	18,20			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	18,20	18,16	(-)4
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	32,22,63			
Supplementary	•••	32,22,63	31,94,79	(-)27,84
Surrendered				40,40
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4401 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON CROP HUS	BANDRY		
ORIGINAL	1,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,00,00	1,00,00	
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,00,00			
Supplementary	•••	1,00,00	1,00,00	•••
Surrendered				•••

Grant No. 15 Horticulture and Cash Crops Development contd...

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C.Bills amounting to ₹ 0.99 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 40.40 lakh was surrendered out of the saving of ₹ 27.84 lakh under the Grant.
- (iii) Excessive provision leading to the saving in the Grant appeared. Instance of such cases for previous five years are as under:-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
2007-08	14,36.24	14,26.38	(-) 9.86
2008-09	24,61.21	23,85.15	(-) 76.06
2009-10	19,04.78	18,12.88	(-) 91.90
2010-11	31,78.80	27,78.94	(-) 3,99.86
2011-12	35,99.90	32,78.30	(-) 3,21.60

(iv). Saving under the Grant was as under :-

Head (₹ in lakh)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	Expenditure	Savings (-)

2401 CROP HUSBANDRY

001 Direction and Administration

16 Horticulture Department

O 12,39.02

R (-) 21.35 12,17.67 12,12.26 (-)5.41

Reduction in provision by \mathbb{Z} 21.35 lakh was the net effect of re-appropriation of \mathbb{Z} 7.08 lakh to meet the shortfall against the expenditure made from Vote on Account and surrender of \mathbb{Z} 28.43 lakh due to transfer of staff. Reasons for the eventual saving was stated due to non receipt of claims.

107 Plant Protection

16 Horticulture Department

O 2,00.00

R(-) 3.00 1,97.00 1,97.00 ...

Provision was reduced by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 3.00 lakh through re-appropriation by curtailing the expenditure.

Grant No. 15 Horticulture and Cash Crops Development contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
108	Commercial Crops				
16	Horticulture Department				
	O	16.81			
	R (-)	0.01	16.80	16.79	(-)0.01
119	Horticulture and Vegetable	Crops			
61	Floriculture				
	O	4,21.13			
	R (-)	0.03	4,21.10	4,20.99	(-)0.11
62	Surrender of provision by intimated (July 2013). Fruits	y₹0.01 lakh and	₹ 0.03 lakh respectivel	y in the above two cases	has not been
	O	25.72			
	R (-)	0.23	25.49	25.52	(+)0.03
	Surrender of provision by	y ₹ 0.23 lakh was	made due to transfer of	staff and non-receipt of	claims.
63	Progeny Orchards				
	0	53.63			
	R (-)	0.13	53.50	53.55	(+)0.05
	Provision was surrendere	d by ₹ 0.13 lakh	due to non receipt of cla	ims	
64	Vegetables				
	0	50.00			
	R (-)	26.05	23.95	23.95	•••
2435	Reduction in provision k shortfall under other hea OTHER AGRICULTUR	ds and surrende	r (₹ 0.05 lakh) due to no	=	to meet the
01	Marketing and Quality Co				
101	Marketing facilities				
65	Marketing and Quality Cor	ntrol Programme			
	О	18.20			
	R (-)	0.05	18.15	18.16	(+)0.01
	Surrender of ₹ 0.05 lakh	was made due to	non-receipt of claims.		

Grant No. 15 Horticulture and Cash Crops Development concld...

(v)	Saving at (iv) above was	partly counter ba	lanced by the excess as	under :-	
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2401	CROP HUSBANDRY				
104	Agricultural Farms				
16	Horticulture Department				
	O	3,98.11			
	R	9.43	4,07.54	4,25.61	(+)18.07
800	*			to meet the shortfall un unavoidable payment on	
16	Horticulture Department				
	O	0.01			
	R	1.02	1.03	1.03	
	Addition to the provision made on Vote on Account	-	was made through re-a	appropriation to meet the	expenditure

Grant No. 16 Commerce and Industries

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
			(\ III tilousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2407 - PLANTATIONS				
ORIGINAL	4,62,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,62,00	4,62,00	
2851 - VILLAGE AND SI	MALL INDUSTRIE	ES		
ORIGINAL	14,36,21			
SUPPLEMENTARY		14,36,21	15,90,82	(+)1,54,61
2852 - INDUSTRIES				
ORIGINAL	3,40,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		3,40,00	3,01,50	(-)38,50
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	22,38,21			
Supplementary	***	22,38,21	23,54,32	(+)1,16,11
Surrendered				33,50
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4851 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON VILLAGE A	AND SMALL INDUS	TRIES	
ORIGINAL	1			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,50,00	1,50,01	1,47,96	(-)2,05

Grant No. 16 Commerce and Industries contd...

Section	n and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
4860 -	CAPITAL OUTLAY	Y ON CONSUME	R INDUSTRIES		
ORIGI	NAL	3,27,50			
SUPPL	LEMENTARY	90,00	4,17,50	2,71,07	(-)1,46,43
TOTA	L VOTED				
Origin	al	3,27,51			
Supple	ementary	2,40,00	5,67,51	4,19,03	(-)1,48,48
Surrer	ndered				33,92
Notes o	and comments				
Reven	ue				
Voted					
(i)	Expenditure has bee	n exceeded by ₹ 1,	,16.11 lakh which nee	ds to be regularised.	
(ii)	Unadjusted A.C. Bil	ls amounting to ₹	0.28 lakh has been inc	cluded in the actual expenditu	re.
(iii)	Excess under the Gr	ant was mainly as	under :-		
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
ricad			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2851	VILLAGE AND SM	ALL INDUSTRIE	ES		
001	Direction and Admini	istration			
60	Directorate of Small S	Scale Industries			
	O	2,17.85			
	R	25.00	2,42.85	2,42.87	(+)0.02
003	-	-	5.00 lakh was made the sement and publication	hrough re-appropriation to m n, etc.	eet the expenses
61	Branch Training Cent	res			
	O	8,15.10	8,15.10	9,01.29	(+)86.19

Grant No. 16 Commerce and Industries concld...

Head			(₹ in lakh)				
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)		
200	Other Village Industries			Expenditure	Savings ()		
68	District Industries Centre	•					
	0	1,23.89					
	R Reasons for the eventual intimated due to paym			1,86.67 h respectively in the abov	(+)62.78 ve two cases was		
(iv)	Saving under the Gran	t was as under :-					
2851	VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES						
102	Small Scale Industries						
66	Other Programmes						
	0	20.00					
	R (-)	20.00			•••		
	Reduction in provision by ₹ 20.00 lakh was made by re-appropriation to meet the shortfall under other heads.						
2852	INDUSTRIES						
80	General						
800	Other Expenditure						
61	Public Sector Undertakir	igs					
	O	3,00.00					
	R (-)	38.50	2,61.50	2,61.50	•••		
	Provision was reduced	by ₹ 38.50 lakh du	e to certain rebate rece	ived in pending liabilities	•		
Capital	I						
Voted							
(i)	₹ 33.92 lakh was anticij	pated and surrend	ered out of the total sav	ving of ₹ 1,48.48 lakh.			
(ii)	Saving under Capital Section was as under:-						
4860	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N CONSUMER I	NDUSTRIES				
60	Others						
600	Others						
60	Public Sector Undertakir	ıgs					
	O	85.00					
	R (-)	33.92	51.08	51.08			
62	Surrender of provision by ₹ 33.92 lakh was made due to the undertaking of Civil Work portion only. National Mission on Food Processing (NMFP) (CSS)						
62				15.00	()1 10 50		
	O	1,27.50	1,27.50	15.00	(-)1,12.50		

Grant No. 17 Information and Public Relation

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE			(III life usullu)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2220 - INFORMATION	AND PUBLICITY			
ORIGINAL	11,36,92			
SUPPLEMENTARY		11,36,92	11,48,58	(+)11,66
2251 - SECRETARIAT-	SOCIAL SERVICE	ES		
ORIGINAL	11,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		11,00	10,97	(-)3
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	11,47,92			
Supplementary	•••	11,47,92	11,59,55	(+)11,63
Surrendered				•••
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4220 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON INFORMA	TION AND PUBLIC	ITY	
ORIGINAL	95,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		95,00	73,65	(-)21,35
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	95,00			
Supplementary	•••	95,00	73,65	(-)21,35
Surrendered				•••

Grant No. 17 Information and Public Relation contd...

Notes and comments Revenue

Voted

- (i) Excess expenditure to the tune of ₹ 11.62 lakh under the Grant needs to be regularized.
- (ii) A.C. Bills remaining unadjusted amounting to ₹ 49.65 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (iii) Excess under the Grant were mainly under:-

Head (₹ in lakh)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Savings (-)

2220 INFORMATION AND PUBLICITY

60 Others

101 Advertising and Visual Publicity

O 4,40.82

R 0.53 4,41.35 4,41.11 (-)0.24

Addition to the original provision of ₹ 0.53 lakh through re-appropriation was made to clear the pending bills

102 Information Centres

O 80.29

R 1.50 81.79 96.95 (+)15.16

Augmentation of provision by \mathbb{Z} 1.50 lakh through re-appropriation was made to meet the expenditure under Vote on Account. Reasons for the ultimate excess of \mathbb{Z} 15.16 lakh was intimated due to non-allocation of fund in respect of the expenditure made under Vote on Account.

109 Photo Services

60 Establishment

O 35.77

R 0.85 36.62 35.96 (-)0.66

Re-appropriation of provision by ₹ 0.85 lakh was made to meet the expenditure under Vote on Account.

Grant No. 17 Information and Public Relation concld...

2220	INFORMATION AN	ND PUBLICITY						
01	Films							
001	Direction and Administration							
60	Establishment							
	О	55.68						
	R (-)	0.53	55.15	55.06	(-)0.09			
60	Provision was reduce heads. Others	ed by ₹ 0.53 lak	h through re-appropriati	ion to meet the expenditu	re under other			
001	Direction and Adminis	stration						
60	Establishment							
	О	1,27.92						
	R (-)	2.35	1,25.57	1,22.57	(-)3.00			
			through re-appropriation ed due to non receipt of cl	due to non-receipt of claims.	ms. Reasons for			
Capital	I							
Voted								
(iv)	No surrender was made against the saving under Capital Section.							
(v)	Saving under the Grant was as under:-							
				(₹in lakh)				
Head	Head (
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)			
4220	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON INFORMAT	ION AND PUBLICITY					
60	Others							
101	Buildings							
18	Information and Public Relation							
	0	95.00	95.00	73.65	(-)21.35			
	The ultimate saving	of₹ 21.35 lakh w	as due to the reason that	t actual expenditure was r	estricted to the			

The ultimate saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{$\sim}}$ 21.35 lakh was due to the reason that actual expenditure was restricted to the resource released by the Government.

Grant No. 18 Information Technology

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE			(\ III tilousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2852 - INDUSTRIES				
ORIGINAL	4,05,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,05,00	3,21,07	(-)83,93
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	4,05,00			
Supplementary	•••	4,05,00	3,21,07	(-)83,93
Surrendered				1,07,45
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4950 CADITAL OUTL	AV ON TELECOM			a
4859 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON TELECOM	IMUNICATION AND	ELECTRONIC INDUSTRIES	8
ORIGINAL	1,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,00,00		(-)1,00,00
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,00,00			
Supplementary	•••	1,00,00	•••	(-)1,00,00
Surrendered				1,00,00
Notes and comments				
Revenue				
Voted				

Grant No. 18 Information Technology concld...

(i)	Unadjusted A.C. B Revenue Section.	ills amounting to	₹ 30.65 lakh has been	included in the actual ex	penditure under		
(ii)	An amount of ₹ 1,07	.45 lakh was surre	ndered out of the total sa	aving of ₹ 83.93 lakh.			
(iii)	Saving was mainly as under:-						
Head				(₹in lakh)			
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)		
2852	INDUSTRIES			•			
07	Telecommunication a	nd Electronic Indus	tries				
800	Other expenditure						
19	Information Technology Department						
	0	4,05.00					
	R (-)	1,07.45	2,97.55	3,21.07	(+)23.52		
Capital Voted	Reasons for the ever	tual excess by ₹ 23	3.52 lakh was not intimat		nment of India.		
(i)	whole provision of	₹ 1,00.00 lakn was	surrendered from the C	apitai Section.			
Head				(₹in lakh)			
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)		
4859	CAPITAL OUTLAY	Y ON TELECOM	MUNICATION AND EL	ECTRONICS INDUSTRI	ES		
01	Telecommunications						
800	Other Expenditure						
18	Information Technolo	ogy					
	0	1,00.00					
	R (-)	1,00.00					
	Entire provision of for IT park which re			d being not suffecient for l	and acquisition		

Grant No. 19 Irrigation and Flood Control

Section and Major Head	Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
	Appropriation		Saving (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE			
VOTED			
MAJOR HEAD			
2702 - MINOR IRRIGATION			
ORIGINAL 1,41,85,46)		
SUPPLEMENTARY	. 1,41,85,40	49,91,54	(-)91,93,86
2705 - COMMAND AREA DEVELOPM	IENT		
ORIGINAL 2,00,00)		
SUPPLEMENTARY	. 2,00,00		(-)2,00,00
2711 - FLOOD CONTROL AND DRAIN	NAGE		
ORIGINAL 4,10,00)		
SUPPLEMENTARY 2,00,00	6,10,00	6,11,22	(+)1,22
TOTAL VOTED			
Original 1,47,95,46)		
Supplementary 2,00,00	1,49,95,40	56,02,76	(-)93,92,64
Surrendered			94,78,40
CAPITAL			
VOTED			
4711 - CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FLOOD	CONTROL PROJECTS	S	
ORIGINAL 10,83,4	7		
SUPPLEMENTARY	. 10,83,47	7,11,76	(-)3,71,71

Grant No. 19 Irrigation and Flood Control contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹in thousand)	
TOTAL VOTED			((111 1110 1110 1111)	
Original	10,83,47			
Supplementary	•••	10,83,47	7,11,76	(-)3,71,71
Surrendered				3,51,08
Notes and comments				

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 1.76 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 94,78.40 lakh was surrendered out of the saving of ₹ 93,92.65 lakh under Revenue Section.
- (iii) Taking into account of the saving at (ii) above, supplementary demand for ₹ 2,00.00 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Excessive provision leading to persistent cases of saving appeared in the Grant. Details for the last five years are as under:-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving(-)
2007-08	17,46.54	13,69.69	(-) 3,76.85
2008-09	61,46.58	26,76.26	(-)34,70.32
2009-10	52,08.50	37,01.89	(-)15,06.61
2010-11	71,91.56	43,85.92	(-)28,05.64
2011-12	1,17,37.76	40,53.99	(-)76,83.77

(v) Saving under the grant occurred mainly as under :-

Head (₹in lakh)

Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	Expenditure	Savings (-)

2702 MINOR IRRIGATION

- 01 Surface Water
- 103 Diversion Schemes
- 60 Original Works

O 1,34,00.00

R (-) 92,78.40 41,21.60 39,35.66 (-)1,85.94

Provision was surrendered by ₹ 92,78.40 lakh due to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India and delay in sanction of Centrally Sponsored Schemes. Reasons for the final saving by ₹ 1,85.94 lakh was not intimated (July 2013).

Grant No. 19 Irrigation and Flood Control concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
80	General				
800	Other Expenditure				
64	Rationalisation of Minor In	rigation Statistics ((100 per cent CSS)		
	O Reasons for the saving of	19.62 ₹ 6.88 lakh has n	19.62 ot been intimated (July	12.74 2013).	(-)6.88
2705	COMMAND AREA DEV	ELOPMENT			
101	Integrated Development of	f Agriculture throug	th Irrigation		
	Facilities O	2,00.00			
	R (-) Whole provision was sur	2,00.00 rendered due to no	 on fulfillment of require	 ed norms.	
	Excess under the Grant v	vas as under :-			
2702	MINOR IRRIGATION				
80	General				
001	Direction and Administrati	ion			
20	Irrigation Department				
	O	6,97.08	6,97.08	9,75.16	(+)2,78.08
	Reason for the ultimate e	excess of ₹ 2,78.08	lakh was not intimated	d (July 2013)	
Capital	l				
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 3,51.08	lakh was surrende	red under Capital Sect	ion out of the total saving	g of ₹ 3,71.71
(ii)	lakh. Saving was as under :-				
4711	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	FLOOD CONTR	OL PROJECTS		
03	Drainage				
103	Civil Works				
45	East District				
	O	5,83.47			
	R (-)	3,51.08	2,32.39	2,32.38	(-)0.01
	Provision was surrender	zu ny v 5,51.06 lak	n due to non receipt of	MEC IUIIU.	

Grant No. 20 Judiciary

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2014 - ADMINISTRATIO	ON OF JUSTICE			
ORIGINAL	9,57,82			
SUPPLEMENTARY		9,57,82	8,48,76	(-)1,09,06
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	9,57,82			
Supplementary	•••	9,57,82	8,48,76	(-)1,09,06
Surrendered				1,05,06
REVENUE				
CHARGED				
2014 - ADMINISTRATIO	ON OF JUSTICE			
ORIGINAL	8,33,20			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	8,33,20	7,74,59	(-)58,61
2071 - PENSIONS AND O	OTHER RETIRE	MENT BENEFITS		
ORIGINAL	61,30			
SUPPLEMENTARY		61,30	28,88	(-)32,42
TOTAL CHARGED				
Original	8,94,50			
Supplementary	•••	8,94,50	8,03,47	(-)91,03
Surrendered				91,57

Grant No. 20 Judiciary contd...

TAT /	7	
Notes	and	comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) An amount of ₹ 14.98 lakh drawn through A.C. Bills under the Grant has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) ₹ 1,05.06 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 1,09.06 lakh.
- (iii) Saving under the Voted Section occurred mainly under:-

Head	(₹ in lakh)	
	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)	
		Expenditure	Savings (-)	

2014 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

105 Civil and Session Courts

61 District & Session Court, East & North

O 3,93.82

R (-) 42.42 3,51.40 3,52.00 (+)0.60

Surrender of provision by ₹ 42.42 lakh was made due to non filling of vacant posts.

District & Session Court, West & South

O 1,68.82

R (-) 0.67 1,68.15 1,67.53 (-)0.62

Provision was reduced by \ge 0.67 lakh through re-appropriation due to organization of less training programme outside the State.

64 Civil Court, Namchi

O 86.14

R 0.67 86.81 85.24 (-)1.57

Addition of provision by ₹ 0.67 lakh was made through re-appropriation was to meet the expenses on vehicles

65 Civil Court, Mangan

O 45.71

R (-) 5.48 40.23 39.62 (-)0.61

Surrender of provision by ₹ 5.48 lakh was made due to the transfer of staff in other offices.

Grant No. 20 Judiciary concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
114	Legal Advisors and	Counsels			
67	Legal Advisers and	Counsels			
	O	2,07.11			
	R (-)	57.16	1,49.95	1,49.43	(-)0.52
	Surrender of the present surrender of the pres			ue to non filling of vacant p	oosts, and less
Reven	ue				
Charge	ed				
(iv)	Saving under Char	rged Section was m	ainly as under:-		
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2014	ADMINISTRATIO	ON OF JUSTICE			
102	High Courts				
60	Establishment				
	0	8,33.20			
	R (-)	59.15	7,74.05	7,74.59	(+)0.54
	Provision was surr for tours.	endered by ₹ 59.15	lakh due to non filling of	f vacant posts and less expe	nditure incurred
2071	PENSIONS AND (OTHER RETIREM	IENT BENEFITS		
01	Civil				
106	Pensionary charges	in respect of High C	ourt Judges		
	0	61.30			

Surrender of ₹ 32.42 lakh was made due to non-receipt of re-imbursement claims from the Government of India.

Grant No. 21 Labour

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2070 - OTHER ADMINISTRAT	IVE SERVI	ICES		
	2,49,35			
SUPPLEMENTARY		22,49,35	22,29,53	(-)19,82
2230 - LABOUR AND EMPLOY	MENT			
ORIGINAL	6,54,73			
SUPPLEMENTARY		6,54,73	4,20,26	(-)2,34,47
TOTAL VOTED				
Original 2	9,04,08			
Supplementary	•••	29,04,08	26,49,79	(-)2,54,29
Surrendered				2,77,23
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4059 - CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	PUBLIC W	ORKS		
ORIGINAL	2,21,50			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	2,21,50	86,71	(-)1,34,79
6202 - LOANS FOR EDUCATIO	ON,SPORTS	S,ART AND CULTU	JRE	
ORIGINAL	5,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	5,00,00	5,00,00	

Grant No. 21 Labour contd..

	n and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
ТОТА	L VOTED			`	
Origin	al	7,21,50			
Supple	ementary	•••	7,21,50	5,86,71	(-)1,34,79
Surre	ndered				1,25,06
Notes a	and comments				
Reven	ue				
Voted					
(i)	Unadjusted A.C. Bil Revenue Section.	lls amounting to	₹ 0.26 lakh has be	en included in the actual e	xpenditure in the
	A a a	22 lolch was suree	ndored against the	estual saving of ₹ 2.54.20 lal	1
(ii)	An amount of $\langle 2, 7 \rangle$.	25 lakii was surre	nuereu agamst me	actual saving of ₹ 2,54.29 lak	kn.
(ii) (iii)	Saving under the Gra			actual saving of \ 2,54.29 far	Kn.
				(₹ in lakh) Actual	
(iii)			-	(₹in lakh)	Excess (+) Savings (-)
(iii)		ant was as under :	-	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
(iii) Head	Saving under the Gra	ant was as under :	-	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
(iii) Head 2230	Saving under the Gra	ant was as under :	-	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
(iii) Head 2230	Saving under the Gra LABOUR AND EMP Training	ant was as under: PLOYMENT	-	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
(iii) Head 2230 03 101	Saving under the Gra LABOUR AND EMP Training Industrial Training Ins	ant was as under: PLOYMENT	-	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
(iii) Head 2230 03 101	LABOUR AND EMP Training Industrial Training Insulation Industrial Training Insulation	ent was as under : PLOYMENT stitutes stitute, Rangpo	-	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
(iii) Head 2230 03 101	LABOUR AND EMP Training Industrial Training Ins O R (-)	PLOYMENT stitutes stitute, Rangpo 3,60.77 1,90.23 23 lakh was surrel	Total Grant 1,70.54 ndered due to non-	(₹ in lakh) Actual Expenditure 2,08.65 regularization of MR staff.	Excess (+) Savings (-) (+)38.11
(iii) Head 2230 03 101	LABOUR AND EME Training Industrial Training Ins O R (-) Provision of ₹ 1,90.2	PLOYMENT Stitutes Stitute, Rangpo 3,60.77 1,90.23 23 lakh was surrer .11 lakh for which	Total Grant 1,70.54 ndered due to non-	(₹ in lakh) Actual Expenditure 2,08.65 regularization of MR staff.	Excess (+) Savings (-) (+)38.11
(iii) Head 2230 03 101 60	LABOUR AND EMP Training Industrial Training Ins O R (-) Provision of ₹ 1,90.2 was an excess of ₹ 38	PLOYMENT Stitutes Stitute, Rangpo 3,60.77 1,90.23 23 lakh was surrer .11 lakh for which	Total Grant 1,70.54 ndered due to non-	(₹ in lakh) Actual Expenditure 2,08.65 regularization of MR staff.	Excess (+) Savings (-) (+)38.11

Grant No. 21 Labour concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
62	Industrial Training Institut	e, Gyalshing			
	О	45.50			
	R (-)	45.00	0.50	0.50	•••
	Surrender of provisions cases due to non-regulari		-	ectively were made in the	e above two
Capital	ı				
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 1,25.06 Section.	lakh was surre	ndered out of the total	saving of ₹ 1,34.79 lakl	n in Capital
(ii)	The saving was as under	:-			
4059	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	PUBLIC WOR	KS		
01	Office Buildings				
051	Construction				
62	Construction of ITI at Gya	lshing			
	O	82.00			
	R (-)	25.00	57.00	57.00	
64	Construction of Centre of	Excellence at Ran	gpo under		
	External Aided Project O	21.50			
	R (-)	0.06	21.44	11.71	(-)9.73
	Provision was surrendere late release of resources.	•	_	•	
65	Construction of Majdoor E	Bhawan			
	O	1,00.00			
	R (-)	1,00.00			•••
	Whole provision of ₹ 1,00	0.00 lakh was sur	rendered due to non-pr	ovision of fund.	

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2029 - LAND REVENU	E			
ORIGINAL	12,53,32			
SUPPLEMENTARY		12,53,32	12,61,13	(+)7,81
2052 - SECRETARIAT	E-GENERAL SER	VICES		
ORIGINAL	1,05,19			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,05,19	1,05,62	(+)43
2053 - DISTRICT ADM	IINISTRATION			
ORIGINAL	8,98,41			
SUPPLEMENTARY		8,98,41	8,86,74	(-)11,67
2059 - PUBLIC WORK	S			
ORIGINAL				
SUPPLEMENTARY	1	1	12,85,44	(+)12,85,43
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	1,60,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,60,00,00	1,00,00,00	(-)60,00,00
2245 - RELIEF ON ACC	COUNT OF NATU	RAL CALAMITIES		
ORIGINAL	1,48,05,06			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,48,05,06	26,19,54	(-)1,21,85,52

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
2506 - LAND REFORM	MS			
ORIGINAL	7,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		7,00,00	4,00,02	(-)2,99,98
3451 - SECRETARIAT	TE-ECONOMIC SE	ERVICES		
ORIGINAL	1			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1		(-)1
3454 - CENSUS SURV	EYS AND STATIS	TICS		
ORIGINAL	91,18			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,10	92,28	92,28	
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,38,53,17			
Supplementary	1,11	3,38,54,28	1,66,50,77	(-)1,72,03,51
Surrendered				64,44,54
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4059 - CAPITAL OUT	LAY ON PUBLIC	WORKS		
ORIGINAL	1,37,11,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1	1,37,11,01	46,89,30	(-)90,21,71
4215 - CAPITAL OUT	LAY ON WATER	SUPPLY AND SANITA	ATION	
ORIGINAL	15,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		15,00,00	9,76,38	(-)5,23,62
5054 - CAPITAL OUT	LAY ON ROADS A	AND BRIDGES		
ORIGINAL	65,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		65,00,00	90,59,30	(+)25,59,30

Grant No. 22 Land Revenue and Disaster Management contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
Original	2,17,11,00			
Supplementary	1	2,17,11,01	1,47,24,98	(-)69,86,03
Surrendered				69,86,00
Notes and comments				
Revenue				

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹23,33.60 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 64,44.54 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 1,72,03.52 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above, supplementary demand for ₹ 1.11 lakh was unnecessary.
- (iv) Excessive provision leading to persistent saving has appeared in the Grant. Details for the last five years are as under:

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving(-)
2007-08	66,01.45	65,97.30	(-) 4.15
2008-09	67,84.81	41,83.75	(-) 26,01.06
2009-10	66,65.47	39,47.25	(-) 27,18.22
2010-11	65,14.55	29,54.14	(-) 35,60.41
2011-12	4,43,41.07	2,80,20.92	(-) 1,63,20.15

(v) Saving under the Grant was mainly as under :-

Head			(₹in lakh)		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2029	LAND REVENUE				
101	Collection Charges				
60	District Collectrate				
	O	8,40.58			
	R (-)	7.90	8,32.68	8,31.72	(-)0.96

Reduction in provision by ₹7.90 lakh was made due to transfer of staff.

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
2053	DISTRICT ADMIN	NISTRATION		Expenditure	Savings (-)
093	District Establishme	nts			
	0	6,35.08			
	R (-)	16.25	6,18.83	6,18.56	(-)0.27
	Provision was redudepartments.	uced by ₹ 16.25	lakh through re-appropriation	on due to transfer of	staffs in other
2216	HOUSING				
03	Rural Housing				
800	Other expenditure				
60	Reconstruction of da	nmaged collasped F	Rural Houses		
	0	1,60,00.00			
	R (-)	59,99.99	1,00,00.01	1,00,00.00	(-)0.01
			9.99 lakh was made due to n f fund from the Government of		for the ongoing
2245	RELIEF ON ACCO	OUNT OF NATU	RAL CALAMITIES		
02	Floods, Cyclones et	c			
101	Gratuitous Relief				
	0	10,00.00			
	R (-)	8,10.50	1,89.50	1,89.50	
102	Provision was redu ex-gratia payments Drinking Water Sup	•	riation to the tune of ₹ 8,10.50	0 lakh due to non-reco	eipt of claim for
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
104	Supply of Fodder				
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
105	Veterinary care				
	0	10.00			
	R (-)	10.00			
	Whole provision	in the above three ca	ses were surrendered du	e to non-receipt of claims.	
106	Repairs and restor	ration of damaged roac	ds and bridges		
	0	22,00.00			
	R (-)	4,04.79	17,95.21	17,95.21	
	Provision was su	rrendered by ₹ 4,04.	79 lakh due to non-recei	pt of claims.	
107	•	ration of damaged Gov	vernment Office		
	Buildings O	12,25.00			
	R (-)	12,25.00			
	Reduction in pro	ovision by ₹ 12,25.00	lakh was made due to no	n-receipt of claims.	
108	Repairs and Resto Residential buildi	oration of damaged Go	vernment		
	0	11,98.00			
	R (-)	11,98.00	•••		
	Provision was repair of damage	•	0 lakh through re-appro	opriation due to non-receipt	of claims for
111	Ex-gratia paymen	its to bereaved families	3		
	0	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
112	Evacuation of pop	pulation			
	О	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
113	Assistance for rep	pairs/reconstruction of	Houses		
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
114	claims.	n of ₹ 0.01 lakh each	th in the above three cases	s were surrendered due t	o non-receipt of
	0	1,00.00			
	R (-)	1,00.00			
121	Afforestation				
	0	0.10			
	R (-)	0.10			
	Both the origina	l provision in the abo	ove two cases were surrende	ered due to non-receipt of	claims.
122	Repairs and resto control works	ration of damaged irri	gation and flood		
	O	25,00.00			
	R (-)	24,47.53	52.47	52.47	•••
	Reduction in production damaged work.	ovision by ₹ 24,47.53	lakh was made due to non-	-receipt of claims for the i	restoration of
282	Public Health				
	O	0.30			
	R (-)	0.30			
	Token provision	of ₹ 0.30 lakh was	surrendered due to non-rec	ceipt of claims.	
80	General				
102	-	Natural Disasters, Con	tingency Plans in		
62	Disaster Prone And Capacity Building	reas g for Disaster Respons	ee		
	0	2,01.43			
	R (-)	1,11.67	89.76	89.76	
	Surrender of pro	ovision by ₹ 1,11.67	lakh was made due to non-	-completion of the ongoin	g project.

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2506	LAND REFORMS			Expenditure	Savings (-)
800	Other expenditure				
60	Land Bank Schemes				
	О	7,00.00			
	R (-)	3,00.00	4,00.00	4,00.02	(+)0.02
	of land.	-	akh due to non-completion of the excess as under :-	of required formalities fo	or acquisition
2029	LAND REVENUE				
001	Direction and Adminis	tration			
	О	3,34.46			
	R	11.50	3,45.96	3,45.87	(-)0.09
103	Addition to the provunder salaries. Land Records	ision through re-a	ppropriation of ₹ 11.50 la	akh was made to meet	the short fall
61	Land Records				
	O	78.28			
	R	5.23	83.51	83.55	(+)0.04
	Provision was added l	by₹ 5.23 lakh for j	payment of ACP arrears.		
2052	SECRETARIAT-GE	NERAL SERVICE	S		
090	Secretariat				
23	Land Revenue Departn	nent			
	0	1,05.19			
	R (-)	0.03	1,05.16	1,05.62	(+)0.46
	Surrender of provisio	n by₹ 0.03 lakh w	as due to transfer of staff.		

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
2053	DISTRICT ADMINI	STRATION		Expenditure	Savings (-)
094					
60	Sub-Divisional Establi	ishments			
	О	2,63.33			
	R Augmentation of pro	5.00 vision by ₹ 5.00	2,68.33 lakh was made to meet t	2,68.17 he shortfall under salaries.	(-)0.16
2059	PUBLIC WORKS				
60	Other Buildings				
053	Maintenance and Repa	airs			
75	Repair of Assets Dama Earthquake (SPA)	aged by 18th Septe	ember		
	O				
	S	0.01			
	R	12,85.43	12,85.44	12,85.43	(-)0.01
	Addition to the provi to HRDD.	ision by ₹ 12,85.4	13 lakh through re-appro	opriation was made to release	e the payment
2245	RELIEF ON ACCOU	UNT OF NATUR	AL CALAMITIES		
02	Floods, Cyclones etc				
109	Repairs and restoration drainage and sewerage O	_	er supply,		
	R	19.00	1,19.00	1,18.99	(-)0.01
115	Assistance to Farmers lands	to clear sand/silt/s	alinity from		
	O	1,00.00			
	R	98.30	1,98.30	1,98.29	(-)0.01
117	Assistance to Farmers	for purchase of liv	ve stock		
	0	15.00			
	R	10.09	25.09	25.09	•••
	_	_) lakh, ₹98.30 lakh and i nent for earthquake and flood	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
800	Other Expenditure				
	О	36,26.57			
	R	47,51.84	83,78.41	83,74.17	(-)4.24
80		_	₹ 47,51.84 lakh was ma tated due to clerical error	nde to release the claims. F	Reasons for the
001	Direction and Admi	inistration			
60	Establishment				
	0	20.61			
	R	1.18	21.79	21.79	
	Provision was add	ed by ₹ 1.18 lakh f	or payment of ACP Arrea	ars.	
Capital	I				
Voted					
(i)		s anticipated and	surrendered out of the to	tal saving of ₹ 69,86.02 lakl	ı under Capital
(ii)	Section. Saving was mainly	y as under :-			
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4059	CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON PUBLIC V	VORKS	•	-
80	General				
80 051	General Construction				
	Construction Reconstruction of A	assets Damaged by	18th September		
051	Construction	Assets Damaged by 1,37,11.00	18th September		

Provision was surrendered by $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 90,21.69$ lakh due to non-receipt of claims for the re-construction work of Tashiling Secretariat and non-receipt of fund from the Government of India.

Head			(₹in lakh)				
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)		
4215	CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON WATER SU	UPPLY AND SANITATI	ION			
01	Water Supply						
101	Urban Water Suppl	у					
75	Reconstruction of A Earthquake (SPA)	Assets Damaged by 1	8th September				
	0	15,00.00					
	R (-)	5,23.62	9,76.38	9,76.38			
	Surrender of prov India.	ision by ₹ 5,23.62 la	akh was made due to nor	n-receipt of fund from the Gov	ernment of		
	Excess under Cap	ital Section was as ı	ınder :-				
5054	CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON ROADS AN	ND BRIDGES				
04	District &Other Ro	ads					
101	Bridges						
75	Reconstruciton of A Earthquake (SPA) O	Assets Damaged by 1	8th September				
	R	4,98.01	5,08.01	5,08.01			
337	Road Works						
75		Assets Damaged by 1	8th September				
	Earthquake (SPA) O	64,90.00					
	R	20,61.30	85,51.30	85,51.29	(-)0.01		

Provision was added through re-appropriation of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 4,98.01 lakh and $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 20,61.30 lakh respectively in the above two cases for the claims raised by the Roads and Bridges Department.

Grant No. 23 Law

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
Head			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2014 - ADMINISTRATIO	ON OF JUSTICE			
ORIGINAL	1,63,89			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,63,89	1,63,87	(-)2
2052 - SECRETARIAT-O	GENERAL SERVI	CES		
ORIGINAL	2,80,23			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,80,23	2,80,17	(-)6
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	4,44,12			
Supplementary	•••	4,44,12	4,44,04	(-)8
Surrendered				•••

Notes and comments

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. bills amounting to ₹ 2.62 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) No amount was surrendered out of the total saving of 0.08 lakh.

Grant No. 24 Legislature

Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
Appropriation		Saving (-)
	(₹ in thousand)	
RRITORY LEGISLA	TURES	
10,96,31	10,95,13	(-)1,18
IENT BENEFITS		
79,50	90,24	(+)10,74
11,75,81	11,85,37	(+)9,56
		•••
RRITORY LEGISLA	TURES	
61,54	56,30	(-)5,24
61,54	56,30	(-)5,24
	Appropriation RRITORY LEGISLA 10,96,31 MENT BENEFITS 79,50 11,75,81 RRITORY LEGISLA	Appropriation (₹ in thousand) RRITORY LEGISLATURES 10,96,31 10,95,13 MENT BENEFITS 79,50 90,24 11,75,81 11,85,37 RRITORY LEGISLATURES

Grant No. 24 Legislature contd...

Notes a	and comments				
Revenu	ue				
Voted					
(i)	Excess expenditure a	mounting to ₹ 9.56	lakh under Voted Rev	enue Section requires regu	larization.
(ii)	Un-adjusted A.C. bil	lls amounting to ₹3	3.77 lakh has been inclu	ded in the actual expendit	ure.
(iii)	Excess were as under	r :-			
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2011	PARLIAMENT/STA	ATE/UNION TERR	RITORY LEGISLATUI	RES	
02	State/Union Territory	Legislatures			
101	Legislative Assembly				
61	Discretionary Grants				
	O	38.00	38.00	43.00	(+)5.00
		-	5.00 lakh was stated o	lue to enhanced rate of the not be materialized.	he Discretionary
103	Legislative Secretaria	t			
63	Establishment				
	O	8,24.43			
	R	22.12	8,46.55	8,46.46	(-)0.09
104	Augmentation of pr under salaries. Legislators Hostel	ovision by ₹ 22.12	lakh was made throu	gh re-appropriation to m	eet the shortfall
63	Establishment				
	0	81.75			
	R	0.50	82.25	82.16	(-)0.09
	Provision was enhan	ced by ₹ 0.50 lakh t	through re-appropriati	on to meet the shortfall und	der salaries.
800	Other Expenditure				
64	Regional Institute of F for North-East Region		s & Training		

Reason for the eventual excess by $\overline{\mathbf{x}}$ 1.00 lakh was intimated due to unavoidable payment of Annual fee to NERCPA and NERISPTR.

Grant No. 24 Legislature concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2071	PENSIONS AND C	THER RETIREM	ENT BENEFITS		
01	Civil				
111	Pensions to Legislate	ors			
60	Ex-Members of State	e Legislature			
	0	79.50	79.50	90.24	(+)10.74
(iv)		nand proposed for t	was due to the payment the purpose did not mate	of revised pension to formation of the principle.	mer Legislators.
2011	PARLIAMENT/ST	TATE/UNION TER	RITORY LEGISLATUR	RES	
02	State/Union Territor	y Legislatures			
101	Legislative Assembl	y			
62	Members				
	O	1,40.13			
	R (-)	22.62	1,17.51	1,10.57	(-)6.94
Reven	the shortfall under		n through re-appropriation	on due to non-receipt of cla	aim and to meet
Charge	ed				
(i)	Charged Revenue S	Section.	pated and surrendered or	ut of the total saving of ₹	5.24 lakh under
(ii)	Saving was as unde				
2011			RITORY LEGISLATUR	RES	
02	State/Union Territor				
101	Legislative Assembl	У			
60	Speaker and Deputy	Speaker			
	0	61.54			
	R (-)	5.00	56.54	56.30	(-)0.24
	Provision was surre	endered by ₹ 5.00 la	akh due to non-receipt of	claims.	

Grant No. 25 Mines, Minerals and Geology

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2853 - NON-FERROUS N	MINING AND ME	TALLURGICAL IND	OUSTRIES	
ORIGINAL	3,04,69			
SUPPLEMENTARY		3,04,69	3,14,78	(+)10,09
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,04,69			
Supplementary	•••	3,04,69	3,14,78	(+)10,09
Surrendered				16
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4853 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON NON-FERI	ROUS MINING AND	METALLURGICAL INDUTR	IES
ORIGINAL	1			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1	1	
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1			
Supplementary	•••	1	•••	(-)1
Surrendered				•••
Notes and comments				
Revenue				

Voted

Grant No. 25 Mines, Minerals and Geology concld...

- (i) Excess expenditure of ₹ 10.09 lakh under the Grant needs regularization.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 11.31 lakh drawn through A.C. Bills remaining unadjusted has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (iii) ₹ 0.16 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- (iv) Excess under the Grant was as under:-

Head		(₹in lakh)	
	Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)

Expenditure

Savings (-)

2853 NON-FERROUS MINING AND METALLURGICAL INDUSTRIES

- 02 Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001 Direction and Administration
- 60 Establishment

O 2,54.68

R (-) 0.16 2,54.52 2,64.78 (+)10.26

Reasons for the eventual excess by ₹ 10.26 lakh was intimated to meet the shortfall under salaries for which supplementary provision was made but not approved.

Grant No. 26 Motor Vehicles

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2041 - TAXES ON VEHICLE	ES			
ORIGINAL	1,47,47			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,47,47	1,73,15	(+)25,68
2052 - SECRETARIAT-GEN	ERAL SERVIC	CES		
ORIGINAL	2,00,60			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,00,60	2,00,80	(+)20
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,48,07			
Supplementary	•••	3,48,07	3,73,95	(+)25,88
Surrendered				•••

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Excess expenditure of ₹ 25.88 lakh incurred under the Grant needs regularization.
- (ii) An amount of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 0.39 lakh drawn through A.C. bills and remained unadjusted till the closing of accounts has been included in the actual expenditure.

Grant No. 26 Motor Vehicles concld...

(iii) Excess under the grant was mainly as under:-

Head (₹ In lakh)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Savings (-)

2041 TAXES ON VEHICLES

101 Collection Charges

60 Regional Transport Office at Gangtok

O 81.74

R (-) 0.20 81.54 1,05.70 (+)24.16

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 24.16 lakh was stated due to inevitable payments under salaries.

2052 SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVICES

090 Secretariat

27 Motor Vehicles Division

O 2,00.60

R 0.20 2,00.80 2,00.80 ...

Augmentation in provision by $\overline{\xi}$ 0.20 lakh was made through re-appropriation to meet the expenses on wages, telephone bills, etc.

Grant No. 27 Parliamentary Affairs

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2052 - SECRETARIAT-	GENERAL SERVIO	CES		
ORIGINAL	1,11,36			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,11,36	1,11,66	(+)30
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,11,36			
Supplementary	•••	1,11,36	1,11,66	(+)30
Surrendered				•••

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) The expenditure has been exceeded by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 0.30 lakh which needs regularization.
- (ii) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to $\overline{\xi}$ 0.44 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.

Grant No. 28 Personnel, Administrative Reforms and Training, Public Grievances, Career Options and Employment, Skill Development and Chief Minister's Self Employment Schemes

		Schemes		
and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(Ŧ!, 4b	
NUE			(< in thousand)	
)				
R HEAD				
SECRETARIAT-G	ENERAL SERVI	CES		
NAL	4,17,48			
EMENTARY		4,17,48	4,13,81	(-)3,67
OTHER ADMINIS	TRATIVE SERV	ICES		
JAL	4,40,28			
EMENTARY		4,40,28	4,18,35	(-)21,93
L VOTED				
l	8,57,76			
nentary	•••	8,57,76	8,32,16	(-)25,60
lered				24,65
nd comments				
e				
Unadjusted A.C. B	ills amounting to ₹	1,26.01 lakh has be	en included in the actual exp	enditure.
An amount of ₹ 24.	65 lakh was surrei	ndered out of the tot	al saving of ₹ 25.60 lakh.	
Saving under the G	rant occurred mai	inly as under :-		
			(₹in lakh)	
		Total Grant		Excess (+) Savings (-)
SECRETARIAT-G	ENERAL SERVI	CES	Expenditure	Savings (-)
Secretariat				
	ommission			
Chief information Co				
Chief information Co	1,27.33			
	NUE OR HEAD SECRETARIAT-G NAL EMENTARY OTHER ADMINIS NAL EMENTARY VOTED Il mentary dered nd comments e Unadjusted A.C. Bi An amount of ₹ 24. Saving under the G	NUE OR HEAD SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVIOUS SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVIOUS OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIOUS NAL 4,40,28 EMENTARY VOTED Il 8,57,76 mentary dered and comments e Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ An amount of ₹ 24.65 lakh was surred Saving under the Grant occurred main SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVIOUS SEC	Appropriation RUE OR HEAD SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVICES VAL 4,17,48 EMENTARY 4,17,48 COTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES VAL 4,40,28 EMENTARY 4,40,28 EMENTARY 4,40,28 EMENTARY 4,57,76 In 8,57,76 In 8,57,76 In entary 8,57,76 Indered Ind comments Total Grant SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVICES Total Grant	Appropriation (₹ in thousand) RUE RHEAD SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVICES SAL 4.17.48 EMENTARY 4,17.48 EMENTARY 4,17.48 EMENTARY 4,40.28 EMENTARY 4,40.28 EMENTARY 4,40.28 EMENTARY 4,835 VOTED Il 8,57,76 mentary 8,57,76 me

Grant No. 28 Personnel, Administrative Reforms and Training, Public Grievances, Career Options and Employment, Skill Development and Chief Minister's Self Employment Schemes

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2070	OTHER ADM	IINISTRATIVE SERVICE	ES		
003	Training				
29	Deptt. of Perso	onnel. AR & Training			
	О	3,35.00			
	R (-)	17.83	3,17.17	3,16.68	(-)0.49
	Surrender of	provision by ₹ 17.83 lakh v	was due to non recei	pt of claims.	
44	Accounts and A	Administrative Training Insti	tute		
	О	1,05.28			
	R (-)	3.12	1,02.16	1,02.11	(-)0.05
	Provision was	surrendered by ₹ 3.12 lakl	h due to curtailment	of training programmes.	
	Excess under	the Grant was as under :-			
2052	SECRETARI	AT-GENERAL SERVICES	S		
090	Secretariat				
29	Department of	Personnel AR & Training			
	О	2,90.15			
	R	6.00	2,96.15	2,96.06	(-)0.09
	Addition to th	e provision by ₹ 6.00 lakh	was made through	re-appropriation for payme	ent of pending

claims.

Grant No. 29 Development Planning, Economic Reforms and North Eastern Council Affairs

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)	
		Appropriation		Saving (-)	
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)		
VOTED					
MAJOR HEAD					
2575 - OTHER SPECIAL	AREAS PROGR	RAMMES			
ORIGINAL	1,00,00				
SUPPLEMENTARY	9,50	1,09,50	1,09,36	(-)14	
3451 - SECRETARIATE-	ECONOMIC SE	RVICES			
ORIGINAL	7,55,94				
SUPPLEMENTARY		7,55,94	5,74,42	(-)1,81,52	
3454 - CENSUS SURVEY	S AND STATIST	CICS			
ORIGINAL	9,33,75				
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,45,85	10,79,60	10,22,70	(-)56,90	
TOTAL VOTED					
Original	17,89,69				
Supplementary	1,55,35	19,45,04	17,06,48	(-)2,38,56	
Surrendered				2,16,00	
CAPITAL					
VOTED					
4575 - CAPITAL OUTLAY ON OTHER SPECIAL AREAS PROGRAMMES					
ORIGINAL	19,00,00				

27,00,00

17,39,72

(-)9,60,28

8,00,00

SUPPLEMENTARY

Grant No. 29 Development Planning, Economic Reforms and North Eastern Council Affairs contd...

Section and Major Head	Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
	Appropriation		Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

TOTAL VOTED

Original 19,00,00

Supplementary 8,00,00 27,00,00 17,39,72 (-)9,60,28

Surrendered ...

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 134.90 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) ₹ 2,16.00 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 2,38.56 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of ₹2,38.56 lakh, supplementary demand for ₹1,55.35 lakh was unnecessary.
- (iv) Cases of persistent saving under the Grant during previous years as appeared are detailed below:-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
2005-06	39,86.82	8,04.11	(-) 31,82.71
2006-07	24,45.02	10,14.36	(-) 14,30.66
2007-08	27,67.68	7,72.91	(-) 19,94.77
2008-09	20,28.28	7,74.54	(-) 12,53.74
2009-10	24,53.69	9,57.73	(-) 14,95.96
2010-11	95,18.84	8,25.89	(-) 86,92.95
2011-12	69,55.05	10,74.45	(-) 58,80.60

Grant No. 29 Development Planning, Economic Reforms and North Eastern Council Affairs contd...

(v)	Saving occured mainl	y under :-			
Head	(₹ in lakh)				
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
3451	SECRETARIATE-EC	CONOMIC SER	VICES		
090	Secretariat				
30	Planning & Developme	ent Department			
	O	7,55.94			
	R (-)	1,80.00	5,75.94	5,74.49	(-)1.45
	Surrender of provision by ₹ 1,80.00 lakh was made mainly due to re-allocation of work and to meet the projection for the Everest Expedition. Reason for the eventual saving of ₹ 1.45 lakh was stated due to non clearance of Medical and T.A. bills.				
3454	CENSUS SURVEYS AND STATISTICS				
02	Surveys and Statistics				
112	Economic Advice and Statistics				
	O	6,31.40			
	S	1,26.83			
	R (-)	36.00	7,22.23	7,03.18	(-)19.05
	Provision was surrend	dered by ₹ 36.00	lakh to meet the shortfa	ll under Salaries.	
206	Unique Identification Scheme				
64	Incentive for Issuing UID (Grant under 13th Finance Commission)				
	О	22.00			
	S	11.00	33.00	22.00	(-)11.00
800	Other expenditure				
60	State Income Unit				
	O	43.35			
	S	8.02	51.37	43.27	(-)8.10

Reasons for the eventual saving by \mathbb{T} 11.00 lakh and \mathbb{T} 8.10 lakh in the above two cases were not intimated (July 2013). In view of the above two cases supplementary demand of \mathbb{T} 11.00 lakh and \mathbb{T} 8.02 lakh respectively proved unnecessary.

Grant No. 29 Development Planning, Economic Reforms and North Eastern Council Affairs concld...

(vi)	Excess under the Grai	nt was as under	:-		
Head	(₹in lakh)				
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
3454	CENSUS SURVEYS A	AND STATISTI	ICS		
02	Surveys and Statistics				
800	Other expenditure				
61	District Statistical Office	ees			
	O	42.00	42.00	49.61	(+)7.61
63	Monitoring and Evaluat	tion Cell			
	0	29.00	29.00	32.39	(+)3.39
	Reasons for the eventual excess by ₹ 7.61 lakh and ₹ 3.39 lakh respectively in the above two cases was not intimated (July 2013)				
Capital					
Voted					
(i)	Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 55.43 lakh under Capital Section has been included in the actual Expenditure.				
(ii)	Saving under Capital	Section was as u	ınder :-		
Head				(₹ in lakhs)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4575	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON OTHER SP	ECIAL AREAS PROGI	RAMMES	
06	Border Area Developm	ent			
101	Border Area Developm	ent Programmes			
	0	19,00.00			
	S	8,00.00	27,00.00	17,39.72	(-)9,60.28
	Decease for the final a	oving of ₹0.60/	10 lakh was stated due t	o doloy in tondor process. In	view of the

Grant No. 30 Police

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE			(
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2055 - POLICE				
ORIGINAL	2,27,70,81			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,27,70,81	1,95,82,97	(-)31,87,84
2059 - PUBLIC WORK	S			
ORIGINAL	10,80			
SUPPLEMENTARY		10,80	20,84	(+)10,04
2070 - OTHER ADMIN	IISTRATIVE SERV	ICES		
ORIGINAL	8,81,17			
SUPPLEMENTARY		8,81,17	7,82,82	(-)98,35
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	37,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		37,00	17,12	(-)19,88
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	2,36,99,78			
Supplementary	•••	2,36,99,78	2,04,03,75	(-)32,96,03
Surrendered				31,20,30

Section	n and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
CAPIT	ΓAL			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTE	ZD .				
4055 -	CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON POLICE			
ORIGI	NAL	10,65,00			
SUPPI	LEMENTARY	2,60,00	13,25,00	6,87,23	(-)6,37,77
TOTA	L VOTED				
Origin	al	10,65,00			
Supple	ementary	2,60,00	13,25,00	6,87,23	(-)6,37,77
Surrer	ndered				6,56,64
Notes o	and comments				
Reven	ue				
Voted					
(i)	Unadjusted A.C. I	Bills amounting to ₹	f 1,82.22 lakh has beer	n included in the actual expendi	ture.
(ii)	An amount of ₹ 31	1,20.30 lakh was su	rrendered out of the to	otal saving of ₹ 32,96.04 lakh.	
(iii)	Saving in the Gran	nt occurred mainly	as under :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2055	POLICE			2pendicute	5 g 5 ()
001	Direction and Adm	inistration			
60	Inspector General c	of Police			
	О	6,49.28			
	R (-)	11.96	6,37.32	6,37.27	(-)0.05
	Reduction in prov	icion by ₹ 11 06 lok	h was mada dua ta the	e transfer of police officers.	

Reduction in provision by $\overline{\mathbf{x}}$ 11.96 lakh was made due to the transfer of police officers.

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
003	Education and Training				
61	Police Training Centre				
	О	2,78.54			
	R (-)	32.00	2,46.54	2,46.85	(+)0.31
	Provision was surrence	lered by₹32.00 lak	th due to transfer of officer	s and non receipt of clain	ns.
104	Special Police				
66	India Reserve Battalion	n (2nd IRBn)			
	O	25,96.42			
	R (-)	14,36.79	11,59.63	11,60.87	(+)1.24
	_	•	h was due to payment of 5 ess by ₹ 1.24 lakh appeared	-	
67	India Reserve Battalion	ı (3rd IRBn)			
	О	30,44.16			
	R (-)	15,07.42	15,36.74	15,43.46	(+)6.72
108	•	5.72 lakh was stated	h was stated due to delay due to inevitable payment		e. Reason for
67	Reserve Line & Police	Band			
	О	20,60.03			
	R (-)	2,84.02	17,76.01	16,36.24	(-)1,39.77
	_	f personnel and no	was made due to mainly c n receipt of claims. Reasons		
115	Modernisation of Police	e Force			
84	Modernisation of Police	e Force (Central Sha	re)		
	O	5,90.00			
	R (-)	3,63.39	2,26.61	2,26.62	(+)0.01
	~				

Surrender of provision by ₹ 3,63.39 lakh was due to non completion of work.

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
800	Other Expenditure				
74	Check-Post Adminis	stration (Head Quarter	-)		
	О	37.12			
	R (-)	3.93	33.19	33.19	
75	Check-Post at Other reimbursed by Gove O	Places (Expenditure t rnment of India) 9,08.00	to be		
	R (-)	18.70	8,89.30	8,87.23	(-)2.07
	Provision was surre to transfer of senior	-	kh and ₹ 18.70 lakh res	spectively in the above two	cases were due
76	Upgradation grant re Commission	ecommended by the 10	0th Finance		
	0	49.20			
	R (-)	1.63	47.57	42.81	(-)4.76
		•	kh to meet the shortfall ared to be improper reco	under other heads. Reason onciliation.	ns furnished for
2070	OTHER ADMINIS	TRATIVE SERVIC	ES		
106	Civil Defence				
60	Establishment				
	O	55.82			
	R (-)	2.00	53.82	53.67	(-)0.15
	Reduction in provis	sion by ₹ 2.00 lakh v	vas due to non procurem	nent of equipments.	
108	Fire Protection and C	Control			
60	Establishment				
	0	6,63.56			
	R (-)	1,29.48	5,34.08	5,34.08	
	Surrender of provis	sion by ₹ 1,29.48 lak	th was made due to late	recruitment of personnel.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2216	HOUSING				
06	Police Housing				
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
61	Other Maintenance Exper	nditure			
	О	37.00			
	R (-)	18.00	19.00	17.11	(-)1.89
(iv) 2055	Reason for ultimate save the Building & Housing	ing of ₹ 1.89 lakh v Department.	g ₹ 18.00 lakh was to m was stated due to non sub palanced by excess as unde	omission of Utilization C	
101	Criminal Investigation an	d Vigilance			
63	Crime Investigation Bran	-			
	0	2,92.44			
	R	58.95	3,51.39	3,44.47	(-)6.92
104	Addition to the provision final saving of ₹ 6.92 lab		was made to meet the shoon on receipt of claims.	ortfall under salaries. Re	ason for the
64	Sikkim Armed Police				
	O	35,47.49			
	R	1,35.00	36,82.49	36,84.04	(+)1.55
108		cess of ₹ 1.55 lakh f	through re-appropriation furnished appeared to be i		rs on ACP.
66	Traffic Police				
	O	2,79.12			
	R	41.77	3,20.89	3,21.06	(+)0.17
	Addition to the provision	n by ₹ 41.77 was ma	ade due to transfer of add	tional staff.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
109	District Police				
	O	36,54.99			
	R	3,54.12	40,09.11	40,08.51	(-)0.60
68	Provision was added payment of pending DIGP Range Office (N	liabilities.	through re-appropriation	to meet the shortfall und	er salaries and
	0	56.40			
	R	12.53	68.93	68.93	
114	Provision was added wings. Wireless and Compute	·	by way of re-appropriation	on due to transfer of offic	ers from other
70	Police Wireless Branc	h			
	0	4,96.68			
	R	38.07	5,34.75	5,34.68	(-)0.07
116	Addition to the pro expenses. Forensic Science	ovision by ₹ 38.0	7 lakh was made for pa	yment of pending liabili	ties and office
	0	66.17			
	R	5.54	71.71	71.55	(-)0.16
	Provision of ₹ 5.54	lakh was added fo	r payment of ACP arrears		
2059	PUBLIC WORKS				
01	Office Buildings				
053	Maintenance and Repa	airs			
61	Other Maintenance Ex	spenditure			
	0	10.80			
	R	9.56	20.36	20.84	(+)0.48
	Augmentation in pro	ovision of ₹ 9.56 la	ıkh was for immediate req	uirements.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2070	OTHER ADMINI	STRATIVE SERVI	CES		
107	Home Guards				
60	Establishment				
	0	1,11.79			
	R	33.48	1,45.27	1,45.07	(-)0.20
	Addition of provis	ion for ₹33.48 lakh	was made through re-ap	ppropriation for maintainar	ice of vehicles.
Capital	I				
Voted				A.T.(. 10
(i)	An amount of ₹ 6,	,56.64 lakh was surr	endered from the saving	of ₹6,37.77 lakh under Ca	ipital Section.
(ii)	Saving under capit	tal section was as un	der :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4055	CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON POLICE		-	
207	State Police				
71		n-Residential Buildin nance Commission) 2,25.00	g (State Specific		
	R (-)	2,06.74	18.26	22.08	(+)3.82
72		-	74 lakh due to non com non-submission of Utilis	npletion of work. Reasons f sation Certificate.	for the eventual
	О	3,75.00			
	R (-)	2,50.02	1,24.98	1,40.43	(+)15.45
211	•	•	lakh was due to non-o o non receipt of Utilisati	completion of work. Reaso on Certificate.	ns for the final
60	Construction				
	0	4,00.00			
	S	50.00			
	R (-)	1,99.88	2,50.12	2,49.72	(-)0.40
	Surrender of prov	ision by ₹ 1,99.88 lal	th was due to non-compl	letion of work.	

Grant No. 31 Energy and Power

		80		
Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2059 - PUBLIC WORKS				
ORIGINAL	47,67			
SUPPLEMENTARY		47,67	46,22	(-)1,45
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	43,81			
SUPPLEMENTARY		43,81	45,11	(+)1,30
2801 - POWER				
ORIGINAL	96,37,55			
SUPPLEMENTARY		96,37,55	1,06,29,97	(+)9,92,42
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	97,29,03			
Supplementary	•••	97,29,03	1,07,21,30	(+)9,92,27
Surrendered				19
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4801 - CAPITAL OUTLA	Y ON POWER PRO	DJECTS		
ORIGINAL	1,03,36,76			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,03,36,76	42,67,43	(-)60,69,33

	and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
more :	I VOTED			(₹in thousand)	
TOTAL	L VOTED				
Origina	al	1,03,36,76			
Supple	ementary	•••	1,03,36,76	42,67,43	(-)60,69,33
Surren	dered				60,66,61
Notes a	and comments				
Revenu	ue				
Voted					
(i)	There was an excess of	₹ 9,92.27 lakh un	der the Grant. The	excess needs regularization.	
(ii)	Although there was an	n excess to the ex	xtent as indicated a	nt (i) above an amount of	₹ 0.19 lakh was
(iii)	surrendered. Excess under the grant	was as under :-			
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2216	HOUSING				
05	General Pool Accommod	lation			
053	Maintenance and Repairs	3			
053 60	Maintenance and Repairs Work Charged Estabishr				
	-				
	Work Charged Estabishn O R Addition to the provision	19.41 1.34 on of ₹ 1.34 lakh and surrender of		20.73 f re-appropriation of ₹ 1.35 d due to non payment of M	
60	Work Charged Estabishn O R Addition to the provision shortfall under wages	19.41 1.34 on of ₹ 1.34 lakh and surrender of	was the net effect of	f re-appropriation of ₹ 1.35	lakh to meet the
60 2801	Work Charged Estabishm O R Addition to the provision shortfall under wages absence of MR workers	nent 19.41 1.34 on of ₹ 1.34 lakh and surrender of s .	was the net effect of	f re-appropriation of ₹ 1.35	lakh to meet the
	Work Charged Estabishm O R Addition to the provision shortfall under wages absence of MR workers POWER	nent 19.41 1.34 on of ₹ 1.34 lakh and surrender of s .	was the net effect of	f re-appropriation of ₹ 1.35	lakh to meet the
2801 <i>05</i>	Work Charged Estabishm O R Addition to the provision shortfall under wages absence of MR workers POWER Transmission and District	19.41 1.34 on of ₹ 1.34 lakh and surrender of s .	was the net effect of	f re-appropriation of ₹ 1.35	lakh to meet the
2801 <i>05</i> 800	Work Charged Estabishm O R Addition to the provision shortfall under wages absence of MR workers POWER Transmission and District Other expenditure	19.41 1.34 on of ₹ 1.34 lakh and surrender of s .	was the net effect of	f re-appropriation of ₹ 1.35	lakh to meet the

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
80	General				
001	Direction and Administration	on			
	O	40,16.67			
	R	33.51	40,50.18	45,87.15	(+)5,36.97
	Addition to the provision fees etc. Reasons for the ex	-			L, Arbitrator
(iv)	Saving under the grant wa	as as under :-			
2059	PUBLIC WORKS				
80	General				
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
60	Work Charged Extablishme	ent			
	O	21.79			
	R (-)	0.69	21.10	21.10	
	Provision was reduced by	₹ 0.69 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation to m	neet the shortfall under o	ther heads.
61	Other Maintenance Expend	iture			
	O	25.88			
	R (-)	0.76	25.12	25.12	•••
	Reduction in provision by wages.	y ₹ 0.76 lakh thr	ough re-appropriation w	vas made to meet the sh	ortfall under
2216	HOUSING				
05	General Pool Accommodat	ion			
053	Maintenance and Repairs				
61	Other Maintenance Expend	iture			
	O	24.40			
	R (-)	0.02	24.38	24.38	

Provision was surrendered by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 0.02 lakh due to non payment of MR Bills.

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
2801	POWER			Expenditure	Savings (-)
01	Hydel Generation				
052	Machinery and Equipment				
	О	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
	Token provision was surre	ndered.			
800	Other expenditure				
60	Rongnichu Hydro Electric Sc	cheme (Jali Power	House)		
	O	26.69			
	R (-)	0.01	26.68	26.68	
64	Rongnichu Hydel Scheme St	age II			
	O	18.47			
	R (-)	0.01	18.46	18.42	(-)0.04
65	Chaten Hydel Scheme				
	0	4.36			
	R (-)	0.01	4.35	4.35	
69	Provision of ₹ 0.01 lakh ea for the absence of MR work Meyong Hydel Project		hree cases were surr	rendered due to non-paymen	t of MR Bills
	0	52.06			
	R (-)	10.50	41.56	41.56	
	Reduction in provision by	₹ 10.50 lakh was	made due to non-ope	eration of Power House.	
04	Diesel/Gas Power Generatio	n			
800	Other expenditure				
60	Diesel Power Station, Gangto	ok			
	O	74.83 .			
	R (-)	23.02	51.81	51.67	(-)0.14
	Provision was reduced by	₹ 23.02 lakh t	hrough re-appropri	ation to meet the shortfall	under other

heads.

Capital					
Voted					
(i)		l lakh was anticipa	ated and surrendered o	ut of the total saving of ₹ 6	60,69.33 lakh
(ii)	under Capital Section. Saving was mainly as un	der :-			
Head				(₹in lakh)	
Ticau			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
				Expenditure	Savings (-)
4801	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	POWER PROJEC	CTS		
01	Hydel Generation				
800	Other expenditure				
60	Rongnichu Hydro Electric	Scheme Stage II			
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
62	Jali Power House (East)				
	0	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			•••
	Token provision of ₹ 0.0	1 lakh each in the a	above two cases were si	urrendered.	
79	Schemes under Ministry o	f New and Renewab	ole Energy (100 per cent	t CSS)	
	O	5,09.30			
	R (-)	5,08.79	0.51	0.51	•••
	Provision was surrended Department.	ered by ₹ 5,08.7	9 lakh due to non-r	receipt of clearance from	the Forest
05	Transmission and Distribu	tion			
800	Other expenditure				
46	Schemes under Non-Lapsa	able Central Pool of	Resources (NLCPR)		
	О	48,45.71			
	R (-)	29,69.87	18,75.84	19,44.56	(+)68.72
	Surrender of provision by India. Reason for the final	-		eccipt of fund from the God (July 2013).	overnment of

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
47	Schemes under North East	ern Council (NEC)			
	О	11,82.76			
	R (-)	5,82.90	5,99.86	5,30.93	(-)68.93
	Surrender of ₹ 5,82.90 lareceipt of claims. Reason		-		India and non-
51	Remodeling & Conversion into underground Cable sy around Ravang, South Sikl	stem of all Electrica			
	R (-)	33.32	NEC		
53	Provision was surrendered Design, Supply, erection, to single circuit transmission of Rongli-I at Sisney inclute 66/11 KV.Sub-Station at State Sikkim (NEC) O	esting, commissioni line from 3.3/66 KV ding extension of lin	ng of 66 KV / Sub-station ne Bay at		
	R (-)	1,00.75	***	•••	•••
	Surrender of whole provi	ision was made due	e to non-receipt of claim	ms.	
54	Syncronisation, renovation Stage I & II and Kalez Kho Project(Dentam) with 66K (NEC)	ola Hydro Electric			
	O	0.36			
	R (-)	0.36			
	Token provision of ₹ 0.3	6 lakh was surrend	lered due to non-receip	ot of fund from the NEC.	
67	Construction of 66/11 KV East Sikkim Incld. drawing Power Evacuation & other Around Gangtok in East S	g of 11 KV Transmi Allied Electrical W	ssion lines for		
	O	7,00.00			
	R (-) Provision was surrendered	5,14.75 ed by ₹ 5,14.75 lakl	1,85.25 h due to non-receipt of	1,85.43 fund from the Governme	(+)0.18 ent of India.
68	66 KV D.C. Transmission 2x10 MVA Sub-Stn at Bul O		•		
	R (-)	2.25			
	Whole provision of ₹ 2.25	lakh was surrend	ered due to non-receip	t of claims.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
82	Misc Distibution Scheme	s(West)			
	О	20.00			
	R (-)	13.58	6.42	6.41	(-)0.01
84	Reduction in provision other heads. Construction of D/C 132 LLHP to Nathula with LLO	KV Transmission L	ines from	ppropriation to meet the	e shortfall under
	R (-)	7,46.22			
86	Whole provision of ₹7,4 India. Upgradation & Conversion System into 11KV system O	on of Existing dedicates	ated 3.3KV	receipt of fund from the	Government of
	R (-)	1,50.00	50.00	49.97	(-)0.03
95	Reduction in provision by (West). Conversion of existing 11 L.T. Distribution overhead connection to under ground at Pelling in W.Sikkim (NO)	KV Transmission ld lines including send cable system in c	line & 440 V, rvice	nortfall under Misc. Dist	ribution Scheme
	R (-)	14.23	26.37	26.37	
	Surrender of ₹ 14.23 lal	kh was due to non-	completion of work.		
97	Complete Electrification of Overhead LT line and a Electrical Network at Rab (NLCPR).	refurbishment of Ex	tisting		
	0	3,12.17			
	R (-) Provision was surrender	1,83.95 ed by ₹ 1. 83.95 la	1,28.22 kh to keep the expendi	1,28.21 ture to the extent of fund	(-)0.01 l released.
98	Drawing of New 66KV D from LLHP to Tadong 66 (NLCPR)	ouble Circuit Trans/11KV Sub-station,	smission Line		
	O R (-)	4,00.00 4,00.00			
	Whole provision of ₹ 4,0	,	rendered due to non-co	mpletion of work.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
99	Installation of 1X15 MV/Bay at 66/11KV Sub-station (NLCPR)				
	О	3,27.30			
	R (-)	1,09.20	2,18.10	2,18.10	
	Provision was surrendered	ed by ₹ 1,09.20 lakh	due to non-receipt of fu	nd from the Goernmen	t of India.
	Excess under Capital Sec	tion was as under :	:-		
4801	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON	POWER PROJEC	CTS		
05	Transmission and Distribu	tion			
800	Other expenditure				
63	Misc. Distribution Scheme	s (East) State Plan			
	O	40.00			
	R	66.52	1,06.52	1,06.50	(-)0.02
76	Misc. Distribution Scheme	s(South)			
	О	20.00			
	R	1,25.00	1,45.00	1,45.00	
	Augmentation of provision the above two cases were		_	h and ₹ 1,25.00 lakh	respectively in
87	Interconnection of 11KV I 11/11 KV TNA SS as part (East) (NEC)	_			
	О	2,00.00			
	R	72.06	2,72.06	2,69.43	(-)2.63
	Addition to the provision compensation. Reasons for	•			ilities of land

compensation. Reasons for the final saving by ₹ 2.63 lakh was not intimated (July 2013).

Grant No. 32 Printing and Stationary

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2058 - STATIONERY A	ND PRINTING			
ORIGINAL	5,59,01			
SUPPLEMENTARY	50,00	6,09,01	6,40,55	(+)31,54
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	5,59,01			
Supplementary	50,00	6,09,01	6,40,55	(+)31,54
Surrendered				•••
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4059 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON PUBLIC WO	ORKS		
ORIGINAL	50,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		50,00		(-)50,00
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	50,00			
Supplementary	•••	50,00		(-)50,00
Surrendered				50,00
Notes and comments				
Revenue				

Voted

Grant No. 32 Printing and Stationary concld...

(i)	Expenditure under the Grant has been exceeded by ₹ 31.54 lakh. This needs to be regularised.				
(ii)	Excess under the Gr	ant was as under	:-		
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2058	STATIONERY AND	PRINTING			
103	Government Presses				
60	Sikkim Government F	Press, Gangtok			
	O	5,59.01			
	S	50,00	6,09.01	6,40.55	(+)31.54
Voted (i). Head	Saving under Capita	l Section was as u	nder :-	(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4059	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON PUBLIC W	ORKS		
60	Other Buildings				
051	Construction				
61	Construction of New 1	Press Building			
	0	50.00			
	R (-)	50.00			
	Proposals of constru was surrendered.	ection of new buil	ding was abolished, h	ence the entire provision	of ₹ 50.00 lakh

Grant No. 33 Water Security and Public Health Engineering

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2059 - PUBLIC WORK	S			
ORIGINAL	1,07,61			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,07,61	1,01,97	(-)5,64
2215 - WATER SUPPL	Y AND SANITATI	ON		
ORIGINAL	11,18,61			
SUPPLEMENTARY	72,00	11,90,61	13,36,60	(+)1,45,99
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	1,04,82			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,04,82	85,64	(-)19,18
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	13,31,04			
Supplementary	72,00	14,03,04	15,24,21	(+)1,21,17
Surrendered				•••
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4215 - CAPITAL OUT	LAY ON WATER S	SUPPLY AND SANITA	ATION	
ORIGINAL	1,14,19,68			
SUPPLEMENTARY	8,09,97	1,22,29,65	40,99,66	(-)81,29,99
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,14,19,68			
Supplementary	8,09,97	1,22,29,65	40,99,66	(-)81,29,99
Surrendered				73,52,29

Grant No. 33 Water Security and Public Health Engineering contd...

Notes	and	comments
-------	-----	----------

-					
ĸ	AV	/e	nı	п	Ω

Voted

- (i) Expenditure under the Grant has exceeded by ₹ 1,21.16 lakh which requires regularisation.
- (ii)An amount of ₹ 0.19 lakh drawn as A.C. bills has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (iii) Excess under the Grant occured mainly under:-

Head (₹ in lakh)

> Total Grant Actual Excess (+) Expenditure Savings (-)

> > 6,81.27

(+)52.08

2215 WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION

01 Water Supply

R

Direction and Administration 001

34 P.H.E. Department

> 0 5,32.90

> S 72.00

> > 24.29

6,29.19 Augmentation of provision by ₹ 24.29 lakh through re-appropriation was made to meet the expenditure

mainly on Travelling Expenses and Office Expenses. Reasons for the final excess by ₹ 52.08 lakh was stated due to inevitable payment of Salaries.

- 101 **Urban Water Supply Programmes**
- 60 Maintenance and Repairs

O 5,85.71

5.89.18 R 3.47 6,55.50 (+)66.32

Provision was added by ₹ 3.47 lakh through re-appropriation to clear the pending liabilities. Eventual excess by ₹ 66.32 lakh was stated due to inevitable payments.

Saving under the grant was as under:-

2059 **PUBLIC WORKS**

01 Office Buildings

053 Maintenance and Repairs

61 Other Maintenance Expenditure

> O 63.96

5.60 58.36 58.35 (-)0.01

Reduction in provision by ₹ 5.60 lakh was made through re-appropriation to meet the shortfall under other heads.

Grant No. 33 Water Security and Public Health Engineering contd...

				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2216	HOUSING				
05	General Pool Acc	ommodation			
053	Maintenance and l	Repairs			
61	Other Maintenanc	e Expenditure			
	0	72.04			
	R (-)	22.16	49.88	52.85	(+)2.97
Capita	shortfall under of payment of wage	other heads. However		ue to non-receipt of claim excess by ₹ 2.97 lakh sta	
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ⁵ Capital Section.	₹ 73,52.29 lakh was	surrendered out of the	e final saving of ₹ 81,29.	99 lakh under
(ii)	In view of the sav	ving at (i) above, Sup	plementary demand for ₹	8,09.97 lakh proved to be	unnecessary.
(iii)	Saving occured n	nainly under :-			
Head				(₹ in lakh)	
Head			Total Grant	(₹ in lakh) Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
Head 4215	CAPITAL OUTI	LAY ON WATER SU	Total Grant JPPLY AND SANITATIO	Actual Expenditure	
	CAPITAL OUTI Water Supply	LAY ON WATER SU		Actual Expenditure	
4215				Actual Expenditure	
4215 <i>01</i>	Water Supply Urban Water Supp			Actual Expenditure	
4215 <i>01</i> 101	Water Supply Urban Water Supp	bly		Actual Expenditure	
4215 <i>01</i> 101	Water Supply Urban Water Supp Gangtok Water Su O	oly upply Schemes (East) 12,45.54	JPPLY AND SANITATIO	Actual Expenditure ON	Savings (-)
4215 <i>01</i> 101	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Gangtok Water Supply O R (-) Reduction in presurrender of ₹ 2,	oly Ipply Schemes (East) 12,45.54 88.07 Ovision by ₹ 88.07 la 00.94 lakh for the pro 49 lakh was stated du	JPPLY AND SANITATION 11,57.47 akh was the net effect of the open share of the same of th	Actual Expenditure	(-)7,69.49 1,12.87 lakh and . Reasons for the
4215 <i>01</i> 101 60	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Gangtok Water Su O R (-) Reduction in prosurrender of ₹ 2,4 saving of ₹ 7,69.4	oly Ipply Schemes (East) 12,45.54 88.07 Ovision by ₹ 88.07 la 00.94 lakh for the pro 49 lakh was stated du	JPPLY AND SANITATION 11,57.47 akh was the net effect of the open share of the same of th	Actual Expenditure ON 3,87.98 If re-appropriation of ₹ 1 e of the State Government.	(-)7,69.49 1,12.87 lakh and . Reasons for the

Grant No. 33 Water Security and Public Health Engineering concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
63	Pakyong Water Suj	pply Schemes (East)		Zmpondicare	Suvings ()
	О	6,53.53			
70	_	o non receipt of fund	2,10.80 6 lakh and ₹ 4,42.73 lakh d from the Government of		e two cases were
	О	39,78.02			
	R (-)	32,62.95	7,15.07	7,15.06	(-)0.01
71	late sanction of pr	roject. per cent Lumpsum Pr	takh due to non receipt of rovision for NE States 2,91.11	2,91.11	
72					
72		eme for South District			
	0	10,32.49			
	S	6,00.00	10.70.76	40.50.55	()0.04
	R (-)	5,81.73	10,50.76	10,50.75	(-)0.01
73	Water Supply Sche	eme for East District			
	O	15,86.60			
	R (-)	9,30.25	6,56.35	6,56.35	
74	Water Supply Sche	eme for West District			
	O	9,73.66			
	S	2,09.97			
			5,98.49 lakh, ₹ 9,30.25 lakh and on receipt of fund from Go		 vely in the above
102	Rural Water Supply	y			
34	P.H.E. Department				
	O	8,18.73			
	R (-) Surrender of the o	6,41.64	1,77.09 7 ₹ 6,41.64 lakh was made	1,68.93	(-)8.16

Surrender of the original provision by $\overline{\xi}$ 6,41.64 lakh was made due to non receipt of claims. Reasons for the final saving of $\overline{\xi}$ 8.16 lakh was stated due to non-receipt of claims. The saving was, however, not surrendered to offset the excess under Salary Heads.

Appropriation: Public Service Commission

Section	and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(₹in thousand)	
REVE	NUE			()	
REVE	NUE				
CHAR	GED				
2051 -	PUBLIC SERVICE	COMMISSION			
ORIGI	NAL	2,33,50			
SUPPL	LEMENTARY	•••	2,33,50	2,33,47	(-)3
TOTA	L CHARGED				
Origina	al	2,33,50			
Supple	mentary	•••	2,33,50	2,33,47	(-)3
Surren	dered				3
Notes a	and comments				
Reveni	ue				
Charge	ed				
(i)	Unadjusted A.C. Bil	lls amounting to ₹ :	5.84 lakh has been i	ncluded in the actual expendi	iture.
(ii)	Saving amount of ₹	0.03 lakh was antic	ipated and surrend	lered.	
(iii)	Saving in the Grant	was as under :-			
Head				(₹in lakh)	
пеац		То	tal Appropriation	Actual	Excess (+)
2051	DUDI IC CEDVICE	COMMISSION		Expenditure	Savings (-)
2051	PUBLIC SERVICE		10		
102	State Public Service (Commission (Charge	ed)		
60	Establishment	2 22 50			
	O R (-)	2,33.50 0.03	2,33.47	2,33.47	
				surrender statement.	

Grant No. 34 Roads and Bridges

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2059 - PUBLIC WORKS				
ORIGINAL	1,06,21			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,06,21	1,03,76	(-)2,45
3054 - ROADS AND BRID	DGES			
ORIGINAL	45,69,92			
SUPPLEMENTARY	14,15	45,84,07	47,76,01	(+)1,91,94
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	46,76,13			
Supplementary	14,15	46,90,28	48,79,77	(+)1,89,49
Surrendered				1,81
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
5054 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON ROADS AN	D BRIDGES		
ORIGINAL	2,33,67,87			
SUPPLEMENTARY	5,91,91	2,39,59,78	1,91,50,46	(-)48,09,32
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	2,33,67,87			
Supplementary	5,91,91	2,39,59,78	1,91,50,46	(-)48,09,32
Surrendered				63,58,08

Grant No. 34 Roads and Bridges contd...

Notes	and	comi	nonte
IVULES	unu	COIII	nems

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Expenditure under the grant has been exceeded by ₹ 1,89.49 lakh. This requires regularization.
- (ii) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 1.54 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (iii) Excess under the grant occurred mainly as under :-

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
3054	ROADS AND BRIDG	EES			
04	District and Other Roa	ds			
105	Maintenance and Repair	irs			
60	Work Charged Establis	hment			
	O	15,27.31			
	R	0.30	15,27.61	16,77.31	(+)1,49.70

Reasons for the eventual excess by ₹ 1,49.70 lakh was stated due to inevitable payment of salaries and wages for which supplementary demand was not considered.

Other Maintenance Expenditure

O 11,91.65 S 14.15

R (-) 5.22 12,00.58 12,08.96 (+)8.38

Reduction in provision by $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 5.22$ lakh was made due to less procurement of tools. Reasons for eventual excess by $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 8.38$ lakh was due to payment of salaries.

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

35 Roads and Bridges Department

O 16,72.97

R 4.91 16,77.88 17,11.36 (+)33.48

Reason for the final excess by ₹ 33.48 lakh was stated due to payment of salaries and wages.

Grant No. 34 Roads and Bridges contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
	Saving under the	e grant was as under :	:-	Expenditure	Savings (-)
2059	PUBLIC WORK	XS .			
60	Other Buildings				
799	Suspense				
35	Roads and Bridge	es Department			
	0	1,00.00			
	R (-)	1.80	98.20	97.58	(-)0.62
	Provision was su	rrendered by ₹ 1.80 la	akh to keep the expendit	ure to the resource availabl	e.
Capita	ıl				
Voted					
(i)		£ 63,58.08 lakh was	surrendered against the	e actual saving of ₹ 48,09	0.32 lakh under
(ii)	Capital Section. In view of the sav	ving at (i) above, supp	olementary demand for ₹	₹ 5,91.91 lakh was not neces	sary.
(iii)	Saving occurred	mainly under :-			
5054	CAPITAL OUT	LAY ON ROADS AN	D BRIDGES		
04	District & Other	Roads			
101	Bridges				
60		ridges over River Tees	sta on Dikchu-		
	Sankalang-Manga O	nn Road (North) 9.53			
	R (-)	3.00	6.53	3.71	(-)2.82
61	Reason for event		akh was intimated due to	ot of fund from the Gover o non acceptance of surrend	
	R (-)	0.01			
		was surrendered.			
	•				

Grant No. 34 Roads and Bridges contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
62		eel Bridge over River 'Rongneck-Bhusuk-Ass			
	О	24.94			
	R (-)	14.65	10.29	10.29	
	₹ 14.65 lakh was	surrendered due to n	on receipt of fund from t	he Government of India.	
64	Replacement of Bl	B Lal Bridge over Kal	ej Khola		
	(NLCPR) O	1.00			
	R (-)	1.00			
	Token provision	was surrendered.			
65	Replacement of 2 Pelling-Yuksom R	Nos Existing suspension oad in Sikkim 22.18	on bridges on		
	R (-)	22.18	•••		
67	Construction of Su	aspension Bridge at Sir	ngtam(NLCPR)		
	O	75.52			
	R (-)	75.52			•••
68	due to non receip	of ₹ 22.18 lakh and t of fund from the Go eel Bridge in South Sil	overnment of India.	in the above two cases w	ere surrendered
	O	7,29.77			
	R (-)	4,20.54	3,09.23	3,09.22	(-)0.01
	Provision was sur	rendered by ₹ 4,20.5	4 lakh due to non receipt	of fund and non completi	on of work.
337	Road Works				
60	District Roads				
	O	1,76,14.84			
	S	5,91.91			
	R (-)	52,99.91	1,29,06.84	1,55,40.74	(+)26,33.90

Provision was reduced by ₹ 52,99.91 lakh due to non receipt of fund from the Government of India and non completion of work. Reasons for the final excess by ₹ 26,33.90 lakh was intimated due to obligatory payments.

Grant No. 34 Roads and Bridges concld...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
05	Roads of Inter State	or Economic Import	ance		
337	Road Works				
60	District Roads				
	0	36,40.07			
	R (-)	8,81.55	27,58.52	27,58.02	(-)0.50
	India.	ision by ₹ 8,81.55 la tal Section was as u		on receipt of fund from the	Government of
5054	CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON ROADS AN	D BRIDGES		
04	District &Other Roo	ads			
101	Bridges				
70	Construction of Brid	dges in West Sikkim			
	О	1,50.00			
	R	3,60.28	5,10.28	5,10.27	(-)0.01
	Addition to the pro	ovision by ₹ 3,60.28	lakh was made for payn	nent of committed liabilities.	
05	Roads of Inter State	or Economic Import	ance		
052	Machinery and Equ	ipment			
	O	0.01			
	R		0.01	15.28	(+)15.27
	Reasons for the fir liabilities.	nal excess of ₹ 15.27	lakh was stated due to	settlement of old expenses	and committed

Grant No. 35 Rural Management and Development

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(5 : d	
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2215 - WATER SUPPLY	AND SANITATIO	ON		
ORIGINAL	4,71,55			
SUPPLEMENTARY		4,71,55	5,04,07	(+)32,52
2216 - HOUSING				
ORIGINAL	1			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1		(-)1
2501 - SPECIAL PROGR	RAMMES FOR RU	TRAL DEVELOPMEN	Т	
ORIGINAL	14,48,55			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,00,00	15,48,55	22,14,64	(+)6,66,09
2505 - RURAL EMPLOY	YMENT			
ORIGINAL	6,00,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		6,00,00	4,00,00	(-)2,00,00
2515 - OTHER RURAL	DEVELOPMENT 1	PROGRAMMES		
ORIGINAL	2,50,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	50,00	3,00,00	1,15,72	(-)1,84,28
2810 - NON-CONVENTI	IONAL SOURCES	OF ENERGY		
ORIGINAL	50,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY	50,00	1,00,00	1,00,00	

Grant No. 35 Rural Management and Development contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
3054 - ROADS AND BRI	DGES		(₹ in thousand)	
ORIGINAL	20,44,78			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,63,20	22,07,98	22,74,27	(+)66,29
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	48,64,89			
Supplementary	3,63,20	52,28,09	56,08,70	(+)3,80,61
Surrendered				2,62,16
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4215 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON WATER SU	UPPLY AND SANITAT	ΓΙΟΝ	
ORIGINAL	16,80,17			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,91,01	18,71,18	6,68,34	(-)12,02,84
4216 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON HOUSING			
ORIGINAL	12,00,01			
SUPPLEMENTARY	4,84,18	16,84,19	16,73,40	(-)10,79
4515 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON OTHER RI	URAL DEVELOPMEN	NT PROGRAMMES	
ORIGINAL	28,40,43			
SUPPLEMENTARY	41,23	28,81,66	20,03,94	(-)8,77,72
5054 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON ROADS AN	ND BRIDGES		
ORIGINAL	40,99,37			
SUPPLEMENTARY	19,24	41,18,61	27,16,58	(-)14,02,03
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	98,19,98			
Supplementary	7,35,66	1,05,55,64	70,62,26	(-)34,93,38
Surrendered				34,81,77

Grant No. 35 Rural Management and Development contd...

Notes d	and comments					
Reven	ue					
Voted						
(i)	There was an exces	ss of ₹ 3,80.61 lakh	under the Grant which ne	eds to be regularized.		
(ii)	An amount of ₹ 2,0	62.16 lakh was surr	endered.			
(iii)	Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 2.92 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.					
(iv)	Excess under the G			-		
` ,		•				
Head				(₹ in lakh)		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)	
2215	WATER SUPPLY	AND SANITATIO)N			
01	Water Supply					
001	Direction and Admi	nistration				
36	Rural Development	Department				
	0	4,38.27				
	R	17.37	4,55.64	4,70.83	(+)15.19	
	the shortfall unde	r office expenses a	akh was the net effect of re and surrender of ₹ 3.33 l lakh was stated due to pa	lakh was due to the tra		
2501	SPECIAL PROGR	RAMMES FOR RU	RAL DEVELOPMENT			
01	Integrated Rural De	evelopment program	те			
001	Direction and Admi	nistration				
45	East District					
	О	5,07.42				
	R	48.30	5,55.72	7,50.31	(+)1,94.59	
46	_	he provision by ₹ 4 ne shortfall under s	48.30 lakh through re-app alaries.	ropriation and final exc	ess by ₹1,94.59	
	0	3,34.87				
	_		2 - 4 - 2			

3,74.28

(+)1,06.73

4,81.01

39.41

R

Grant No. 35 Rural Management and Development contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
47	North District				
	O	1,83.49			
	R	22.52	2,06.01	2,59.43	(+)53.42
	made to meet the sho	ortfall under salaı	lakh and ₹ 22.52 lakh res ries. Similarly reasons for non allocation of fund unde	the final excess by ₹ 1,	
48	South District				
	O	3,42.77			
	R	57.04	3,99.81	5,43.99	(+)1,44.18
		-	akh to meet the shortfall u inevitable payments.	nder salaries. Reasons fo	or the eventual
3054	ROADS AND BRID	GES			
04	District and Other Ro	ads			
105	Maintenance and Rep	airs			
60	WorkCharged Establi	shment			
	O	5,05.09			
	S	1,63.20	6,68.29	8,02.36	(+)1,34.07
	Reasons for the exce	ss by ₹ 1,34.07 lak	th was stated due to payme	nt of salaries.	
(v)	Saving occurred mai	inly as under :-			
2216	HOUSING				
03	Rural Housing				
800	Other expenditure				
36	Rural Development D	epartment			
	O	0.01			
	R (-)	0.01			
	Whole provision was	s surrendered due	to non implementation of t	the scheme.	
2505	RURAL EMPLOYM	IENT			
60	Other Programmes				
703	Employment Assuran	ce Scheme			
	O	5,00.00			
	R (-)	2,00.00	3,00.00	3,00.00	

${\bf Grant\ No.\ \ 35\ \ Rural\ Management\ and\ Development\ \ contd...}$

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2515	OTHER RURAL DE	EVELOPMENT P	ROGRAMMES		
101	Panchayati Raj				
	О	2,00.00			
	R (-)	2,00.00		15.72	(+)15.72
	Reduction in provision the programme.	on by ₹ 2,00.00 la	kh each in the above two o	cases was due to non-imp	lementation of
3054	ROADS AND BRID	GES			
80	General				
001	Direction and Adminis	stration			
36	Rural Development D	epartment			
	O	4,63.89			
	R (-)	3.34	4,60.55	4,47.58	(-)12.97
			and reasons for the even	ntual saving of ₹ 12.97 la	ikh was stated
	due to transfer of sta	ff.			
799	Suspense				
36	Rural Development D	-			
	О	50.00			
	R (-)	43.45	6.55	6.55	
	Surrender of provision	on for ₹ 43.45 lakl	h was made due to non rec	ceipt of claims.	
Capital	I				
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 34, under Capital Section		nticipated and surrendere	ed out of the saving of ₹	34,93.38 lakh
(ii)	Saving occurred mai	nly as under :-			
4215	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON WATER SU	PPLY AND SANITATIO	N	
01	Water Supply				
102	Rural Water Supply				
36	Rural Development D	epartment			
	O	16,80.17			
	S	1,91.01			
	R (-)	12,01.75	6,69.43	6,68.34	(-)1.09
	Provision was surred India and non-receip	•	1.75 lakh due to non-reco	eipt of fund from the Go	overnement of

Grant No. 35 Rural Management and Development concld...

PITAL OUTLAY ON HOU cal Housing er expenditure cal Development Department 12,00.0 4,84.1 c) 0.0 centual saving of ₹ 10.78 laberanded in supplementary despendent of the partment of the	01 8 01 16,84.18 kh could not be surrender emand. Hence, it proves the	e poor budgeting.	(-)10.78
er expenditure ral Development Department 12,00.0 4,84.1 -) 0.0 entual saving of ₹ 10.78 laborated in supplementary despectively.	01 8 01 16,84.18 kh could not be surrender emand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	• •
er expenditure al Development Department 12,00.0 4,84.1 -) 0.0 entual saving of ₹ 10.78 laberanded in supplementary department PITAL OUTLAY ON OTH chayati Raj	28 21 16,84.18 31 16,84.18 32 Sh could not be surrender 32 Smand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	• • •
ral Development Department 12,00.0 4,84.1 0.0 entual saving of ₹ 10.78 laberanded in supplementary despirate of the part	28 21 16,84.18 31 16,84.18 32 Sh could not be surrender 32 Smand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	• •
12,00.0 4,84.1 c) 0.0 entual saving of ₹ 10.78 lakenanded in supplementary despendent of the chayati Raj	28 21 16,84.18 31 16,84.18 32 Sh could not be surrender 32 Smand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	` '
4,84.1 c) 0.0 centual saving of ₹ 10.78 lakenanded in supplementary despirate OUTLAY ON OTH chayati Raj	28 21 16,84.18 31 16,84.18 32 Sh could not be surrender 32 Smand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	` '
entual saving of ₹ 10.78 lak nanded in supplementary de PITAL OUTLAY ON OTH chayati Raj	21 16,84.18 The could not be surrender emand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	` '
entual saving of ₹ 10.78 lak nanded in supplementary de PITAL OUTLAY ON OTH chayati Raj	kh could not be surrender emand. Hence, it proves the	red due to the reason that te poor budgeting.	• •
nanded in supplementary de PITAL OUTLAY ON OTH chayati Raj	emand. Hence, it proves the	e poor budgeting.	the provision was
1 1			
22,38.0	01		
41.2			
-) 2,75.2		20,03.94	(-)0.01
render of provision by ₹2,7 l Capital Sections. The supp mmunity Development			nd under Revenue
3,00.0	00		
3,00.0			
vision was surrendered to n tions. al Development	nake provision for supplem	nentary demand under Rev	enue and Capital
3,02.4	12		
3,02.4			
ole provision was surrender	red due to non receipt of fu	and from the Government o	of India.
PITAL OUTLAY ON ROA	DS AND BRIDGES		
trict &Other Roads			
dges			
al Development Department			
1			
23,99.3			` ′
F ti	3,02.4 ple provision was surrender PITAL OUTLAY ON ROA rict & Other Roads ges Il Development Department 23,99.3 14,02.3	3,02.42 ple provision was surrendered due to non receipt of further and the provision was surrendered due to non receipt	3,02.42 ple provision was surrendered due to non receipt of fund from the Government of PITAL OUTLAY ON ROADS AND BRIDGES rict &Other Roads ges al Development Department 23,99.37

Grant No. 36 Science, Technology and Climate Change

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(F : a)	
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
3425 - OTHER SCIENTIL	FIC RESEARCH	[
ORIGINAL	1,19,90			
SUPPLEMENTARY	33,20	1,53,10	1,53,20	(+)10
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,19,90			
Supplementary	33,20	1,53,10	1,53,20	(+)10
Surrendered				•••
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
5425 - CAPITAL OUTLA	Y ON OTHER S	CIENTIFIC AND E	NVIROMENTAL RESEAR	СН
ORIGINAL	1,03,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,03,00	51,00	(-)52,00
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,03,00			
Supplementary	•••	1,03,00	51,00	(-)52,00
Surrendered				52,00
Notes and comments				
Capital				
Voted				

Expenditure has been exceeded by $\stackrel{\textstyle >}{\scriptstyle <} 0.10$ lakh which needs to be regularized

(i).

Grant No. 36 Science, Technology and Climate Change concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)			
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)		
5425	CAPITAL OUTLAY ON OTHER SCIENTIFIC AND ENVIROMENTAL RESEARCH						
600	Other Services						
61	Setting up of Technology Demonstration/Transfer and Skill Development Centre for Schedule Tribe						
	O	1,03.00					
	R (-)	52.00	51.00	51.00	•••		

Provision was surrendered by ₹ 52.00 lakh due to non-completion of work.

Grant No. 37 Sikkim Nationalised Transport

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(3 : 1	
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
3055 - ROAD TRANSPO	ORT			
ORIGINAL	36,56,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY		36,56,63	35,83,97	(-)72,66
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	36,56,63			
Supplementary	•••	36,56,63	35,83,97	(-)72,66
Surrendered				50,12
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
5055 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON ROAD TRA	ANSPORT		
ORIGINAL	1,50,01			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,50,01	1,03,45	(-)46,56
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,50,01			
Supplementary	•••	1,50,01	1,03,45	(-)46,56
Surrendered				45,99
Notes and comments				
Revenue				
Voted				

Grant No. 37 Sikkim Nationalised Transport concld...

(i)	An amount of ₹ 50.12 Revenue Section.	2 lakh was antic	ipated and surrendered	out of the saving of ₹ 7	2.66 lakh under
(ii)	Saving under the Gran	nt was mainly as	under :-		
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
3055	ROAD TRANSPORT				
201	Sikkim Nationalised Tra	ansport			
60	Management				
	O	5,66.49			
	R (-)	39.49	5,27.00	5,35.75	(+)8.75
61	Operation		as for payment of medic	al advances.	
		29,37.13			
	O	29,37.13			
	R (-)	7.23	29,29.90	28,98.27	(-)31.63
64	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh t towards bulk pu	hrough re-appropriation	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve	s adopted by the
64	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-received.	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh t towards bulk pu	hrough re-appropriation	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve	s adopted by the
64	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receibuildings	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and	hrough re-appropriation	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve	s adopted by the
	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receibuildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads.	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40	chrough re-appropriation rchase of petroleum pro non filling of vacant pos	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t.	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receibuildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads.	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40	chrough re-appropriation rchase of petroleum pro non filling of vacant pos	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capita	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receibuildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads.	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40	chrough re-appropriation rchase of petroleum pro non filling of vacant pos	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capita Voted	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receibuildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads.	7.23 I by ₹ 7.23 lakh (towards bulk pu ipt of claims and 13.01 3.40 In by ₹ 3.40 lakh	through re-appropriation rchase of petroleum pro non filling of vacant pos 9.61 through re-appropriati	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capita Voted	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receip Buildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads.	7.23 If by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40 If by ₹ 3.40 lakh 13.01	through re-appropriation rchase of petroleum pro non filling of vacant pos 9.61 through re-appropriati	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99 on was to meet the short	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capita Voted (i) (ii)	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receibuildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads. Out of the total savin Section.	7.23 If by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40 In by ₹ 3.40 lakh and of ₹ 46.56 lakh	through re-appropriation rehase of petroleum pronon filling of vacant pos 9.61 through re-appropriation through re-appropriation for ₹ 45	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99 on was to meet the short	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capital Voted (i) (ii)	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receive Buildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads. I Out of the total saving Section. Saving was as under :-	7.23 If by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40 In by ₹ 3.40 lakh and of ₹ 46.56 lakh	through re-appropriation rehase of petroleum pronon filling of vacant pos 9.61 through re-appropriation through re-appropriation for ₹ 45	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99 on was to meet the short	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capital Voted (i) (ii) 5055	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receive Buildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads. Out of the total saving Section. Saving was as under:-	7.23 If by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40 In by ₹ 3.40 lakh and of ₹ 46.56 lakh	through re-appropriation rehase of petroleum pronon filling of vacant pos 9.61 through re-appropriation through re-appropriation for ₹ 45	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99 on was to meet the short	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38
Capital Voted (i) 5055 103 62	R (-) Provision was reduced Government of India stated due to non-receive Buildings O R (-) Reduction in provision heads. Out of the total saving Section. Saving was as under :- CAPITAL OUTLAY O Workshop Facilities	7.23 If by ₹ 7.23 lakh towards bulk puipt of claims and 13.01 3.40 In by ₹ 3.40 lakh and of ₹ 46.56 lakh	through re-appropriation rehase of petroleum pronon filling of vacant pos 9.61 through re-appropriation through re-appropriation for ₹ 45	n due to change in policie duct. Reasons for the eve t. 9.99 on was to meet the short	s adopted by the ntual saving was (+)0.38

An amount of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 45.99 lakh was surrendered due to non-finalization for the modernization and computerization of Depots.

Grant No. 38 Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2225 - WELFARE OF SCE	DULED CASTE	S,SCEDULED TRIB	BES AND OTHER BACKW	ARD CLASSES
ORIGINAL	39,55,98			
SUPPLEMENTARY	3,00,09	42,56,07	17,93,89	(-)24,62,18
2235 - SOCIAL SECURITY	Y AND WELFAR	E		
ORIGINAL	43,86,17			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,10,87	44,97,04	38,44,12	(-)6,52,92
2236 - NUTRITION				
ORIGINAL	14,22,98			
SUPPLEMENTARY		14,22,98	10,54,99	(-)3,67,99
2401 - CROP HUSBANDR	Y			
ORIGINAL	53,34			
SUPPLEMENTARY		53,34	52,00	(-)1,34
2408 - FOOD STORAGE A	AND WAREHOUS	SING		
ORIGINAL	65,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		65,00	64,96	(-)4
2515 - OTHER RURAL DE	EVELOPMENT P	ROGRAMMES		
ORIGINAL	42,25			
SUPPLEMENTARY		42,25	45,99	(+)3,74

Grant No. 38 Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	99,25,72			
Supplementary	4,10,96	1,03,36,68	68,55,95	(-)34,80,73
Surrendered				10,40,07
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4059 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON PUBLIC WO	ORKS		
ORIGINAL	2,47,03			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,47,03	1,78,71	(-)68,32
4202 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON EDUCATION	N, SPORTS, ART A	ND CULTURE	
ORIGINAL	3,24,27			
SUPPLEMENTARY		3,24,27	3,22,38	(-)1,89
4215 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON WATER SUI	PPLY AND SANITA	ATION	
ORIGINAL	68,89			
SUPPLEMENTARY		68,89		(-)68,89
4217 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON URBAN DEV	VELOPMENT		
ORIGINAL	50,75			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	50,75	50,75	
4225 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON WELFARE (OF SC/ST/OBC		
ORIGINAL	7,45,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		7,45,00	69,93	(-)6,75,07

Grant No. 38 Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare contd...

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
4235 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON SOCIAL SE	CCURITY AND WEL	FARE	
ORIGINAL	50,00			
SUPPLEMENTARY		50,00		(-)50,00
4801 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON POWER PE	ROJECTS		
ORIGINAL	1,01,43			
SUPPLEMENTARY		1,01,43	98,88	(-)2,55
5054 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON ROADS AN	D BRIDGES		
ORIGINAL	4,91,03			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	4,91,03	5,59,13	(+)68,10
5452 - CAPITAL OUTLA	AY ON TOURISM			
ORIGINAL	1,92,01			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	1,92,01	1,13,88	(-)78,13
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	22,70,41			
Supplementary	•••	22,70,41	13,93,66	(-)8,76,75
Surrendered				1,93,74
Notes and comments				
.				

Revenue Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹0.78 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure under Revenue Section.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 10,40.07 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 34,80.73 lakh.

(iii)	In view of the saving at (i	i) above, supplementary demand for	• ₹ 4,10.96 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
-------	-----------------------------	------------------------------------	--

(iv)	Cases of persistent saving under the Grant has appeared. Details of the saving for the last five years are
	as under :-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving(-)
2007-08	92,66.15	67,02.85	(-) 25,63.30
2008-09	92,20.33	87,34.41	(-) 4,85.92
2009-10	1,06,96.77	84,11.96	(-) 22,84.81
2010-11	1,19,79.48	57,15.30	(-) 62,64.18
2011-12	1,43,56.46	76,23.65	(-) 67,32.81

(v) Saving under the Grant was as under :-

Head (₹ in lakh)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Savings (-)

2225 WELFARE OF SCHEDULE CASTES, SCHEDULE TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES

01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes

277 Education

61 Educational Support

O 4.00 4.00 3.00 (-)1.00

Reason for the above saving has not been intimated (July 2013).

793 Special Central Assistance for Scheduled Castes

Component Plan

O ...

S 72.24 72.24 15.43 (-)56.81

Reason for the saving of ₹ 56.81 lakh has not been intimated (July 2013).

794 Special Central Assistance for Tribal sub-plan

Tribal Sub Plan Central Plan Schemes

O 3,16.00 3,16.00 26.97 (-)2,89.03

Grant No. 38 Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
63	Tribal Sub Plan State Pla	n Schemes			
	O	4,79.00	4,79.00	96.22	(-)3,82.78
	Reasons for the final saintimated.	aving of ₹ 2,89.03	lakh and ₹ 3,82.78 lak	th in the above two cases	s has not been
796	Tribal Area Sub Plan (ST	TP)			
71	Grants-in-aid under 1st p Constitution of India	roviso to Article 27	75(1) of the		
	O	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,86.65	(-)3,13.35
800	Other expenditure				
64	Other Welfare Activities				
	O	50.00	50.00		(-)50.00
03	Welfare of Backward Clo	usses			
277	Education				
61	Educational Support				
	O	89.00	89.00	32.83	(-)56.17
80	General				
800	Other Expenditure				
68	Other Social Welfare Pro	grammes			
	0	15.00	15.00	5.00	(-)10.00
70	Prematric Scholarship to	Minority Students	(75:25 per cent CSS)		
	O	1,17.10	1,17.10	69.24	(-)47.86

Grant No. 38 Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
71	Postmatric Scholar	ship to Minority Studen	nts (100 per cent CSS)		
	O	81.60	81.60	36.48	(-)45.12
72	Merit cum Means b	pased scholarship to Mi	inority Students		
	O	75.00	75.00	14.10	(-)60.90
73		elopment programme fricts (100 per cent CSS	•		
	O	15,24.00	15,24.00	3,60.42	(-)11,63.58
	Reasons for the ev	entual saving in all th	ne above eight cases has i	not been intimated (July	2013).
2235	SOCIAL SECURI	ITY AND WELFARE			
02	Social Welfare				
102	Child Welfare				
61	I.C.D.S. Programm	ne (100 per cent CSS)			
	О	12,10.23			
	R (-)	34.05	11,76.18	11,25.89	(-)50.29
62	honorary worker	s, retirement of staff ot intimated (July 201	n was made mainly due f and non-receipt of clai 13) .	-	
	O	2,10.00			
	R (-)	50.50	1,59.50	1,47.42	(-)12.08
	Provision was sur	rendered by ₹ 50.50 la	akh due to non release of	f fund.	
63	ICDS Programme ((State Share)			
	О	1,00.00			
	R (-)	48.79	51.21	51.21	
	Amount of 7 10 70) lakh was surrondors	d due to non-completion	of proposals	

Amount of ₹ 48.79 lakh was surrendered due to non-completion of proposals.

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
64	Integrated Child Prot	ection Scheme (ICPS)) (90:10 per cent CSS)		
	O	4,02.17			
	R (-)	4,02.17	•••		
103	Whole provision of India. Women's Welfare	₹ 4,02.17 lakh was s	surrendered due to non	receipt of fund from the	Government of
63	Working Women's H	ostel Deorali			
03	O	20.00			
	R (-) Whole provision of	20.00 ₹ 20.00 lokb was sw	 muondonad and no annua		 int of alaim and
			eet urgent requirements	opriated due to non recei s.	pt of claim and
64	Other Women's Welf	are Programme			
	О	1,39.63			
	R (-)	1,23.68	15.95	15.95	
104	Surrender of provise India and non-receit Welfare of aged,infirm	pt of claims.	n was made due to non-	receipt of fund from the	Government of
66	Destitute Homes				
	O	57.82			
	R (-)	8.29	49.53	49.53	•••
	Provision was surre	ndered by ₹ 8.29 lak	th due to non-receipt of	claims.	
800	Other expenditure				
70	Social Welfare Board	1			
	O	70.00	70.00	45.00	(-)25.00
	Reasons for the savi	ing of ₹ 25.00 lakh v	vas not intimated (July 2	2013).	
03	National Social Assis	stance Programme			
101	National Old Age Pe	nsion Scheme			
60	Pension Schemes				
	O	12,02.00			
	S	1,10.87			
	R (-)	0.94	13,11.93	13,11.88	(-)0.05
	Saving amount of ₹	U.94 lakh was surre	ndered due to insufficie	ent provision.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
102	National Family Benefit S	Scheme			
61	Pension Schemes				
	O	69.02			
	R (-)	0.02	69.00	68.98	(-)0.02
	Token provision of ₹ 0.	02 lakh was surre	ndered.		
60	Other Social Security and	l Welfare Program	nes		
102	Pensions under Social Sec	curity Schemes			
60	Pension Schemes				
	О	2.00			
	R (-)	2.00			•••
	Whole provision of ₹ 2.0	00 lakh was re-app	propriated to meet the	shortfall for payment of	pending bills.
2236	NUTRITION				
02	Distribution of nutritious	food and beverage	s		
101	Special Nutrition program	nmes			
	O	12,18.00			
	R (-)	3,68.44	8,49.56	8,49.78	(+)0.22
	Provision was surrender	red by ₹ 3,68.44 la	kh due to non-receipt	of fund from the Govern	ment of India.
2515	OTHER RURAL DEVE	ELOPMENT PRO	GRAMMES		
789	Special Component Plan	for Schedule Caste	S		
	O	0.52			
	R (-)	0.52	•••		
	Whole provision of $₹$ 0.	52 lakh was re-ap	propriated to meet sho	ortfall under salaries.	
2225	WELFARE OF SCHED	OULE CASTES, S	CHEDULE TRIBES A	AND OTHER BACKWA	RD CLASSES
01	Welfare of Scheduled Cas	stes			
001	Direction and Administra	tion			
60	Establishment				
	O	74.24	74.24	85.44	(+)11.20

Grant No. 38 Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
02	Welfare of Scheduled T	Tribes			C (,
001	Direction and Administ	ration			
60	Establishment				
	О	1,46.12	1,46.12	1,77.01	(+)30.89
80	Reasons for the excess intimated (July 2013). <i>General</i>		and ₹ 30.89 lakh resp	pectively in the above tw	o cases were not
800	Other Expenditure				
66	Welfare Board				
	О	34.32			
	R	0.52	34.84	39.70	(+)4.86
				neet the shortfall under s	salaries. Reasons
2235	SOCIAL SECURITY		ot intimated (July 2013))•	
02	Social Welfare				
001	Direction and Administ	ration			
39	Social Welfare Departm				
	О	6,78.00			
101		ding liabilities. R		9,11.23 opriation was made to mess of ₹ 2,14.48 lakh w	
60	Welfare Activities				
	О	52.30			
	R	0.22	52.52	52.48	(-)0.04
	Provision was added b	y v.22 lakn 101	r payment of additional	senoursmp.	
2236	Provision was added by NUTRITION	y < 0.22 lakn 101	r payment of additional	. Seriour snip.	
		y < 0.22 lakn 101	r payment of additional	, seriourismp.	
2236 80 001	NUTRITION		r payment of additional	, seriourismp.	
80 001	NUTRITION General		r payment of additional	, seriourismp.	
80	NUTRITION General Direction and Administ		r payment of additional	, seriourismp.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2515	OTHER RURAL DEVI	ELOPMENT PRO	OGRAMMES		
796	Tribal Area Sub Plan				
	О	41.73	41.73	45.99	(+)4.26
	Reasons for the excess of	of ₹ 4.26 lakh wa	s not intimated (July 20	013).	
Capita	1				
Voted					
(i)		4 lakh was surre	endered out of the total	saving of ₹ 8,76.75 lakh	under Capital
(ii)	Section. Saving was mainly as u	nder :-			
				/ 5 · 111 ›	
Head			Total Grant	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
			Total Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
4059	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N PUBLIC WOF	RKS		
80	General				
789	Special Component Plan	for Schedule Cast	es		
	О	1,36.37	1,36.37	69.48	(-)66.89
	Reasons for the saving of	of ₹ 66.89 lakh w	as not intimated (July 2	2013).	
796	Tribal Area Sub- Plan				
	O	1,10.66			
	R (-)	49.85	60.81	1,09.23	(+)48.42
4202		sing Departmen 3).	t. However, the reason	th appeared to be non-util for the final excess by ₹ CULTURE	
01	General Education				
789	Special Component Plan	for Schedule Cas	tes		
	О	1,00.67			
	R (-)	61.90	38.77	37.88	(-)0.89
	Provision was surrende	red by ₹ 61.90 la	kh due to non-completi	on of work.	

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
04	Art and Culture				
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
	О	8.44	8.44	7.44	(-)1.00
	Reason for the ultima	te saving of ₹ 1.0	0 lakh was not intimated	d (July 2013).	
4215	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON WATER SUF	PPLY AND SANITATIO	ON	
01	Water Supply				
789	Special Component Pla	an for Schedule Ca	astes		
60	Schemes under SCP fo	or SC (Rural)			
	О	41.70			
	R (-)	41.70			•••
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
60	Schemes under TSP(R	ural)			
	O	27.19			
	R (-)	27.19			•••
	-			spectively in the above a under Revenue Section.	two cases were
4225 <i>02</i>	CAPITAL OUTLAY CASTES,SCHEDUL Welfare of Scheduled To	ED TRIBES AND	OF SCHEDULED OTHER BACKWARD	CLASSES	
800	Other expenditure				
60	Construction				
	О	7,45.00			
	R (-)	25.00	7,20.00	69.93	(-)6,50.07
	_				

Surrender of ₹ 25.00 lakh was stated due to the reason that the fund was utilized to the extent available. However, reasons for the final saving of ₹ 6,50.07 lakh was not intimated (July 2013).

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4235	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N SOCIAL SECU	RITY AND WELFARE	Expenditure	Suvings ()
02	Social Welfare				
101	Welfare of handicapped				
39	Social Welfare				
	O	50.00			
	R (-)	50.00			•••
	Whole provision of ₹50	0.00 lakh was surr	endered due to non-com	pletion of prescribed pr	ocedure.
5452	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N TOURISM			
01	Tourist Infrastructure				
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
	O	1,92.01	1,92.01	1,13.88	(-)78.13
	Reason for the saving of	f ₹ 78.13 lakh was	not intimated (July 2013	3).	
(iii)	Excess under Capital Se	ection was as unde	r :-		
4202	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N EDUCATION,	SPORTS,ART AND CU	LTURE	
01	General Education				
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
	O	2,05.18			
	R	61.90	2,67.08	2,67.08	
	Augmentation of provise pending liabilities.	sion by way of re-	appropriation of ₹ 61.9	0 lakh was made for p	payment of the
5054	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	N ROADS AND B	RIDGES		
04	District & Other Roads				
789	Special Component Plan	for Schedule Caste	S		
	0	1,60.12	1,60.12	1,90.06	(+)29.94
796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
	O	3,30.91	3,30.91	3,69.07	(+)38.16
	Reasons for the eventua	al excess of ₹ 29.	94 lakh and ₹ 38.16 lak	h respectively in the al	hove two cases

Reasons for the eventual excess of ₹ 29.94 lakh and ₹ 38.16 lakh respectively in the above two cases were not intimated (July 2013).

Grant No. 39 Sports and Youth Affairs

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2204 - SPORTS AND YO	OUTH SERVICES	S		
ORIGINAL	8,72,95			
SUPPLEMENTARY	53,00	9,25,95	7,24,73	(-)2,01,22
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	8,72,95			
Supplementary	53,00	9,25,95	7,24,73	(-)2,01,22
Surrendered				2,01,55
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4202 - CAPITAL OUTL	AY ON EDUCAT	TION, SPORTS,ART A	ND CULTURE	
ORIGINAL	12,25,15			
SUPPLEMENTARY	2	12,25,17	9,05,88	(-)3,19,29
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	12,25,15			
Supplementary	2	12,25,17	9,05,88	(-)3,19,29
Surrendered				3,27,66
Notes and comments				
Revenue				
Voted				

Grant No. 39 Sports and Youth Affairs contd...

- (i) A.C. Bills remaining unadjusted till the closure of accounts amounting to ₹ 1.51 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 2,01.55 lakh was surrendered out of the actual saving of ₹ 2,01.22 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above, supplementary demand for ₹ 53.00 lakh was unnecessary.
- (iv) Cases of persistent saving under the grant appeared. Savings occurred during the last five years are detailed below:-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Saving(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
2007-08	7,32.27	6,08.35	(-) 1,23.92
2008-09	10,01.39	5,46.08	(-) 4,55.31
2009-10	11,01.05	8,99.50	(-) 2,01.55
2010-11	6,96.20	5,07.66	(-) 1,88.54
2011-12	8,90.76	8,27.47	(-) 63.29

(v) Saving under the grant occurred as under :-

Head (₹ in lakh)

Total Grant Actual Excess (+)
Expenditure Savings (-)

2204 SPORTS AND YOUTH SERVICES

- Youth Welfare Programme for Students
- 61 National Cadet Corps.

O 1,33.24 S 2.83

R (-) 61.93 74.14 74.87 (+)0.73

Provision was reduced by ₹ 61.93 lakh through re-appropriation due to non-receipt of claims and non-receipt of fund from the Government of India.

National Service Scheme Programme (75:25 per cent CSS)

O 86.95

R (-) 19.16 67.79 ...

Provision of ₹ 19.16 lakh was reduced due to non receipt of Central Share.

- 103 Youth Welfare Programmes for Non-Students
- 64 Assistance and Incentives

O 70.00

R (-) 25.00 45.00 ...

Reduction in provision by ₹ 25.00 lakh through re-appropriation was made to meet the shortfall under other heads.

Grant No. 39 Sports and Youth Affairs contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
104	Sports and Games				
65	Development Activitie	es			
	0	2,69.04			
	S	13.41			
	R (-)	1,33.83	1,48.62	1,33.53	(-)15.09
			lakh due to non-receipt of (not intimated (July 2013).	Central and State Shares	. Reason for
	Excess under the gran	nt was as under :-			
2204	SPORTS AND YOU'	TH SERVICES			
001	Direction and Adminis	stration			
60	Establishment				
	О	3,13.68			
	S	30.78			
	R	21.47	3,65.93	3,80.65	(+)14.72
			akh was made by way of re son for the final excess by		
104	Sports and Games				
66	Sports Hostel, Namchi				
	0	0.04			
	S	5.98			
	R	16.90	22.92	22.89	(-)0.03
	Augmentation of pro	vision by ₹16.90 la	kh through re-appropriation	was made to meet the sh	ortfall

Augmentation of provision by ₹ 16.90 lakh through re-appropriation was made to meet the shortfall under wages and stipends.

Capital

Voted

- (ii) In view of saving at (i) above supplementary demand for ₹ 0.02 lakh was not necessary.
- (iii) Saving under Capital Section occurred as under :-

Grant No. 39 Sports and Youth Affairs concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
4202	CAPITAL OU	JTLAY ON EDUCATION	ON, SPORTS,ART AND	CULTURE	
03	Sports and Youth Services				
102	Sports Stadia				
61	Stadium, Gym	nasium and Playgrounds			
	O	12,25.15			
	S	0.02			
	R (-)	3,27.66	8,97.51	9,05.88	(+)8.37

Surrender of provision by ₹ 3,27.66 lakh was due to non receipt of Central share. Reason for the excess of ₹ 8.37 lakh has not been intimated (July 2013).

Grant No. 40 Tourism and Civil Aviation

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
3452 - TOURISM				
ORIGINAL	13,05,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,48,00	14,53,63	15,85,53	(+)1,31,90
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	13,05,63			
Supplementary	1,48,00	14,53,63	15,85,53	(+)1,31,90
Surrendered				12
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
5452 - CAPITAL OUTI	LAY ON TOURISM			
ORIGINAL	1,51,89,37			
SUPPLEMENTARY	4,74,99	1,56,64,36	48,49,73	(-)1,08,14,63
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	1,51,89,37			
Supplementary	4,74,99	1,56,64,36	48,49,73	(-)1,08,14,63
Surrendered				1,04,76,92
Notes and comments				
Revenue				

Voted

- (i) Expenditure under the Grant in Revenue Section has been exceeded by $\ref{1,31.90}$ lakh which needs regularization.
- (ii) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 1,51.74 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (iii) Excess under the Grant occurred mainly as under :-

Grant No. 40 Tourism and Civil Aviation contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
3452	TOURISM				
01	Tourist Infrastructure				
101	Tourist Centre				
60	Establishment				
	0	4,82.80			
	R (-)	0.09	4,82.71	5,58.66	(+)75.95
	Reasons for the eventua	l excess by ₹ 75.95	5 lakh was not intimated	(July 2013).	
102	Tourist Accommodation				
60	Establishment				
	O	3,71.29			
	R (-)	1.72	3,69.57	3,99.40	(+)29.83
80	_	=	s stated due to transfer o reason has been intimate	of staff. However, there we ded (July 2013).	as an excess
001	Direction and Administra	ation			
	О	1,13.97			
	R	1.71	1,15.68	1,27.01	(+)11.33
104			h was made through re-a 3 lakh has not been intin	appropriation due to pos nated (July 2013).	ting of staff.
63	Tourism Development A	ctivities			
	О	2,57.56			
	R (-)	0.02	2,57.54	2,72.47	(+)14.93
Capital	Reason for the excess of	₹ 14.93 lakh has	not been intimated.		

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills drawn under Capital Section amounting to ₹ 2,54.17 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 1,04,76.92 lakh was surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 1,08,14.63 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above, Supplementary demand for ₹ 4,74.99 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly as under :-

Grant No. 40 Tourism and Civil Aviation contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
5452	CAPITAL OUTLA	Y ON TOURISM			
01	Tourist Infrastructur	re			
101	Tourist Centre				
60	Development Projec	ts			
	O	16,52.93			
	S	2,43.14			
	R (-)	2,00.19	16,95.88	16,02.39	(-)93.49
61		the eventual saving o	lakh due to delay in f₹ 93.49 lakh was not	progress of work and not intimated (July 2013).	n-completion of
	0	86,69.26			
	S	1,46.03			
	R (-)	78,93.69	9,21.60	7,24.65	(-)1,96.95
62	Tourist Destination I	Projects			
	0	14,84.49			
	S	85.82			
	R (-)	6,86.16	8,84.15	8,37.18	(-)46.97
	Provision was surre	endered by ₹ 78,93.6	69 lakh and ₹ 6,86.16	lakh respectively in the a	bove two cases

Provision was surrendered by $\mathbf{\xi}$ 78,93.69 lakh and $\mathbf{\xi}$ 6,86.16 lakh respectively in the above two cases due to non completion of work. Reasons for the ultimate saving of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 1,96.95 lakh and $\mathbf{\xi}$ 46.97 lakh in both the cases were not intimated (July 2013).

Grant No. 40 Tourism and Civil Aviation concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
63	Rural Tourism Projects			Expenditure	Savings (-)
	O	21,45.81			
	R (-)	18,84.42	2,61.39	2,61.15	(-)0.24
64	Tourism Institutes				
	O	1,40.43			
	R (-)	84.50	55.93	55.93	
	Surrender of provision made due to non-comp	•	h and ₹ 84.50 lakh respo non-receipt of claims.	ectively in the above two	o cases were
(v)	Excess was as under:-				
5452	CAPITAL OUTLAY O	ON TOURISM			
01	Tourist Infrastructure				
102	Tourist Accommodation	ı			
61	Construction				
	O	10,96.45			
	R	2,72.04	13,68.49	13,68.43	(-)0.06

Addition to the provision by $\stackrel{?}{_{\sim}}$ 2,72.04 lakh was made through re-appropriation for payment of pending liabilities.

Grant No. 41 Urban Development and Housing

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVENUE				
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2045 - OTHER TAXES A	AND DUTIES ON	COMMODITIES A	ND SERVICES	
ORIGINAL	91,04			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	91,04	97,74	(+)6,70
2059 - PUBLIC WORKS	}			
ORIGINAL	62,09			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	62,09	56,19	(-)5,90
2215 - WATER SUPPLY	AND SANITATI	ON		
ORIGINAL	60,88			
SUPPLEMENTARY		60,88	62,23	(+)1,35
2217 - URBAN DEVELO	PMENT			
ORIGINAL	21,54,91			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,04,49	22,59,40	20,42,83	(-)2,16,57
3054 - ROADS AND BR	IDGES			
ORIGINAL	1,61,03			
SUPPLEMENTARY	12,77	1,73,80	1,65,46	(-)8,34
3475 - OTHER GENERA	AL ECONOMIC S	SERVICES		
ORIGINAL	1,31,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY	•••	1,31,63	1,31,63	•••

Grant No. 41 Urban Development and Housing contd..

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
TOTAL VOTED			(₹ in thousand)	
Original	26,61,58			
Supplementary	1,17,26	27,78,84	25,56,08	(-)2,22,76
Surrendered				2,16,86
CAPITAL				
VOTED				
4217 - CAPITAL OUT	LAY ON URBAN DI	EVELOPMENT		
ORIGINAL	2,18,01,50			
SUPPLEMENTARY	2,74,28	2,20,75,78	49,41,24	(-)1,71,34,54
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	2,18,01,50			
Supplementary	2,74,28	2,20,75,78	49,41,24	(-)1,71,34,54
Surrendered				1,69,49,74

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹ 2.92 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure in the Revenue Section.
- (ii) An amount of ₹ 2,16.86 lakh was anticipated and surrendered out of the total saving of ₹ 2,22.76 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above, supplementary demand for ₹ 1,17.26 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Excessive provision leading to saving in the Grant appeared persistently. Cases of last six years are detailed below-

Year	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Saving(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
2006-07	23,58.67	12,59.37	(-) 10,99.30
2007-08	12,47.77	12,11.34	(-) 36.43
2008-09	23,45.16	23,05.91	(-) 39.25
2009-10	20,19.34	18,98.70	(-) 1,20.64
2010-11	32,74.62	27,80.28	(-) 4,94.34
2011-12	33,45.16	30,58.18	(-) 2,86.98

(v) Saving under the Grant was as under :-

Grant No. 41 Urban Development and Housing contd...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
2059	PUBLIC WORKS			Expenditure	Savings (-)
80	General				
053	Maintenance and Rep	airs			
60	Work Charged Extabl	ishment			
	O	51.49			
61	R (-) Reduction in provisi heads. Other Maintenance Ex		50.10 appropriation of ₹ 1.39	50.10 lakh was made to meet sh	 ortfall under other
	O	10.60			
	R (-)	4.50	6.10	6.09	(-)0.01
	Reduction in provisexpenses.	sion by ₹ 4.50 l	akh through re-appro	priation was made to mo	eet the committed
2217	URBAN DEVELOP	MENT			
01	State Capital Develop	ment			
001	Direction and Admini	stration			
60	Establishment				
	О	1,50.32			
	R (-)	0.10	1,50.22	1,50.30	(+)0.08
	Actual saving balance	ce of ₹ 0.10 lakh v	vas surrendered.		
053	Maintenance and Rep	airs			
	O	19.44			
	S	10.00			
	R (-)	6.70	22.74	22.80	(+)0.06
	Reduction in provisi	on by ₹ 6.70 lakh	was made for paymen	t of committed liabilities.	
800	Other expenditure				
62	Upkeep of Town				
	O	4,30.59			
	R (-) Provision was reduc	30.96 ed by ₹ 30.96 l akl	3,99.63 h due to non-receipt of	3,99.62 fund and payment of comm	(-)0.01

Grant No. 41 Urban Development and Housing contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
05	Other Urban Developm	ent Schemes		Expenditure	Savings (-)
051	Construction				
	О	7,99.11			
	R (-)	83.75	7,15.36	7,09.75	(-)5.61
053	Maintenance and Repai	re			
055	-				
	0	13.98	42.04	10.04	
	R (-)	1.04	12.94	12.94	•••
800	Other expenditure				
	O	1,11.48			
	S	2.40			
	R (-)	1,00.00	13.88	13.76	(-)0.12
80	Surrender of provisio cases were made due t			1,00.00 lakh respectively i	n the above three
800	Other Expenditure				
62	Parks and Gardens				
	O	18.28			
	R (-)	2.00	16.28	16.27 akh was made due to less r	(-)0.01
3054	ROADS AND BRIDG		ppropriation of \ 2.00 i	ani was made due to 1635 i	eccipt of fund.
04	District and Other Road				
105	Maintenance and Repair				
105	0	1,26.03			
	S	12.77			
			1 22 00	1 21 00	() 0, 00
	R (-) Provision was reduced	6.80 d by ₹ 6.80 lak l	1,32.00 a by the way of re-app	1,31.98 ropriation to meet the sho	(-)0.02 rtfall under other

heads.

Grant No. 41 Urban Development and Housing contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
71	Maintenance & Repairs	(Grant under 13th	n Finance	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	Commission) O	35.00			
	R (-)	1.52	33.48	33.48	
	Provision was surrend	lered by ₹ 1.52 la	nkh to the extent of act	ual saving.	
(vi)	Saving at (v) above wa	s partly off-set b	y the excess as under :-	-	
2045	OTHER TAXES AND	DUTIES ON CO	OMMODITIES AND S	SERVICES	
200	Collection Charges-Oth	er Taxes and Duti	es		
60	Establishment				
	O	80.80			
	R	6.74	87.54	87.52	(-)0.02
	Provision was added b	oy ₹ 6.74 lakh to i	meet the shortfall unde	er wages.	
2215	WATER SUPPLY AN	D SANITATION	N		
02	Sewerage and Sanitatio	n			
105	Sanitation Services				
42	Urban Development				
	O	60.88			
	R	1.36	62.24	62.23	(-)0.01
	Augmentation of prov wages.	ision by₹ 1.36 la	kh was made through	re-appropriation to meet th	e shortfall under
2217	URBAN DEVELOPM	ENT			
80	General				
001	Direction and Administ	ration			
	O	4,13.31			
	S	50.25			
	R	7.19	4,70.75	4,70.74	(-)0.01
		_			

Addition to the provision of ₹7.19 lakh through re-appropriation was made for committed payments.

Grant No. 41 Urban Development and Housing contd...

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual	Excess (+)
800	Other Expenditure			Expenditure	Savings (-)
61	Garbage Disposal				
	O	1,12.24			
	S	10.00			
	R	6.61	1,28.85	1,28.67	(-)0.18
				n was made to meet the s	, ,
Conital	salaries.	by Co.or lakir	un ough Te-appropriation	n was made to meet the s	mortian under
Capital					
Voted					
(i)	An amount of ₹ 1,69, lakh under Capital Se		nticipated and surrender	red out of the total saving	of ₹ 1,71,34.54
(ii)	_) above, supplementary	demand for ₹ 2,74.28 lak	h proved to be
(iii)	Saving under Capital	Section occurred	mainly under :-		
4217	CAPITAL OUTLAY	ON URBAN DEV	ELOPMENT		
03	Integrated Developmen	nt of Small and Med	lium Towns		
051	Construction				
61	Parking Place				
	O	1,60.00			
	R (-)	0.05	1,59.95	1,59.95	
	Unspent SPA provisio	on of ₹ 0.05 lakh w	as surrendered.		
62	Implementation of Mas	ter Plan			
	О	6,55.00			
	S	2,74.28			
	R (-)	20.09	9,09.19	9,09.15	(-)0.04
	Unspent balance of ₹	20.09 lakh was an	ticipated and surrendere	d.	
63	Development of Small	and Medium Town	as		
	O	3,00.00			
	R (-)	94.86	2,05.14	2,05.14	
	Unspent balance of ₹	94.86 lakh was sui	rrendered.		

${\bf Grant\ No.\ \ 41\ \ Urban\ Development\ \ and\ Housing\ concld...}$

Head				(₹ in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
71	Jawarharlall Nehru	National Urban Rene	wal Mission		
	О	1,62,10.00			
	R (-)	1,39,12.43	22,97.57	22,97.57	
	Provision was surr	endered by ₹ 1,39,1	2.43 lakh due to non-r	eceipt of ACA fund.	
72	Schemes funded by	NABARD			
	О	5,35.00			
	R (-)	1,70.89	3,64.11	3,64.28	(+)0.17
75	ADP Project(EAP)				
	О	30,00.00			
	R (-)	22,63.77	7,36.23	7,36.23	
		nder of provision by ess receipt of fund.	√ ₹ 1,70.89 lakh and ³	₹ 22,63.77 lakh respectively	in the above two
78	Projects/Schemes for Sikkim (90:10 per c	or the benefit of N.E. eent CSS)	Region and		
	O	7,31.50			
	R (-)	5,02.65	2,28.85	2,28.85	
79	Provision was red actual balance. Schemes under NEO	•	lakh due to non-com	pletion of tender process by	y surrendering of
	О	2,10.00			
	R	15.00	2,25.00	40.08	(-)1,84.92

Addition to the provision by $\mathbf{7}$ 15.00 lakh was made to meet the shortage in State's share. Reasons for the final saving of $\mathbf{7}$ 1,84.92 lakh was stated due to non-receipt of fund.

Grant No. 42 Vigilance

Section	and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
REVE	NUE				
VOTE	D				
MAJO	R HEAD				
2070 -	OTHER ADMINIS	TRATIVE SERVIC	CES		
ORIGII	NAL	4,43,30			
SUPPL	EMENTARY		4,43,30	4,70,12	(+)26,82
TOTA	L VOTED				
Origina	al	4,43,30			
Supple	ementary	***	4,43,30	4,70,12	(+)26,82
Surren	•		, ,	, ,	
	and comments				
Revenu					
	ie				
Voted					
(i)	Expenditure has be	en exceeded by ₹26	5.82 lakh which need	s regularization.	
(ii)	Unadjusted A.C. Bi	lls amounting to ₹ (0.84 lakh has been in	cluded in the actual expenditu	re.
(iii)	Excess under the G	rant was as under :-			
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2070	OTHER ADMINIS	TRATIVE SERVIC	CES	Expenditure	Savings (-)
104	Vigilance				
60	Establishment				
	O	4,43.30	4,43.30	4,70.17	(+)26.87
	Reasons for the fin			lue to payment of salaries and	d TA claims for

Grant No. 43 Panchayati Raj Institutions

Section and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
		Appropriation		Saving (-)
REVENUE			(₹ in thousand)	
VOTED				
MAJOR HEAD				
2015 - ELECTION				
ORIGINAL	2,22,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,22,63	2,32,05	(+)9,42
2202 - GENERAL EDU	CATION			
ORIGINAL	2,04,97,63			
SUPPLEMENTARY		2,04,97,63	2,14,85,80	(+)9,88,17
2515 - OTHER RURAI	L DEVELOPMENT I	PROGRAMME		
ORIGINAL	81,02,17			
SUPPLEMENTARY	1,60,00	82,62,17	77,52,93	(-)5,09,24
	ON AND ASSIGNMI RAJ INSTITUTIONS	ENTS TO LOCAL BO	ODIES AND	
ORIGINAL	46,58,12			
SUPPLEMENTARY		46,58,12	20,02,52	(-)26,55,60
TOTAL VOTED				
Original	3,34,80,55			
Supplementary	1,60,00	3,36,40,55	3,14,73,30	(-)21,67,25
Surrendered				31,47,29

Notes and comments

Revenue

Voted

- (i) Unadjusted A.C. Bills amounting to ₹89.78 lakh has been included in the actual expenditure.
- (ii) An amount of ₹31,47.29 lakh was surrendered as against the total saving of ₹21,67.25 lakh.
- (iii) In view of the saving at (ii) above, supplementary provision for ₹ 1,60.00 lakh was unnecessary.
- (iv) Saving under the Grant occurred mainly under :-

Grant No. 43 Panchayati Raj Institutions contd...

Head			Total Grant	(₹ in lakh) Actual	Excess (+)
2015	ELECTION			Expenditure	Savings (-)
103	Preparation and Printing	ng of Electoral Roll	s		
60	State Election Commis	ssion			
	О	80.00			
	R (-)	4.86	75.14	75.14	
	Provision was reduce	d by ₹ 4.86 lakh t	hrough re-appropriation	n to meet the shortfall unde	er other heads.
10962	Charges for Conduct o Bodies Conduct of Election to		ayats/Local		
	0	0.02			
	R		0.02		(-)0.02
2515	OTHER RURAL DE	VELOPMENT P	ROGRAMME		
101	Panchayati Raj				
	O	76,82.17			
	R (-) Surrender of provision under supplementary			71,72.93 transfer of staff and for ke	(-)17.53 eping provision
3604	COMPENSATION A PANCHAYATI RAJ		TS TO LOCAL BODII	ES AND	
200	Other Miscellaneous C	Compensation and A	Assignments		
93	General Basic Grant re Commission		13th Finance		
	0	26,65.84	15.01.07	15.01.05	()0.01
94	R (-) General Performance (11,63.98 Grant recommended	15,01.86	15,01.85	(-)0.01
94	Finance Commission O	15,97.60	T by the 13th		
	R (-)	14,91.60	1,06.00	1,06.00	
	Provision was surren to non-receipt of fund	-		nkh respectively in the abov	re two cases due
(v)	Saving at (iv) above v	vas partially count	er balanced by the exce	ss as under :-	

Grant No. 43 Panchayati Raj Institutions concld...

Head				(₹in lakh)	
		7	Cotal Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
2015	ELECTION				
101	Election Commission				
60	State Election Commission	n			
	О	72.61	72.61	82.05	(+)9.44
	Reasons for the eventual	excess by ₹ 9.44 lak	h was stated due to paym	ent of salaries.	
109	Charges for Conduct of El Bodies	·	Local		
61	Conduct of Election to Par	nchayat			
	O	70.00			
	R	4.86	74.86	74.86	
	Provision was added by 5	₹ 4.86 lakh for prepa	aration and conduct of Pa	ınchayat Election during	; 2012.
2202	GENERAL EDUCATIO	N			
01	Elementary Education				
198	Assistance to Gram Panch	ayats			
61	Lower Primary Schools				
	О	6,43.58	6,43.58	7,51.95	(+)1,08.37
	Reasons for the final exc fund in the supplementa		h was stated due to payn	nent of salaries and non	provision of

Grant No. 46 Municipal Affairs

Section	n and Major Head		Total Grant /	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+)
			Appropriation		Saving (-
				(₹ in thousand)	
REVE					
VOTE	ZD .				
MAJC	OR HEAD				
3604 -	COMPENSATION PANCHAYATI RA			DDIES AND	
ORIGI	INAL	3,30,11			
SUPPI	LEMENTARY		3,30,11	2,91,74	(-)38,3°
ТОТА	L VOTED				
Origin	nal	3,30,11			
Supple	ementary	•••	3,30,11	2,91,74	(-)38,37
Surrei	ndered				38,37
Notes (and comments				
Reven	ue				
Voted					
(i)	Saving amount of ₹	38 37 lakh was anti	cinated and surrend	ered	
(ii)	Saving under the Gr		_		
(11)	Saving under the Gr	ant was as under .			
Head				(₹in lakh)	
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess (+) Savings (-)
3604	COMPENSATION A		TS TO LOCAL BO	-	Savings ()
200	Other Miscellaneous	Compensation and A	ssignments		
93	General Basic Grant r Commission	ecommended by the	13th Finance		
	O	32.63			
	R (-)	17.63	15.00	15.00	
94	General Performance Finance Commission	Grant recommended	by the 13th		
	O	22.40			

Provision was surrendered by $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 17.63 lakh and $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 20.74 lakh respectively in the above two cases by restricting the expenditure to the extent of fund received under the 13th F.C.

APPENDIX-I

Expenditure met out the advances from the Contingency Fund during 2012-13 which was not recouped to the fund till the close of the year

Major Head of Accounts	Amount of Expenditure		Date of recoupment of Advance	Remarks
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	There is no outstanding balance under the Contingency Fund at the end of the year 2012-13.

APPENDIX-II

Grant wise details of estimate and actuals of recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure

Serial	Demand Number and Name	Budget	Actuals	Actuals compared with	
Number	of Grant	Estimates		Budget Estimates	
				More(+)	
				Less(-)	
1	2	3	4	5	
			(₹in lak	th)	
1	3. Buildings and Housing	26.62	36.81	10.19	
2	19. Irrigation & Flood Control	10.00	84.69	74.69	
3	34. Roads & Bridges	98.20	1,14.49	16.29	
4	35. Rural Management and Development	6.55	76.54	69.99	
	Total	1,41.37	3,12.53	1,71.16	